
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

NOVEMBER 8, 2022 - 05:30 PM
CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR.
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

AGENDAAGENDA
1. Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Certification of Public Notice

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

4. Meeting Procedures

 The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission:

 A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda as each item is
introduced.

 B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.

 C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the
Commission on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.

 D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5
minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Commission may question anyone and
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to
be appropriate.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

A. If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request
beginning at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to
PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning & Zoning
Department at 956-388-8202. All request should include your name, address, and
telephone number. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure.



6. MINUTES

A. Consider Approval of the Minutes for October 11, 2022 Regular Meeting

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to
Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Lots 12-19, Ebony Hills
Subdivision, 1510 South 7th Avenue, as requested by Servando Cavazos on behalf of
Ronnie Cavazos

    
 B. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to

Residential, Primary, (RP) District, being the north 6.00 acres out of the south 12.00
acres of the east ½ of Lot 9, Section 278, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s
Survey, located at 1801 South Mon Mack Road, as requested by Mario A. Salinas on
behalf of Cohab, LLC.

    
 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) and

Residential, Primary (RP) Districts to Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District,
being Lots 1 and 2, Bar Subdivision Unit No. 2, and the south 142.50 feet of Lot 1,
Hilda Subdivision No. 1, located at 4009 and 4117 North Doolittle Road, as
requested by Edith Campos on behalf of Genesis Linette Garza et al.

    
 D. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block 242,
Edinburg Original Townsite, located at 1102, 1106, and 1110 East McIntyre Street,
as requested by Sheriff Muse-Ariyoh & OMEGA on behalf of Juan A. and Diana S.
Hernandez

    
 E. Consider the Rezoning Request from Urban University (UU) District to Residential,

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 4.50 acre tract of land out of the east 155
feet of the west 10 acres of the east 30 acres of Lot 5, Section 273, Texas-Mexican
Railway Company’s Survey, located at 2021 West University Drive, as requested by
Rene Barrera, P.E., on behalf of Aaron Herrera A et al.

    

8. SUBDIVISIONS (VARIANCES)

 A. Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.211
Water Rights and Cost Participation for Monte Sinai Subdivision, having a 5.11 acre
tract of land out of Lot 5, Whittenburg & Looney Subdivision, located at 6822 Barb
Mar Lane, as requested by Yazmin V. Limon De Hoyos.

    
 B. Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.203-1

Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width for Las Magnolias Subdivision, being a 9.11
acre tract of land out of Lot 13, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s
Survey, located at 4001 South Veterans Road, as requested by CLH Engineering, Inc.

    

9. CONSENT AGENDA

 A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Tesoro De Santa Cruz Subdivision, being a 24.58
acre tract of land out of Lots 5, 6, 7, and the east 5.63 acres of Lot 8, Block 8, Santa
Cruz Gardens Unit No. 3 Subdivision, located at 3000 East Davis Road, as requested



    
 B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of The Villas on Canton Subdivision, being a 10.00

acre tract of land out of Lot 2, Block 55, Alamo Land and Sugar Company
Subdivision, located at 3500 East Canton Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
 C. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Curve Crossing Subdivision, being 5.60 acres tract

of land out of Lot 15, Block 65, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision,
located at 6500 East Curve Road, as requested by NAIN Engineering LLC.

    
 D. Consider the Final Plat approval of Roger Coves Subdivision Phase A, being a

19.71acre tract of land out of Lots 9, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Company
Subdivision, located at 920 West Rogers Road, as requested by Rio Delta
Engineering.

    
 E. Consider the Final Plat approval of The Heights on Wisconsin, Phase III Subdivision,

being an 18.008 acre tract of land, being 13.08 acres out of Lots 5, 6, and 7, and 5.00
acres out of Lot 8, Jas I. Lavelle Resubdivision, located at 1900 East Wisconsin
Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering.

    

10. OTHER BUSINESS

11. INFORMATION ONLY

A. Attendance Roster

12. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West
University Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public after regular
working hours, at 5:05 P.M. on Friday November 4, 2022 .

 
  

 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant  
 

NOTICE
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



AGENDA ITEM AND RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

NOVEMBER 8, 2022

If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request beginning
at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to
PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning & Zoning Department at 956-
388-8202. All request should include your name, address, and telephone number. We ask for
everyone's cooperation in following this procedure.
STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION
 

RECOMMENDATION
 

Prepared By: Approved By:

  
STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION:  

APPLICANT:  

AGENT:  

LEGAL:  

LOCATION:  

LOT/TRACT SIZE:  

CURRENT USE OF PROPERTY:  

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY:  

EXISTING LAND USE:  

ADJACENT ZONING:  

LAND USE PLAN DESIGNATION:  

ACCESS AND CIRCULATION:  

PUBLIC SERVICES:  

RECOMMENDATION:  



Evaluation

 

ATTACHMENTS:



 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 11, 2022 - 5:30 P.M. 

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR. 

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 

 

PRESENT:                                                                                                            

VICE CHAIRPERSON- JORGE SOTELO                                     

COMMISSION MEMBERS:   

JORGE GONZALEZ 

RENE OLIVARES 

VICTOR DANIEC  

 

ABSENT: 

CHAIRPERSON- JOE OCHOA 

COMMISSION MEMBERS: 

RUBY CASAS 

ELIAS LONGORIA, JR.  

 

MINUTES 
  

1.  Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum  

 
A.  Prayer – Prayer was announced by Commission Member Rene Olivarez. 

 
B.  Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

2.  Certification of Public Notice AUSTIN COLINA- 10/07/2022- 5:00 P.M. 

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 

4. Meeting Procedures 

  The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

  A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 

introduced. 



  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission 

on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5 Minute 

time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use of a 

spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and 

maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to be 

appropriate. 

5. MINUTES 

 
A.  Consider approval of the Minutes for the September 13, 2022 Regular Meeting  

    
 

MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC AND 

SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE. 

MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

6.        PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

7.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Commercial, 

General (CG) District, a 7.350 acre tract out of Lot 60, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 

310 West Alberta Road, as requested by M2 Engineering, PLLC on behalf of OSS Auto, 

LLC 

 

MR. FERNANDO ESTEBAN FROM M2 ENGINEERING WAS PRESENT. MR. 

DANIEC ASKED STAFF WHAT THE SURROUNDING ZONES WERE. MR. 

COLINA EXPLAINED WHAT THE SURROUNDING PROPERTIES WERE 

ZONED AND WHY THE WHOLD LOT WAS BEING REZONED.  

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 B. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, General (CG) District and Residential, 

Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District, being a 3.242 

acre tract of land out of Lot 27, Kelly-Pharr Subdivision, located at 408 West Wisconsin 

Road, as requested by Alex Maheshwari on behalf of African McAllen Investment Group 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48509


MR. JUAN LOPEZ WAS PRESENT AND EXPLAINED THE PLANS FOR THE 

PROPOSED PROJECT AND THE REASON FOR THE REZONE REQUEST. 

BOARD MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ INQUIRED ABOUT SAFETY VEHICLES 

LIKE FIRE TRUCKS MANUERVING IN THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT, 

MR. JUAN LOPEZ EXPLAINED THAT THEY WERE DISCUSSING ZONING. 

THE BOARD CONTINUED TO INQUIRE ON LOCATIONS OF OTHER 

DEVELOPMENTS SIMILAR TO THIS ONE. THE BOARD ASKED WHAT THE 

PROPERTY WAS BEING USED FOR CURRENTLY, AS WELL AS WHAT THE 

SURROUNDING PROPERTIES WERE ZONED AS AND WHAT OTHER ZONES 

WOULD BE SUITABLE FOR THIS PROPERTY.  

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON 

JORGE SOTELO AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER RENE 

OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH 

A VOTE OF 3-1. 
 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to 

Commercial, General (CG) District, being all of Lot 1, Lady Luck Subdivision, located at 

4542 North Doolittle Road, as requested by Isidro Castillo 

 

MR. ISIDRO CASTILLO WAS PRESENT AND EXPLAINED THAT HE 

WANTED BUILD AN EVENT CENTER ON THAT PROPERTY. HE 

CONTINUED TO EXPLAIN HOW HE WOULD ACCOMMODATE THE NOISE 

DURING THE BUILDING PROCESS. THE BOARD MEMBERS ASKED IF THE 

APPLICANT WAS AWARE OF THE OF THE ZONE WHEN THE PROPERTY 

WAS PURCHASE. THERE WAS MORE DISCUSSION REGARDING THE 

ZONING OF THE SURROUNDING PROPERTIES.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE 

CHAIRPERSON JORGE SOTELO TO DENY AND SECONDED BY 

COMMISSION MEMBER JORGE GONZALEZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 D. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, 

Multifamily, and Urban (RM) District, being all of Lot 4, Molina Apartments Subdivision, 

located at 2618 North M Road, as requested by Juan Lopez on behalf of Molina’s 

Construction, Inc. 

 

MR. JUAN LOPEZ WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD.  

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE AND SECONDED BY 



COMMISSION MEMBER VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 E. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Commercial, 

General (CG) District, being Lots 6 and 8, Block 2, Unrecorded Vela Subdivision, located 

at 309 and 313 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Carranza Development 

 

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

MR. JULIO CARRANZA WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD, HE 

EXPLAINED THAT HE CHANGED HIS INITIAL REZONE REQUEST. THE 

BOARD INQUIRED ABOUT WHAT MR. CARRAZA’S PLAN WERE FOR THAT 

PROPERTY. MR. CARRANZA STATED THAT HE STILL WAS NOT CERTAIN.  

 

AFTER THE DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 
 

 F. Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Evangeline Gardens Subdivision, east 87.54 feet of 

Lot 12, Block 1, located at 2401 Geronimo Molina Street, as requested by Martin J. 

Gonzalez 

 

MR. MARTINEZ WAS PRESENT AND ADDRESSED THE BOARD. THE BOARD 

ASKED FOR CLARIFICATION ON WHETHER THERE WERE OTHER 

MULTIFAMILY PROPERTIES NEAR THE PROPOSE REZONING PROPERTY. 

MR. AUSTIN COLINA STATED THAT THERE WAS ONE OTHER ONE ON 

THE SAME STREET.  

 

NO ONE WAS PRESENT IN FAVOR NOR OPPOSITION TO COMMENT ON 

THIS ITEM.  

 

AFTER THE BRIEF DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION 

MEMBER RENE OLIVAREZ AND SECONDED BY VICE CHAIRPERSON 

JORGE SOTELO TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED WITH A VOTE OF 

2-2 MAKING THE ITEM DENIED.  
 

8. SUBDIVISION (VARIANCES) 

 A.  Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.203(A)(3) 

Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width for Victoria Manor Subdivision, being a 1.470 acres 

out of Lot 10, Block 244, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 300 East 

Rogers Road, as requested by J.A. Garza Associates. 

 



THE BOARD EXPRESSED THEIR CONCERN REGARDING THE PROPERTY 

BEING IN A HIGH TRAFFIC AREA. RAY ROBLES JR THE PROJECT 

ENGINEER WAS PRESENT AND DISCUSSED THE WIDENING OF THE 

STREET AND WHY THEY WERE REQUESTING THE VARIANCE.  

 

AFTER THE  DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

RENE OLIVAREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER JORGE 

GONZALEZ TO DISAPPROVE. MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

WITH A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 
 B. Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 

5.203(A)(3) Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width and 2) Section 5.209 Sidewalks, for 

The Village at Monte Cristo Subdivision, being a 111.936 acre tract of land out of Lots 21, 

22, 24, & 25, East Retama Subdivision, located at 4220 North Seminary Road, as requested 

by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

MARIO REYNA PROJECT ENGINEER WAS PRESENT AND STATED THAT 

THE DEVELOPER WAS DONATING 32 ACRES OF LAND. VICE 

CHAIRPERSON JORGE SOTELO INQUIRED ABOUT THE CITY PROVIDING 

SIDEWALKS. MR. ROBERTO HERNANDEZ FROM THE ENGINEERING 

DEPARTMENT WAS PRESENT AND STATED THAT THE DEPARTMENT 

WAS IN FAVOR OF THE PROJECT BECAUSE SEMINARY ROAD HAS NO 

SIDEWALKS ALLOWING THE CITY TO PUT SIDEWALKS ON THAT 

STREET. 

 

 

AFTER THE DISCUSSION MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

RENE OLIVAREZ AND SECONDED BY VICE CHAIRPERSON JORGE 

SOTELO TO APPROVE THE DEDICATION VARIANCE AND DENY THE 

WATER SUPPLY STANDARD VARIANCE. MOTION WAS CARRIED WITH A 

VOTE OF 4-0. 

 

9. SUBDIVISION (PLATS) 

 A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of The Woodland At Jackson Subdivision, being a 4.00 acre 

tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 4, Section 242, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Subdivision, located at 1800 North Jackson Road, as requested by MAS 

Engineering, LLC. 

 

VICE CHAIRPERSON SOTELO HAD ITEMS 9A, 10A, AND 10B VOTED ON 

ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS NO DISCUSSION.  

 

 

BEING NO DISCUSSION A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER 

VICTOR DANIEC AND SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER RENE 

OLIVAREZ TO APPROVE, MOTION WAS CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH 

A VOTE OF 4-0. 

 



10. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

  A. Consider Final Plat for La Marquesa Estates Subdivision, being a 20.00 acre tract of land 

out of Lots 15, Block 52, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 4701 

West Schunior Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 10A, AND 10B WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS 

NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/OLIVAREZ 

4-0 

 

 B. Consider the Final Plat for Atwood Village Subdivision, being a 34.99 acre tract of land 

out of Lots 13 & 14, Section 238 Texas-Mexican Railway Company Survey Subdivision, 

located at 4701 West Schunior Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

ITEMS 9A, 10A, AND 10B WERE VOTED ON ALTOGHER AND THERE WAS 

NO DISCUSSION.  

 

APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION- DANIEC/OLIVAREZ 

4-0 

 

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

12. INFORMATION ONLY 

 
A.  Attendance Roster 

 

13.  ADJOURNMENT  

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 

V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West University 

Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public during regular working hours, at 5:00 

P.M. on Friday, October 7, 2022. 

  

  Claudia Mariscal   

  Claudia Mariscal, Planning Assistant 

Planning & Zoning Department 

  

  

NOTICE 

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO MAY 

NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING IMPAIRED ARE 

REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 

MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48629


   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

November 8, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Lots 12-19, Ebony Hills Subdivision, 1510 South 7th 

Avenue, as requested by Servando Cavazos on behalf of Ronnie Cavazos 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

This district is the highest intensity residential district, intended to permit both single and 

multifamily residential uses and encourage a variety of housing types. The applicant is requesting 

the change of zone to establish a multifamily development at this location. 

The property is located on the east side of South 7th Avenue, approximately 85 ft. north of West 

Freddy Gonzalez Drive. The property consists of eight lots that have a total frontage of 480.00 ft. 

of frontage on South 7th Avenue and 134.50 ft. of depth for a total area of approximately 1.48 

acres. The requested zoning designation is the highest density residential district and allows for 

single-and multifamily uses on the subject property. The proposed use is for a development of 4-

plex apartments at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District. Adjacent zoning is 

Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to the north, south, and east, and Residential, Suburban 

(RS) District to the west. The property is currently vacant. Surrounding land uses are single-family 

residential, institutional, and light commercial. South Middle School is located immediately to the 

west across South 7th Avenue, and the Ebony Hills Golf Club is located approximately 175 ft. 

south across West Freddy Gonzalez Drive. The future land use designation is for Urban Uses at 

this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on September 19, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is related to a bank loan. Rezoning is also 

required to accommodate the proposed land use. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 13 neighboring property owners on Friday, October 

28, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on November 16, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on December 6, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) 

District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land use.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/ fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 



   

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on the proposed land use relative to adjacent land uses. The 

proposed multifamily development should not present a conflict with adjacent institutional and 

nearby residential uses. This project is appropriate for a transitional area with adjacent existing 

and future commercial uses. Similar multifamily developments exist on the west side of South 

Middle School along South 4th Avenue. This rezoning is in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 11/08/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 12/06/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 10/25/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Ronnie Cavazos 

 

AGENT: Servando Cavazos 

 

LEGAL: Lots 12-19, Ebony Hills Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 1510 South 7th Avenue 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 64, 560 sq. ft. (≈1.482 acres) 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District 

 South – Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District 

 East – Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District 

 West – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Multifamily, and 

Urban (RM) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

RONNIE CAVAZOS 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists mixed uses with 

institutional, light commercial, and vacant land. Nearby single-family and recreational 

uses facture into the character of this location. 

2. The proposed multifamily use is generally compatible with light commercial uses, both 

existing and those likely to be developed in the future. 

3. The project site is across South 7th Avenue from a middle school. Similar multifamily 

uses currently exist on the west side of the middle school along South 4th Avenue. 

4. The proposed zoning is in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) 

District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent land uses and 

zoning to this location. The proposed use should not present a conflict with existing and expected 

future uses. Multifamily residential is appropriate for a transitional zone between uses such as this 

one.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 13 neighboring property owners on Friday, October 

28, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on November 16, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



27

0

11

1

0

0

0

0

6

6

5

4

14

2

12

8
12

16111

14 15

8

29

33

23
23
23 23

23
4

4

5

47

1517 345 1

913

15 18 19 21 22

1

10

3

5

14
15 16

1718

1

14
1516

17

2 1

7

11 12

1
2

21
23 24

3

4
5

1

6
8

3

5

7
8

22

24

15
16
17
18

3 3
4
5

5

6 8

21
22
23
24

20
21

22

14
15
16
17

8
9
10
11
12

15 16

1719

10

20
3

5

7

19
20

22

24

15
17

1

1

15

561

19

25

27

13

15

9
12

22
2

9

11

7

10

17

21

7

21

5

21

1

8

23 1

13

15

18

1

7

25 1921 7915

19 27

11

17

7 1

443

21

3

8 10
13

5

78

11

22
25

19

2

22

24

1
6

16

19

1

2

20

19

23

9

19

22

14

26

10

14

21

23

2

17

3

11

13

20

1

10

1

8

18

9

13

20
3

18

2
3
4
5
6

1

5

15

17

10

11
13

16

9

11

23

1714

6

911111114

347

20

1

13

18

14

4

9
11

15

7

26

20

32A

2

10
12

19

10

19

21

23

10

12

23

27

29

36

43

43

2

4 3

23

51

21
23
23

39
23
41

5

6

7

8

7

9
6
7

9
10

9

13
14
15

18

20

21

23

5

13

17

26

1

14

17

25

8

11

20

22

4

6

1
3

11

23

14

5

12

3 2

6
17

1

21

9

9

13

19

21
5

7

2

23

12
13
14

4

7 8
9

23 24
25

234

9

18
20
21

15 16

1718

11 12

15

15
16
17

10

24

2

1

4 4

18

23

11

15

1

13

17

1

6

11
13

20
22

1

4

9 12

6

13

10

24

11

4

12

3
4
5
6
7

24 12
3 6

19

9

11

23

27

42
43

1

3 2

1

8

5

2327 21 25

1

24

9 3

15

2

1
1

20

18

23

98

13 12 11

14

8

1

5

15

21

17

1

14
13

5

7

3

19

22

8

7
9
11
13

5 6

49

48474645

14

15

16

21

20

19

18

1

1

18

9
8

15

17

7

5

12

10

2

4

16

6

4

11

10

1

2

11
7 9

16 14

53

8 10

15

52 50

10

17
15

51

44 11

1611

30

11

14

11

19

31

2

17

15
14
13

16
3

7

22

5

1
2
3

21

10

12

20

18
4

12
5

6

22

1

3

6
5

14
14 14

14

14
14

1
2

5

8

8

8

8
8

8
88

14

0

1 1

10

13

13

11

9

13

1

6

11

11

8

13

1

1 1

1

2
2

10

0

11

48

10

C L O S N E R
A D D I T I O N

C O U N T RY
C L U B

P L A C E
E B O N Y
H I L L S

G O L F  C R E S T
E S TAT E S
U T  N O .  1

A C R E S
B O N I T O S

H E B

G O O D W I L L

E L
R E C R E O

C U L - M A R - D E E

M AV E R I C K

E N F I E L D  E S TAT E S

G R E E N B R I A R
A C R E S

R A D E R S

S O U T H  PA R K

D U N C A N

H I L L C R E S T

S O U T H S I D E

D AV I S

E B O N Y
T E R R A C E

J A C K S O N
H E I G H T S

E B O N Y
H E I G H T S

E D I N B U R G
A D J A C E N T
A C R E A G E

J B

A L B E R T S O N S
E D I N B U R G

E D I N B U R G
E X E C U T I V E

I N N

L O S T
VA L L E Y

S L E E P Y
H O L L O W

G I N A

C O U N T RY
C L U B

P L A Z A

S A E N Z

7  E L E V E N
E D I N B U R G

C L E A R WAT E R
E X P R E S S

S U B D I V I S I O N

D O G W O O D
S U B D I V I S I O N

S
 2

N
D

 A
V

E

S
C

L
O

S
N

E
R

B
L

V
D

S
 C

L
O

S
N

E
R

 B
L

V
D

S
4

T
H

A
V

E

S
 6

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 8

T
H

 A
V

E

S
9

T
H

A
V

E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

0
T

H
 A

V
E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

G
E

O
F

F
E

R
Y

L
N

B
E

W
L

E
Y

S
TJ

A
M

E
S

S
T

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

E B O N Y  D R

E S P R A G U E
S T

E B A K E R
D R

E
E B O N Y L N

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

S
 7

T
H

 A
V

E

G R E E N B R I A R
D R

TO
U

R IS
T

D
R

W  H I L L  D R

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

M
C

K
E

E
B

L
V

D

TO R I  L N

S
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

2
8

1

E N F I E L D  AV E

S
 3

R
D

 A
V

E

FA I R W AY  D R

E M A R K S
P E Ñ A D R

DA W S O N  D R

AU S T I N  B LV D

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S
 7

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 5

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
2

N
D

A
V

E

S
3

R
D

A
V

E

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SERVANDO CAVAZOS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



0

11

1

0

0

0

0

6

6

5

4

14

2

6

12

8
12

16111

14 1516

8

33

23
23
23 23

23

4

4

5

47

151717 345 1

913

15 18 19 21 22

1

10

3

5

14
15 16

1718

1

14
1516

17

2 1

5
7

11 12

1
2

21
23 24

3

4
5
6

8

3

5

7
8

22

24

15
16
17

18

3 3
4
5

5

6
7
8

21
22
23
24

20
21

14
15
16

17
8
9
10
11
12

15 16

1719

5

7

8

20
3

5

7

19

20

22

24

15
17

1

1

15

27

561

19

13

15

9

9

12

22
2

9

11

7

10

17

21

7

21

5

21

1

8

23 1

13

15

18

1

7

25 1921 7915

19 27

11

17

7 1

443

21

3

8 10
13

5

78

11

22
25

19

2

22

24

1
6

16

19

1

2

20

19

23

9

19

22

14

26

10

14

21

23

2

17

3

11

13

20

1

108

18

9

13

20
3

18

2
3
4

5

6

1

5

15

17

10

11
13

16

9

11

23

1714

6

911111114

347

20

1

13

18

14

4

9

11

15

7

26

20

32A

2

10
12

19

10

17

19

21

23

10

12

23

27

36

43

43

2

4 3

23
23

51

13

21
23
23

23
39
23
41

5

6

7

8

7

9
6

7

9

10

9

13
14

15

18

20

21

23

13

17

14

17

8

11

20

22

4

6

1
3

11

23

14

5

12

3 2

6
17

1

21

9

9

13

19

21
5

7

2

3

12
13
14

4

7 8
9

23 24
25

234

9

18
20
21

15 16

1718

11 12

15

15

16
17

10

24

2

1

4 4

18

23

11

15

1

13

17

6

11
13

20
22

1

4

9 12

6

13

10

24

6

8

9

11

4

12

3
4
5
6
7

24 1
2
3 6

18

19

9

11

23

27

23

42
43

1

3
2

1

8

5

2327 21 25

1

24

9 3

15

2

1
1

20

18

23

98

13 12 11

14

8

1

5

15

21

17

1

14
13

5

7

3

19

22

8

7
9
11
13

5 6

49

48474645

14

15

16

21

20

19

18

1

1

18

9
8

15

17

7

5

12

10

2

4

16

6

4

11

10

1

2

11
7 9

16 14

53

8 10

15

52 50

10

17

1510

51

44 11

1611
11

14

11

19

2

3

17

15
14
13

16
3

7

22

5

1
2
3

21

10

12

20

18
4

12

5

6

22

3

6

5

14
14 14

14

14

14

1
2

1

5

8

8

8

8
8

8
88

14

0

1 1

10

13

13

11

10

9

13

6

11

11

8

13

1

1 1

1

2

2

10

0

11

48

10

E D I N B U R G  O R I G I N A L
T O W N S I T E

C L O S N E R
A D D I T I O N

C O U N T RY
C L U B  P L A C E

E B O N Y
H I L L S

G O L F  C R E S T
E S TAT E S
U T  N O .  1

A C R E S
B O N I T O S

H E B

G O O D W I L L

E L
R E C R E O

C U L - M A R - D E E

M AV E R I C K

E N F I E L D  E S TAT E S

G R E E N B R I A R
A C R E S

R A D E R S

S O U T H  PA R K

D U N C A N

H I L L C R E S T

S O U T H S I D E

D AV I S

E B O N Y
T E R R A C E

M C M I L L O N

J A C K S O N
H E I G H T S

S M I T H
R O E  &

R E S E R V E

E B O N Y
H E I G H T S

E D I N B U R G
A D J A C E N T

A C R E A G E

J B

A L B E R T S O N S
E D I N B U R G

E D I N B U R G
E X E C U T I V E

I N N

L O S T
VA L L E Y

S L E E P Y
H O L L O W

G I N A

C O U N T RY
C L U B

P L A Z A

S A E N Z

7  E L E V E N
E D I N B U R G

C L E A R WAT E R
E X P R E S S

S U B D I V I S I O N

D O G W O O D
S U B D I V I S I O N

S
 2

N
D

 A
V

E

S
C

L
O

S
N

E
R

B
L

V
D

S
 C

L
O

S
N

E
R

 B
L

V
D

S
4

T
H

A
V

E

S
 6

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 8

T
H

 A
V

E

S
9

T
H

A
V

E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

0
T

H
 A

V
E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

G
E

O
F

F
E

R
YL

N

B
E

W
L

E
Y

 S
T

J
A

M
E

S
S

T

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

E B O N Y  D R

E  S P R A G U E
S T

E B A K E R
D R

E
E B O N Y L N

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

S
 7

T
H

 A
V

E

G R E E N B R I A R
D R

TO
U

R IS
T

D
R

W  H I L L  D R

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

M
C

K
E

E
B

L
V

D

TO R I  L N

S
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

2
8

1

E N F I E L D  AV E

S
 3

R
D

 A
V

E

FA I R W AY  D R

E M A R K S
P E Ñ A D R

DA W S O N  D R

AU S T I N  B LV D

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S
 7

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 5

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
2

N
D

A
V

E

S
3

R
D

A
V

E

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SERVANDO CAVAZOS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®



27

0

11

6

1

0

6

0

0

0

6

6

5

1

4

14

2

6

12

8
12

16111

14 1516

8

33

23
23
23 23

4

4

5

151717 345 1

13

15 18 19 21 22

1

10

3

5

14
15 16

1718

1

14
1516

17

2 1

5
7

11 12

1
2

21
23 24

3

4
5
6

8

3

5

7
8

22

24

15
16
17

18

3 3
4
5

5

6
7 24

14
15
16

17
8
9
10
11

15 16

1719

7

8

10

20
3

5

7

19

20

22

24

15
17

1

1

15

27

45

561

25

27

13

15

9

9

12

22
2

9

11

7

10

17

21

7

21

5

21

1

8

23 1

13

15

18

1

7

25 1921 7915

19 27

11

17

7 1

443

21

3

8 10
13

5

7

11

22
25

19

8

2

24

1
6

8

16

19

2

20

19

23

9

19

22

14

26

10

14

23

2

7

17

3

11

13

20

1

10

1

8

18

13

20
3

18
3
4

5

6

1

5

17

10

11
13

16

9

11

23

1714

6

911111114

347

20

1

13

18

14

4

11

17

26

20

32A

2

10

19

10

17

19

21

23

10

12

23

27

36

43

43

2

4 3

23
23

13

21
23
23

23
39
23
41

5

6

7

8

7 8

9
6

7

9

10

9

13
14

15

18

20

21

23

5

13

17

26

14

17

25

8

11

20

22

4

6

1
3

11

23

14

5

12

2

6
17

1

21

9

9

19

21
5

7

23

12
13
14

4

7 8
9

23 24
25

1
234

9

18
20
21

15 16

9

15

15

16
17

5

10

24

2

1

4

18

23

11

15

1

17

1

9

6

11

20
22

1

4

9 12

6

13

10

24

8

9

11 12

3
4
5
6
7

1
2
3 6

18

19

9

11

23

27

23

42
43

1

3
2

1

8

5

2327 21 25

24

9 3

15

3 125 4

2

1
1

20

18

23

987

13 12 11

14

8

1

15

21

17

1

14
13

5

19

22

8

7
9
11
13

5 6

49

48474645

14

15

16

21

20

19

18

1

18

19

9
8

15

17

7

5

12

10

4

16

6

4

11

3

10

1
11

7 9

5

16 14

53

8 10

6

15

52 50

12

17

1510

51

44 11

13

1611
11

14

11

19

2
31

17

15
14
13

16
3

7

22

5

1
2
3

21

10

12

20

18
4

12

5

6

22

6

5

14
14 14

14

14

14

1

5

8

8

8

8
8

8
88

14

0

1

10

13

13

11

9

13

1

6

11

11

8

13

1

2

1

1 1

1

2

2

10

0

11

48

10

C L O S N E R
A D D I T I O N

C O U N T RY
C L U B

P L A C E

E B O N Y
H I L L S

G O L F  C R E S T
E S TAT E S  U T

N O .  1
A C R E S

B O N I T O S

H E B

G O O D W I L L

C U L - M A R - D E E

M AV E R I C K

E N F I E L D
E S TAT E S

G R E E N B R I A R
A C R E S

R A D E R S

S O U T H
PA R K

D U N C A N

H I L L C R E S T

S O U T H S I D E

D AV I S

E B O N Y
H E I G H T S

E D I N B U R G
A D J A C E N T
A C R E A G E

J
B

A L B E R T S O N S
E D I N B U R G

E D I N B U R G
E X E C U T I V E

I N N

L O S T
VA L L E Y

S L E E P Y
H O L L O W

G I N A

C O U N T RY
C L U B
P L A Z A

S A E N Z

7  E L E V E N
E D I N B U R G

C L E A R WAT E R
E X P R E S S
S U B D I V I S I O N

S
 2

N
D

A
V

E

S
C

L
O

S
N

E
R

B
L

V
D

S
 C

L
O

S
N

E
R

 B
L

V
D

S
4

T
H

A
V

E

S
 6

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 8

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 9

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

0
T

H
 A

V
E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

G
E

O
F

F
E

R
Y

L
N

B
E

W
L

E
Y

 S
T

J
A

M
E

S
S

T

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

E B O N Y  D R

E  S P R A G U E  S T

E B A K E R
D R

E
E B O N Y L N

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

S
 7

T
H

 A
V

E

G R E E N B R I A R
D R

TO
U

R IS
T

D
R

W  H I L L  D R

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

M C K E E
B LV D

TO R I  L N

S
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

2
8

1

E N F I E L D  AV E

S
 3

R
D

 A
V

E

FA I R W AY  D R

E M A R K S
P E Ñ A D R

DA W S O N  D R

AU S T I N  B LV D

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S
 7

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 5

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
2

N
D

A
V

E

S
3

R
D

A
V

E

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SERVANDO CAVAZOS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®



27

0

11

6

1

0

0

0

0

6

6

5

4

14

2

12

8
12

16111

14 15

8

29

33

23
23
23 23

23
4

4

5

47

1517 345 1

913

15 18 19 21 22

1

10

3

5

14
15 16

1718

1

14
1516

17

2 1

7

11 12

1
2

21
23 24

3

4
5

1

6
8

3

5

7
8

22

24

15
16
17
18

3 3
4
5

5

6 8

21
22
23
24

20
21

14
15
16
17

8
9
10
11
12

15 16

1719

10

20
3

5

7

19
20

22

24

15
17

1

1

15

561

19

25

27

13

15

9
12

22
2

9

11

7

10

17

21

7

21

5

21

1

8

23 1

13

15

18

1

7

25 1921 7915

19 27

11

17

7 1

443

21

3

8 10
13

5

78

11

22
25

19

2

22

24

1
6

16

19

1

2

20

19

23

9

19

22

14

26

10

14

21

23

2

17

3

11

13

20

1

10

1

8

18

9

13

20
3

18

2
3
4
5
6

1

5

15

17

10

11
13

16

9

11

23

1714

6

911111114

347

20

1

13

18

14

4

9
11

15

7

26

20

32A

2

10
12

19

10

19

21

23

10

12

23

27

29

36

43

43

2

4 3

23

51

21
23
23

39
23
41

5

6

7

8

7

9
6
7

9
10

9

13
14
15

18

20

21

23

5

13

17

26

1

14

17

25

8

11

20

22

4

6

1
3

11

23

14

5

12

3 2

6
17

1

21

9

9

13

19

21
5

7

2

23

12
13
14

4

7 8
9

23 24
25

234

9

18
20
21

15 16

1718

11 12

15

15
16
17

10

24

2

1

4 4

18

23

11

15

1

13

17

1

6

11
13

20
22

1

4

9 12

6

13

10

24

11

4

12

3
4
5
6
7

24 12
3 6

19

9

11

23

27

42
43

1

3 2

1

8

5

2327 21 25

1

24

9 3

15

1
1

20

18

23

98

13 12 11

14

8

1

15

21

17

1

14
13

5

7

19

22

8

7
9
11
13

5 6

48474645

15

16

21

20

19

18

1

1

18

9
8

15

17

7

5

12

10

2

4

16

6

4

11

10

1

2

11
7 9

16 14

8 10

15

10

17
15

44 11

1611
11

14

11

19

31

2

17

15
14
13

16
3

7

22

5

1
2
3

21

10

12

20

18
4

12
5

6

22

3

6
5

14
14 14

14

14
14

1
2

5

8

8

8

8
8

8
88

14

14

0

1 1

10

13

13

11

9

13

1

6

11

11

8

13

1

1 1

1

2
2

10

0

11

10

C L O S N E R
A D D I T I O N

C O U N T RY
C L U B

P L A C E

E B O N Y
H I L L S

G O L F  C R E S T
E S TAT E S  U T

N O .  1

A C R E S
B O N I T O S

H E B

G O O D W I L L

E L
R E C R E O

C U L - M A R - D E E

M AV E R I C K

E N F I E L D  E S TAT E S

G R E E N B R I A R
A C R E S

R A D E R S

S O U T H  PA R K

D U N C A N

H I L L C R E S T

S O U T H S I D E

D AV I S

E B O N Y
T E R R A C E

J A C K S O N
H E I G H T S

S M I T H
R O E  &

R E S E R V E

E B O N Y
H E I G H T S

E D I N B U R G
A D J A C E N T
A C R E A G E

J B

A L B E R T S O N S
E D I N B U R G

E D I N B U R G
E X E C U T I V E  I N N

L O S T
VA L L E Y

S L E E P Y
H O L L O W

G I N A

C O U N T RY
C L U B

P L A Z A

S A E N Z

7  E L E V E N
E D I N B U R G

C L E A R WAT E R
E X P R E S S

S U B D I V I S I O N

D O G W O O D
S U B D I V I S I O N

S
 2

N
D

 A
V

E

S
C

L
O

S
N

E
R

B
L

V
D

S
 C

L
O

S
N

E
R

 B
L

V
D

S
4

T
H

A
V

E

S
 6

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 8

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 9

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
 1

0
T

H
 A

V
E

W  S P R A G U E  S T

G
E

O
F

F
E

R
Y

L
N

B
E

W
L

E
Y

S
TJ

A
M

E
S

S
T

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

E B O N Y  D R

E S P R A G U E
S T

E B A K E R
D R

E
E B O N Y  L N

E F R E D DY
G O N Z A L E Z D R

S
 7

T
H

 A
V

E

G R E E N B R I A R
D R

TO
U

R IS
T

D
R

W  H I L L  D R

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

M C K E E
B LV D

TO R I  L N E N F I E L D  AV E

S
 3

R
D

 A
V

E

FA I R W AY  D R

E  M A R K  S
P E Ñ A  D R

DA W S O N
D R

AU S T I N  B LV D

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S
 7

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 5

T
H

 A
V

E

S
 1

2
T

H
 A

V
E

S
2

N
D

A
V

E

S
3

R
D

A
V

E

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

SERVANDO CAVAZOS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 500 ft

®



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 154525 
333 FREDDY GONZALEZ LLC 
4629 MACRO DR 
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 154520 
CHAPA JUAN M & MARIA E 
1307 S 8TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 154507 
NAVARRO RODOLFO OMAR 
1320 S 8TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 154521 
REYES RAFI RUAL & IRMA ELVIRA 
1309 S 8TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 154523 
TREVINO YEZENIA RICHETTE 
1321 S 8TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 162856 
ARJONA DONNA LEE 
1304 SOUTH 7TH 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 162858 
AGUILAR RAUL A & CYNTHIA J 
1320 S 7TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 162867 
RJG RETIREMENT SERVICES LLC 
1524 S 7TH ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 

PROPERTY ID: 154508 
TREVINO DAVID 
936 N BROWNE AVE 
BROWNSVILLE, TX 78521 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 154522 
GAMEZ JESUS ALBERTO 
10412 MONTE CARLOS LN 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 162857 
NAVARRO AMY LYNN 
1316 S 7TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297061 
EDINBURG CONS IND SCHOOL 
PO BOX 990 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1181097 
PAMM FAMILY PROPERTIES LLC 
813 N MAIN ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 
 



















Rezoning Request Site Photo 
RONNIE CAVAZOS  

1510 South 7th Avenue  



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

November 8, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Primary, 

(RP) District, being the north 6.00 acres orut of the south 12.00 acres of the east ½ of Lot 9, Section 

278, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 1801 South Mon Mack Road, as 

requested by Mario A. Salinas on behalf of Constantine Ohabor 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is proposing a single-family residential development at this location. 

The property is located on the west side of South Mon Mack Road, approximately 500 ft. south of 

West Freddy Gonzalez Drive. The property has 396 ft. of frontage on South Mon Mack Road and 

660 ft. of depth for a total area of 6.0 acres (261,360 sq. ft.). The Zoning District requested is the 

primary single-family residential district, intended to intended to create residential neighborhoods. 

The applicant is proposing a single-family residential development at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Residential, Suburban (RS) District. Adjacent zoning is 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District in all directions. The property is currently vacant. Adjacent 

land uses are low density single-family residential with the City of Edinburg Water Plan located 

to the east across South Mon Mack Road. Norma Linda Trevino Elementary School is located 

approximately .35 miles (1,870 ft.) to the north.. The future land use designation is for Suburban 

Uses at this location. 

The subject property is the location of the proposed Mariterry Estates Subdivision that received 

final approval by this Board on August 9, 2022. Staff received a Zone Change Application for this 

property on September 26, 2022. The applicant indicated that the reason for the zone change is for 

“lesser setbacks.” Rezoning is required to accommodate the proposed setbacks in this subdivision. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 8 neighboring property owners on Friday, October 

28, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on November 16, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on December 6, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Primary, (RP) District based on land use.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable. 



   

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on surrounding land uses relative to proposed land uses. The 

proposed single-family use is on larger lots, compatible with the suburban nature of this area. The 

reduced setbacks resulting from the zone change for this subdivision are not likely to present a 

conflict with adjacent residential uses. However, this rezoning is not in keeping with the Future 

Land Use Plan. 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 11/08/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 12/06/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 10/28/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Primary, (RP) District 

 

APPLICANT: Constantine Ohabor 

 

AGENT: Mario A. Salinas 

 

LEGAL: The north 6.00 acres orut of the south 12.00 acres of the east ½ of Lot 

9, Section 278, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey 

 

LOCATION: 1801 South Mon Mack Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 6.0 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Single-family Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 South – Residential, Suburban (RS) District  

 East – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 West – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Suburban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Primary, (RP) 

District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

CONSTANTINE OHABOR 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of low-density, single-

family residential uses with the City of Edinburg water treatment plant to the east. 

2. The lots in the proposed subdivision are all lager than one-half acre, in keeping with 

the current Residential, Suburban (RS) District zoning. 

3. The proposed variance is sought to reduce the required setbacks for this development. 

These setbacks would be similar to those found in nearby residential developments 

north of West Freddy Gonzalez Drive. 

4. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to 

Residential, Primary, (RP) District based on land uses adjacent to this location. The proposed 

subdivision has large lots that are in keeping with the general character of the housing in this area. 

Reduced setbacks will establish a slightly different style for this subdivision, but should not create 

a conflict with existing uses adjacent to this rezoning. Reduced setbacks will provide more 

flexibility with site plan design for housing in this subdivision. 

  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 8 neighboring property owners on Friday, October 

28, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on November 16, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



29

19 12

14

12 12 7

10

3334

2

2 1018

12

36

12

8

3

3 915

5

3

6

12

1 2 3

61

48

49

62 61

50

13

7

112 13 14

0

49
40

22

27

20

16

8 9 10 11

7

6

5

4

8

4

48

47

11

9

18

4 6 57 59

35

14

9

11

14

11

373635

23
24
25
26

21

34

46

19

1713

5 7 56 58

28

23

21

27

26

25

24

22

90

16

10

111213

13

4 5

4

5

6

15

8

10

12

89

88

87

86

272625
27

22

9

28

30 43

2321

40

20191817

42

2415

35 37 38 39 41

16

36

10
1

18 20 21

12 11

20 21

3

28 29

2

5432

15

14

14 13

6

6 5

5

4567

19

10

10

17

8 7

24 25

76

0

18

20

13

12

8

7 4

315

810

24 17 22

21

14

18

9

23

6

26

4

24 25 26

11

9

9 2

2 1

1

12131426

22 15

16

1 9

23

17

19

12

11 8

7 4

3

911

25

16

13

19

10

22

5

27 30

23

108

14

27

10 12

2631 2528

6 7 9

22

11 13

611 4 5

13151922 17

39

16

1 2

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

10

10

10 10
2

3

4

5

0

3

47 41

4243

112

118121

38

0

2

1

9 115 74 6 8

35 34 33

2

45

18

6

54

10

1

0

13

1

12

12

343231

30
29
28
27
26

20

13

22

43

21
19

12

16
15
14

11

114

115116

30

8376

113106

123

98 97

14 15

545556

31 3233

1480 817978

36 29

827775

50

11

94100

12

95

17

92

20

48

5861

43

38

93

18 19

46

5960

45

0

42

49

31

330

17

96

16

91

5357

4744

62

37

1516

13 12 10

8

1
39

44

28

17

19

29

1820

110

119

109

10

68
25
24

22
23 20

67

0

7117

111

99

13

0

15

15

15

16

16

16

16

16

13

1615

2

1

20 191817161514 12 11

1098

13

9

P L A Z A S  D E L  L A G O
L A K E  J A M E S

C A R D  H E I G H T S

E . M .  C A R D
S U R V E Y

N O .  1

V I C T O R I A H E I G H T S  P H  1

H AV E N

W E S T
M E A D O W S

U T  2

C H E Y E N N E
R A N C H

T H O M P S O N
V I L L A G E

L O T  A

V I C T O R I A H E I G H T S
P H  2

T H E
M I D L A N D S

S PA N I S H
O A K S

M I D L A N D S
P L A Z A C O N D O S

( A M N D )

FA L C O N ' S  L A N D I N G
P H  1

FA L C O N ' S  L A N D I N G
P H  2

L A K E
J A M E S  N O .
3  U T  N O .  1

L A K E  J A M E S
N O .  3  U T  2  &  3

O L I V I A
E S TAT E S

S E C  4

O L I V I A
E S TAT E S

S E C  3

O L I V I A  E S TAT E S  S E C  2

O L I V I A  E S TAT E S  S E C  1

E B O N Y  H E I G H T S
C I T R U S  G R O V E S

U T  N O .  1

E D I N B U R G
C O N S O L I D AT E D  I N D
S C H O O L  D I S T  N O .  1 2

A L C A N I Z

T H E
B O A R D WA L K

D O U B L E  ' O '

C A M D E N
V I L L A G E

M O N M A C K
H E I G H T S

M A R I T E R RY
E S TAT E S

F R E S N O
H E I G H T S

M O U N TA I N
V I L L A G E

S U B D I V S I O N

S
 M

O
N

 M
A

C
K

 R
D

M
ID

L
A

N
D

S
C

IR

P R I N C E S S  S T

H O B B S  D R

S
A

K
E

R
S

T

M O N S E R A T

D
R

S
A

K
E

R
 S

T

C
H

A
N

C
E

D
R

E
S

T
H

E
R

 A
V

E

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

O R A  S T

IM
A

 S
T

O M E G A  S T

Z O E
AV E

M A R C
AV E

Z O E
AV E

P L A Z A S D E L
L A G O D R

I N E Z  S TB L A C K H A W K  S T

L U L A  S T

G Y R  S T

KI S K A D EE
T R L

I DA  S T

I N E Z  S T

L U L A  S T M I D L AND
S

C
I

R

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MARIO SALINAS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



29

19 12

14

12 12 7

10

3334

2

2 1018

12

36

12

8

3

3 915

5

3

6

12

1 2 3

61

48

49

62 61

50

13

7

112 13 14

0

49
40

22

27

20

16

8 9 10 11

7

6

5

4

8

4

48

47

11

9

18

4 6 57 59

35

14

9

11

14

11

373635

23
24
25
26

21

34

46

19

1713

5 7 56 58

28

23

21

27

26

25

24

22

90

16

10

111213

13

4 5

4

5

6

15

8

10

12

89

88

87

86

272625
27

22

9

28

30 43

2321

40

20191817

42

2415

35 37 38 39 41

16

36

10
1

18 20 21

12 11

20 21

3

28 29

2

5432

15

14

14 13

6

6 5

5

4567

19

10

10

17

8 7

24 25

76

0

18

20

13

12

8

7 4

315

810

24 17 22

21

14

18

9

23

6

26

4

24 25 26

11

9

9 2

2 1

1

12131426

22 15

16

1 9

23

17

19

12

11 8

7 4

3

911

25

16

13

19

10

22

5

27 30

23

108

14

27

10 12

2631 2528

6 7 9

22

11 13

611 4 5

13151922 17

39

16

1 2

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

10

10

10 10
2

3

4

5

0

3

47 41

4243

112

118121

38

0

2

1

9 115 74 6 8

35 34 33

2

45

18

6

54

10

1

0

13

1

12

12

343231

30
29
28
27
26

20

13

22

43

21
19

12

16
15
14

11

114

115116

30

8376

113106

123

98 97

14 15

545556

31 3233

1480 817978

36 29

827775

50

11

94100

12

95

17

92

20

48

5861

43

38

93

18 19

46

5960

45

0

42

49

31

330

17

96

16

91

5357

4744

62

37

1516

13 12 10

8

1
39

44

28

17

19

29

1820

110

119

109

10

68
25
24

22
23 20

67

0

7117

111

99

13

0

15

15

15

16

16

16

16

16

13

1615

2

1

20 191817161514 12 11

1098

13

9

P L A Z A S  D E L  L A G O
L A K E  J A M E S

C A R D  H E I G H T S

E . M .  C A R D
S U R V E Y

N O .  1

V I C T O R I A H E I G H T S  P H  1

H AV E N

W E S T
M E A D O W S

U T  2

C H E Y E N N E
R A N C H

T H O M P S O N
V I L L A G E

L O T  A

V I C T O R I A H E I G H T S
P H  2

T H E
M I D L A N D S

S PA N I S H
O A K S

M I D L A N D S
P L A Z A C O N D O S

( A M N D )

FA L C O N ' S  L A N D I N G
P H  1

FA L C O N ' S  L A N D I N G
P H  2

L A K E
J A M E S  N O .
3  U T  N O .  1

L A K E  J A M E S
N O .  3  U T  2  &  3

O L I V I A
E S TAT E S

S E C  4

O L I V I A
E S TAT E S

S E C  3

O L I V I A  E S TAT E S  S E C  2

O L I V I A  E S TAT E S  S E C  1

E B O N Y  H E I G H T S
C I T R U S  G R O V E S

U T  N O .  1

E D I N B U R G
C O N S O L I D AT E D  I N D
S C H O O L  D I S T  N O .  1 2

A L C A N I Z

T H E
B O A R D WA L K

D O U B L E  ' O '

C A M D E N
V I L L A G E

M O N M A C K
H E I G H T S

M A R I T E R RY
E S TAT E S

F R E S N O
H E I G H T S

M O U N TA I N
V I L L A G E

S U B D I V S I O N

S
 M

O
N

 M
A

C
K

 R
D

M
ID

L
A

N
D

S
C

IR

P R I N C E S S  S T

H O B B S  D R

S
A

K
E

R
S

T

M O N S E R A T

D
R

S
A

K
E

R
 S

T

C
H

A
N

C
E

D
R

E
S

T
H

E
R

 A
V

E

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

O R A  S T

IM
A

 S
T

O M E G A  S T

Z O E
AV E

M A R C
AV E

Z O E
AV E

P L A Z A S D E L
L A G O D R

I N E Z  S TB L A C K H A W K  S T

L U L A  S T

G Y R  S T

KI S K A D EE
T R L

I DA  S T

I N E Z  S T

L U L A  S T M I D L AND
S

C
I

R

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MARIO SALINAS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®



29

19 12

14

12 12 7

10

3334

2

2 1018

12

36

12

8

3

3 915

5

3

6

12

1 2 3

61

48

49

62 61

50

13

7

112 13 14

0

49
40

22

27

20

16

8 9 10 11

7

6

5

4

8

4

48

47

11

9

18

4 6 57 59

35

14

9

11

14

11

373635

23
24
25
26

21

34

46

19

1713

5 7 56 58

28

23

21

27

26

25

24

22

90

16

10

111213

13

4 5

4

5

6

15

8

10

12

89

88

87

86

272625
27

22

9

28

30 43

2321

40

20191817

42

2415

35 37 38 39 41

16

36

10
1

18 20 21

12 11

20 21

3

28 29

2

5432

15

14

14 13

6

6 5

5

4567

19

10

10

17

8 7

24 25

76

0

18

20

13

12

8

7 4

315

810

24 17 22

21

14

18

9

23

6

26

4

24 25 26

11

9

9 2

2 1

1

12131426

22 15

16

1 9

23

17

19

12

11 8

7 4

3

911

25

16

13

19

10

22

5

27 30

23

108

14

27

10 12

2631 2528

6 7 9

22

11 13

611 4 5

13151922 17

39

16

1 2

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

10

10

10 10
2

3

4

5

0

3

47 41

4243

112

118121

38

0

2

1

9 115 74 6 8

35 34 33

2

45

18

6

54

10

1

0

13

1

12

12

343231

30
29
28
27
26

20

13

22

43

21
19

12

16
15
14

11

114

115116

30

8376

113106

123

98 97

14 15

545556

31 3233

1480 817978

36 29

827775

50

11

94100

12

95

17

92

20

48

5861

43

38

93

18 19

46

5960

45

0

42

49

31

330

17

96

16

91

5357

4744

62

37

1516

13 12 10

8

1
39

44

28

17

19

29

1820

110

119

109

10

68
25
24

22
23 20

67

0

7117

111

99

13

0

15

15

15

16

16

16

16

16

13

1615

2

1

20 191817161514 12 11

1098

13

9

P L A Z A S  D E L  L A G O
L A K E  J A M E S

C A R D  H E I G H T S

E . M .  C A R D
S U R V E Y

N O .  1

V I C T O R I A H E I G H T S  P H  1

H AV E N

W E S T
M E A D O W S

U T  2

C H E Y E N N E
R A N C H

T H O M P S O N
V I L L A G E

L O T  A

V I C T O R I A H E I G H T S
P H  2

T H E
M I D L A N D S

S PA N I S H
O A K S

M I D L A N D S
P L A Z A C O N D O S

( A M N D )

FA L C O N ' S  L A N D I N G
P H  1

FA L C O N ' S  L A N D I N G
P H  2

L A K E
J A M E S  N O .
3  U T  N O .  1

L A K E  J A M E S
N O .  3  U T  2  &  3

O L I V I A
E S TAT E S

S E C  4

O L I V I A
E S TAT E S

S E C  3

O L I V I A  E S TAT E S  S E C  2

O L I V I A  E S TAT E S  S E C  1

E B O N Y  H E I G H T S
C I T R U S  G R O V E S

U T  N O .  1

E D I N B U R G
C O N S O L I D AT E D  I N D
S C H O O L  D I S T  N O .  1 2

A L C A N I Z

T H E
B O A R D WA L K

D O U B L E  ' O '

C A M D E N
V I L L A G E

M O N M A C K
H E I G H T S

M A R I T E R RY
E S TAT E S

F R E S N O
H E I G H T S

M O U N TA I N
V I L L A G E

S U B D I V S I O N

S
 M

O
N

 M
A

C
K

 R
D

M
ID

L
A

N
D

S
C

IR

P R I N C E S S  S T

H O B B S  D R

S
A

K
E

R
S

T

M O N S E R A T

D
R

S
A

K
E

R
 S

T

C
H

A
N

C
E

D
R

E
S

T
H

E
R

 A
V

E

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

O R A  S T

IM
A

 S
T

O M E G A  S T

Z O E
AV E

M A R C
AV E

Z O E
AV E

P L A Z A S D E L
L A G O D R

I N E Z  S TB L A C K H A W K  S T

L U L A  S T

G Y R  S T

KI S K A D EE
T R L

I DA  S T

I N E Z  S T

L U L A  S T M I D L AND
S

C
I

R

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MARIO SALINAS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®



29

19 12

14

12 12 7

10

3334

2

2 1018

12

36

12

8

3

3 915

5

3

6

12

1 2 3

61

48

49

62 61

50

13

7

112 13 14

0

49
40

22

27

20

16

8 9 10 11

7

6

5

4

8

4

48

47

11

9

18

4 6 57 59

35

14

9

11

14

11

373635

23
24
25
26

21

34

46

19

1713

5 7 56 58

28

23

21

27

26

25

24

22

90

16

10

111213

13

4 5

4

5

6

15

8

10

12

89

88

87

86

272625
27

22

9

28

30 43

2321

40

20191817

42

2415

35 37 38 39 41

16

36

10
1

18 20 21

12 11

20 21

3

28 29

2

5432

15

14

14 13

6

6 5

5

4567

19

10

10

17

8 7

24 25

76

0

18

20

13

12

8

7 4

315

810

24 17 22

21

14

18

9

23

6

26

4

24 25 26

11

9

9 2

2 1

1

12131426

22 15

16

1 9

23

17

19

12

11 8

7 4

3

911

25

16

13

19

10

22

5

27 30

23

108

14

27

10 12

2631 2528

6 7 9

22

11 13

611 4 5

13151922 17

39

16

1 2

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

9

10

10

10 10
2

3

4

5

0

3

47 41

4243

112

118121

38

0

2

1

9 115 74 6 8

35 34 33

2

45

18

6

54

10

1

0

13

1

12

12

343231

30
29
28
27
26

20

13

22

43

21
19

12

16
15
14

11

114

115116

30

8376

113106

123

98 97

14 15

545556

31 3233

1480 817978

36 29

827775

50

11

94100

12

95

17

92

20

48

5861

43

38

93

18 19

46

5960

45

0

42

49

31

330

17

96

16

91

5357

4744

62

37

1516

13 12 10

8

1
39

44

28

17

19

29

1820

110

119

109

10

68
25
24

22
23 20

67

0

7117

111

99

13

0

15

15

15

16

16

16

16

16

13

1615

2

1

20 191817161514 12 11

1098

13

9

P L A Z A S  D E L  L A G O
L A K E  J A M E S

C A R D  H E I G H T S

E . M .  C A R D
S U R V E Y

N O .  1

V I C T O R I A H E I G H T S  P H  1

H AV E N

W E S T
M E A D O W S

U T  2

C H E Y E N N E
R A N C H

T H O M P S O N
V I L L A G E

L O T  A

V I C T O R I A H E I G H T S
P H  2

T H E
M I D L A N D S

S PA N I S H
O A K S

M I D L A N D S
P L A Z A C O N D O S

( A M N D )

FA L C O N ' S  L A N D I N G
P H  1

FA L C O N ' S  L A N D I N G
P H  2

L A K E
J A M E S  N O .
3  U T  N O .  1

L A K E  J A M E S
N O .  3  U T  2  &  3

O L I V I A
E S TAT E S

S E C  4

O L I V I A
E S TAT E S

S E C  3

O L I V I A  E S TAT E S  S E C  2

O L I V I A  E S TAT E S  S E C  1

E B O N Y  H E I G H T S
C I T R U S  G R O V E S

U T  N O .  1

E D I N B U R G
C O N S O L I D AT E D  I N D
S C H O O L  D I S T  N O .  1 2

A L C A N I Z

T H E
B O A R D WA L K

D O U B L E  ' O '

C A M D E N
V I L L A G E

M O N M A C K
H E I G H T S

M A R I T E R RY
E S TAT E S

F R E S N O
H E I G H T S

M O U N TA I N
V I L L A G E

S U B D I V S I O N

S
 M

O
N

 M
A

C
K

 R
D

M
ID

L
A

N
D

S
C

IR

P R I N C E S S  S T

H O B B S  D R

S
A

K
E

R
S

T

M O N S E R A T

D
R

S
A

K
E

R
 S

T

C
H

A
N

C
E

D
R

E
S

T
H

E
R

 A
V

E

W  F R E D DY  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

O R A  S T

IM
A

 S
T

O M E G A  S T

Z O E
AV E

M A R C
AV E

Z O E
AV E

P L A Z A S D E L
L A G O D R

I N E Z  S TB L A C K H A W K  S T

L U L A  S T

G Y R  S T

KI S K A D EE
T R L

I DA  S T

I N E Z  S T

L U L A  S T M I D L AND
S

C
I

R

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

MARIO SALINAS

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 500 ft

®



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 297563 
FERNANDEZ HORACIO JR 
3611 W FREDDY GONZALEZ DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297565 
ANAYA MANUEL & GLADYS CLAUDET 
810 N ALTON RD 
ALTON, TX 78573 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297566 
ANAYA MANUEL 
810 N ALTON BLVD 
ALTON, TX 78573 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 583894 
COHAB LLC 
6114 N 3RD LN 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 
 
 

PROPERTY ID: 297564 
FLORES ISIDORE III 
ANN VARICK MILLARD 
1923 S MONMACK RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297562 
FERNANDEZ HORACIO JR 
3611 W FREDDY GONZALEZ 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297569 
GARZA-FERNANDEZ FMLY LMTD PRTNSHP 
PO BOX 3246 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297573 
GARZA DVM ADALBERTO 
ELVA F GARZA 
PO BOX 3246 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 





 



Rezoning Request Site Photo 
CONSTANTINE OHABOR (COHAB, LLC) 

1801 South Mon Mack Road 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

November 8, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) and Residential, 

Primary (RP) Districts to Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District, being Lots 1 and 2, Bar 

Subdivision Unit No. 2, and the south 142.50 feet of Lot 1, Hilda Subdivision No. 1, located at 

4009 and 4117 North Doolittle Road, as requested by Edith Campos on behalf of Genesis Linette 

Garza et al. 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is proposing continuance of a commercial childcare facility at this location. 

The property is located on the northwest corner of North Doolittle Road and Mesquite Street, 

approximately 1,600 ft. north of East Monte Cristo Road. The property consists of two lots with a 

combined total area of approximately 0.67 acres. The requested Zoning District is the light 

commercial district. It is intended to provide small neighborhood shopping opportunities and 

services in areas that are largely residential in use. The applicant is proposing the expansion of a 

commercial childcare facility. 

The property southern property (4009 North Doolittle) is zoned Residential, Multifamily and 

Urban (RM) District. The adjacent property to the north (4117 North Doolittle) is zoned 

Residential, Primary (RP) District. Adjacent zoning is Residential, Primary (RP) District to the 

north, south, and west with Residential, Suburban (RS) District to the east. The property is 

currently the location of a childcare business. Adjacent land uses are single-family residential with 

the Monte Cristo Elementary School and the Anita E. Villarreal Elementary School located to the 

east across Doolittle Road. The future land use designation is for Auto-Urban Uses at this location. 

The southern property is located in the Bar Subdivision Unit No. 2, recorded March 30, 1982. The 

northern property is located in the Hilda Subdivision No. 1, recorded November 23, 1982. Staff 

received a Zone Change Application for this property on September 30, 2022. The applicant is 

proposing to expand a commercial childcare business. Rezoning is required to accommodate the 

proposed use. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 33 neighboring property owners on Friday, October 

28, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on November 16, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on December 6, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Multifamily and Urban 

(RM) and Residential, Primary (RP) Districts to Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District based 

historical land use at this location.  



   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable. 

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on three factors: historical land use at this location, compatibility 

with adjacent uses, and location on North Doolittle Road. The childcare facility at this location 

was established in 2008 and has not presented any conflict with adjacent residential or institutional 

uses. Expansion of this uses is not likely to present new conflict. The Commercial, Neighborhood 

(CN) District allows lighter uses that are more compatible with adjacent uses. North Doolittle Road 

is classified as a Minor Arterial street. This type of roadway is usually better suited for direct 

access by commercial uses than residential uses. However, this rezoning is not in keeping with the 

Future Land Use Plan. 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 11/08/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 12/06/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 11/01/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) 

and Residential, Primary (RP) Districts to Commercial, 

Neighborhood (CN) District 

 

APPLICANT: Genesis Linette Garza et al. 

 

AGENT: Edith Campos 

 

LEGAL: Lots 1 and 2, Bar Subdivision Unit No. 2, and the south 142.50 feet of 

Lot 1, Hilda Subdivision No. 1 

 

LOCATION: Lots 1 and 2, Bar Subdivision Unit No. 2, and the south 142.50 feet of 

Lot 1, Hilda Subdivision No. 1 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 0.67 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Commercial 

 

PROPOSED USE: Commercial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) and Residential, Primary 

(RP) Districts 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 South – Residential, Primary (RP) District  

 East – Residential, Suburban (RS) District 

 West – Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) and Residential, Primary 

(RP) Districts to Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

GENESIS LINETTE GARZA ET AL. 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of single-family 

residential and institutional uses (Monte Cristo and Anita E. Villarreal Elementary 

Schools). 

2. The childcare facility at this location has been in operation since 2008. No known 

conflicts with surrounding uses are known. 

3. North Doolittle Road is a classified as a Minor Arterial roadway. This type of roadway 

is better typically better suited for direct access by commercial uses than direct access 

by residential uses. 

4. The proposed zoning is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Multifamily and Urban 

(RM) and Residential, Primary (RP) Districts to Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District. The 

existing childcare business was established in 2008. No conflicts from this use have been reported 

in the 14 years of its operation, and expansion of this business is unlikely to present new conflicts. 

The requested Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) designation aligns with the historical use at this 

location and is considered generally compatible with the adjacent residential uses. The proximity 

of this business to the two elementary schools to the east is desirable. North Doolittle Road is 

classified as a Minor Arterial street and is an appropriate location for business uses. However, this 

use is not in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 33 neighboring property owners on Friday, October 

28, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on November 16, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 











ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 121533 
GARZA GENESIS LINETTE ETAL 
4115 DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121535 
LIMA CARLOS R SR & CARLOS JR 
2901 E MESQUITE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121536 
GARZA LETICIA C 
2821 E MESQUITE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 647164 
EDINBURG CONS IND SCHOOL 
PO BOX 990 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121537 
PEREZ ANTONIO 
2819 E MESQUITE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121538 
DE LEON RICARDO & CARMELA 
2813 E MESQUITE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121561 
MALACARA GERMAN 
3925 N DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121558 
RAMIREZ FAUSTINO & MARIA 
2820 E MESQUITE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121562 
MARTINEZ MARIA M & ELODIA 
4105 N DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 

PROPERTY ID: 121564 
GARRIDO JARA CHRISTIAN M & 
MILKA 
3706 ALBANIAN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121567 
RAMIREZ CALIXTRO & GLORIA 
2819 E NOPAL DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121560 
RAMIREZ ESTHER 
12025 MESQUITE DR 
WESLACO, TX 78599 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121559 
RAMIREZ JESSICA LIZETH 
22808 URESTI RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121565 
RAMIREZ MARIA A 
2907 E NOPAL DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121566 
RAMIREZ MARTA E 
2901 E NOPAL DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 121557 
NINO ENCARNACION & MARIA A 
2814 E MESQUITE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 278767 
EBROM PAUL T JR 
PO BOX 3810 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 626823 
SAINZ RUFINO & MA LUISA 
2925 JOSEPHINE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 192471 
DIAZ JOSE DANIEL 
501 N BRIDGE ST PMB 319 
HIDALGO, TX 78557 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 192470 
RAMIREZ MARIA GUADALUPE 
3003 JOSEPHINE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 192469 
SALINAS ESMERALDO & OLIVERIO JR 
2901 JOSEPHINE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 192467 
VILLARREAL DOROTEO 
4019 N DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 192468 
CUELLAR CARLOS J 
PO BOX 4521 
MCALLEN, TX 78502 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 192508 
SAENZ GLADIS ANI 
3012 JOSEPHINE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 192507 
SAENZ EVELYN J 
3010 JOSEPHINE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 192506 
MONTIEL MAGALLY ALCUDIA 
415 E THOMAS RD APT 1302 
PHARR, TX 78577 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROPERTY ID: 192505 
LOPEZ JUAN I & EVELIA 
2926 JOSEPHINE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 192504 
LOPEZ JUAN & ANASTACIA 
2926 JOSEPHINE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 192503 
ZAMORA NILDA D 
7215 N 1ST ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 192466 
GARZA GENESIS LINETTE ETAL 
4115 DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 243223 
VILLARREAL JOSE ALEJANDRO 
2214 W RHIN DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1019506 
OROZCO JORGE A JR & CLAUDIA 
JULIA AKA GONZALEZ 
2909 E DE LA ROSA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1019507 
ALCALA PATRICIA VELA 
4119 N DOOLITTLE 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 278765 
FORTIS LAND COMPANY LLC 
222 W UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 



121533 & 192466

4009 N Doolittle Rd  -BAR UT NO. 2 LOTS 1 & 2 -  From RM to CG

4117 N Doolittle Rd  -HILDA NO 1 S142.50' LOT 1 - From RP to CG

4009 N DOOLITTLE RD / 4117 N DOOLITTLE RD











Rezoning Request Site Photo 
GENESIS LINETTE GARZA ET AL. 

4009 and 4117 North Doolittle Road 



  

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

November 8, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential, 

Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Lots 1, 2, & 3, Block 242, Edinburg Original Townsite, 

located at 1102, 1106, and 1110 East McIntyre Street, as requested by Sheriff Muse-Ariyoh & 

OMEGA on behalf of Juan A. and Diana S. Hernandez 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

This district is the highest intensity residential district, intended to permit both single and 

multifamily residential uses and encourage a variety of housing types. The applicant is requesting 

the change of zone to establish a multifamily duplex at this location. 

The property is located at the southeast corner of East McIntyre Street and North 21st Avenue, 

approximately 150 ft. north of East University Drive. The property consists of three lots that have 

150 ft. of frontage on East McIntyre Street and 142 ft. of frontage on North 21st Avenue for a total 

area of 21,300 sq. ft. The requested zoning designation is the highest density residential district 

and allows for single-and multifamily uses on the subject property. The proposed use is for a 

construction of a duplex at this location. 

The property is currently zoned Residential, Primary (RP) District. Adjacent zoning is Residential, 

Primary (RP) and Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) Districts to the north, Residential, 

Primary (RP) District to the east and west, and Commercial, General (CG) District to the south. 

There is currently a single family residential structure on the property. Austin Middle School is 

located approximately 440 ft. north of the subject property. The future land use designation is for 

Urban Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on October 10, 2022. The 

applicant indicated an intent to construct a duplex on the subject property. Rezoning is required to 

accommodate the proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 43 neighboring property owners on Friday, October 

28, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on November 16, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on December 6, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses.  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 



  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. A similar duplex was recently 

constructed across McIntyre Street, and the location adjacent to commercial uses lends a character 

to the location that is agreeable with multifamily uses. This rezoning is in keeping with the Future 

Land Use Plan. 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  

  



  

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 11/08/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 12/06/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 11/02/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Juan A. and Diana S. Hernandez 

 

AGENT: Sheriff Muse-Ariyoh & OMEGA 

 

LEGAL: Lots 1, 2, & 3, Block 242, Edinburg Original Townsite 

 

LOCATION: 1102, 1106, and 1110 East McIntyre Street 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 21,300 sq. ft. (≈0.49 acres) 

  

CURRENT USE: Single-family residential/Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Residential, Primary (RP) District  

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Residential, Primary (RP) and Residential, Multifamily and 

Urban (RM) Districts 

 South – Commercial, General (CG) District 

 East – Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 West – Residential, Primary (RP) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential, Multifamily and 

Urban (RM) District. 

 

  



  

REZONING REQUEST 

JUAN A. AND DIANA S. HERNANDEZ 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area transitions from commercial uses to the south (East 

University Drive) to residential uses to the north. These commercial uses are 

immediately south of the subject property on the other side of an alleyway. 

2. A lot immediately north of the subject property was recently rezoned for multifamily 

use, and a duplex was constructed there earlier this year. 

3. Commercial uses are located immediately south of the subject property affecting the 

style and character of this location. 

4. The proposed zoning is in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses. The 

proposed use would not present and conflict with adjacent commercial uses, and the character of 

the single-family uses to the east one that is accustomed to having neighboring commercial uses. 

Multifamily residential uses were introduced to this intersection earlier this year, further changing 

the character of this portion of McIntyre Street to favor a rezoning such as this one. The proposed 

zone change is in keeping with the Future Land Use Plan.  

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 43 neighboring property owners on Friday, October 

28, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on November 16, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 











ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 119207 
EL PATO PROPERTIES LP 
1300 EAST TAMARACK 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164946 
CANALES ELIDA RAMIREZ LOPEZ 
2702 ENCINO COURT 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164947 
1116 UNIVERSITY LLC 
11626 MEADOW CHASE DR 
HOUSTON, TX 77065 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164948 
MALDONADO PAULA 
601 N 8TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164740 
FIGUEROA JONATHAN M & MAYELI V 
MARTINEZ 
1014 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164741 
FIRST CHRISTIAN CHURCH 
1018 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164945 
TRUJILLO NORA PEREZ 
PO BOX 2252 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164745 
RAMIREZ ISABEL JR 
1007 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 

PROPERTY ID: 516896 
S & P  FOOD AND BEVERAGE LLC 
622 BARTON DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164942 
GUTIERREZ & CO INC 
PO BOX 4243 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164929 
GARZA JESUS G & IRENE 
1018 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 175810 
CHAVEZ SONIA TRST 
1206 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164728 
FLORES LIDIA 
1110 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164730 
SALINAS FLORENTINO & HERMINIA 
1120 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164735 
RECIO LYDIA AKA MARIA LYDIA 
RICARDO RECIO 
1107 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164742 
GARZA ROSEMARY 
117 N 6TH ST 
OAKES, ND 58474 
 
 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 164744 
NIETO KEREN EDIELY 
1013 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164931 
EL NORTE HOLDINGS LLC 
PO BOX 50 
LINN, TX 78563 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164936 
SALAZAR RUBEN 
1112 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164941 
K & M APPLIANCES LLC 
PO BOX 3757 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164935 
HERNANDEZ JUAN ANTONIO & DIANA 
SANDRA RAMIREZ 
2217 MOCKINGBIRD ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164930 
ESTIMBO BENITO III III 
4925 E CHAPIN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 119205 
EL PATO PROPERTIES LP 
1300 EAST TAMARACK 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 175809 
CAMERO ELIZABETH & JOSE M 
1200 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 

PROPERTY ID: 164732 
RODRIGUEZ CARLOS A 
1123 E MCINTYRE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164733 
LIMON ELIZABETH 
1119 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164746 
ESPINOZA ANDREA REYES 
MARIA A CHAVEZ & ALONSO J 
CHAVEZ 
6306 E TRENTON RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164937 
RODRIGUEZ JOSE I JR & MARIA S 
PO BOX 3941 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164938 
CORPOS ALICIA 
317 E PETER ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164939 
RODRIGUEZ GILBERT 
12651 E RODGERS ROADS 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164926 
CHAVEZ MIGUEL ANGEL 
2223 BETTY BLVD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164927 
GARZA JOSE & ISABEL 
2759 MERCURY DR 
LAKE ORION, MI 48360 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 164928 
GARCIA GUADALUPE GARZA 
1012 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 175811 
ARENAS GREGORIO & ROSALINDA 
1210 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 175812 
SCHMERBER MARTHA NELIA 
8217 WYSONG DR 
INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46219 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164727 
VALENZUELA ANDREA S 
4021 CHURCHILL DOWNS DR 
GAINESVILLE, GA 30507 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164729 
GARCIA SABAS III 
1224 CHRIS CIRCLE 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164731 
VILLARREAL ABEL & ELISE 
22812 N SHARP RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164734 
RODRIGUEZ ALVARO & FIDEL OMAR 
2821 GARZA DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164736 
CERVANTES FABIOLA M & MAURICIO 
JR 
716 E KUHN ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 

PROPERTY ID: 164743 
GARZA VICTOR R 
1021 E MCINTYRE ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 183714 
MALDONADO PAULA ALONZO 
601 N 8TH AVE 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 164958 
GRH INVESTMENTS LLC 
621 E CANO ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 



Planning & Zoning 
415 West University Drive 
Edinburg, Texas  78539 
(956) 388-8Ϯ0Ϯ

Zone Change Application ENERGOV CASE #

ϯ͘ Mailing Address: �ͺͺͺͺ__ͺͺͺ___ͺ____________________________________________________

ϰ͘ City:��_ͺ_ͺͺ_________________________ͺ_  State:  ___________________  Zip:  _____________

ϱ͘ KǁŶĞƌΖƐ� Email:  ___________________________________  ���ϲ͘�Cell No.  __ͺ________________

ϳ͘ Agent�;ŶŽƚ�ŽǁŶĞƌͿ:  _______________________________���ϴ͘���ŐĞŶƚΖƐ�WŚŽŶĞ͗ _________________

ϵ͘ Agent’s Mailing Address:  ___________________________________________________________

ϭϬ͘ City:  ______________________________  State:  ______________________  Zip:  ____________

ϭϭ͘ �ŐĞŶƚΖƐ��ŵĂŝů:�  ___________________________________________________________________

ϭϮ͘ Address/Location being Rezoned:  ____________________________________________________

ϭϯ͘ Legal Description of Property:���������������������������ϭϰ͘ WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�/�;ƐͿ͗��ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ

__ͺͺͺ____________________________________________________________________________

ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ

ϭϱ͘ Zone Change:  �From:  ____________________________  �����To:  ____________________________

ϭϲ͘ �ǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ Land Use: ͺ_ͺ______________________________________________________________

ϭϳ͘ Reason for Zone Change:�  _ͺͺ________________________________________________________

________________________________________ 
(Please Print Name) 

 ________________________________________ 
Signature 

Z���/Wd�EhD��Z͗  _________________________  �Z�s/�t����z͗�  _ͺ__________________________ 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE (PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION) – ϱ:ϯ0 PM: �__________________ͺ 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE (CITY COUNCIL) – 6:00 PM: ��ͺ____________________________________ 

;EKd�͗��Kd,�D��d/E'^��Z��,�>���d�d,����/E�hZ'��/dz��KhE�/>��,�D��Z^Ϳ�

�ĂƚĞ͗��ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ

ϭ͘ WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�KǁŶĞƌ�;ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚͿ:  _ͺ___ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ__________________��Ϯ͘��Phone͗  ͅ ͺͺͺͺͺ____________

�ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�&ĞĞ�ΨϰϬϬ









Rezoning Request Site Photo 
JUAN A. AND DIANA S. HERNANDEZ  

1102, 1106, and 1110 East McIntyre Street 



  

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

November 8, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Urban University (UU) District to Residential, Multifamily 

and Urban (RM) District, a 4.50 acre tract of land out of the east 155 feet of the west 10 acres of 

the east 30 acres of Lot 5, Section 273, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 

2021 West University Drive, as requested by Rene Barrera, PE, on behalf of Aaron Herrera A et 

al. 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

This district is the highest intensity residential district, intended to permit both single and 

multifamily residential uses and encourage a variety of housing types. The applicant is requesting 

the change of zone to establish a townhome development at this location. 

The property is located on the north side of West University Drive, approximately 265 ft. east of 

North Jackson Road. The property has approximately 155.01 ft. of frontage on West University 

Drive and a total area of 4.50 acres. The requested zoning designation is the highest density 

residential district and allows for single-and multifamily uses on the subject property. The 

proposed use is unclear, but will likely be a townhome development of some sort. 

The property is currently zoned Urban University (UU) District. Adjacent zoning is Urban 

University (UU) District to the north, Commercial, General (CG) District to the south, Urban 

University (UU) and Commercial, General (CG) Districts to the east, and Residential, Multifamily 

and Urban (RM) and Commercial, General (CG) Districts to the west. There is currently a single-

family residential structure on the property. The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley (UTRGV) 

campus is immediately to the north of the property. The future land use designation is for Urban 

University and General Commercial Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on October 6, 2022. The 

applicant indicated the reason for the zone change was to “Present a Future Condo Regime Family 

Development” on the subject property. Since that time, different development options have been 

discussed with a townhome development being the most recent intent expressed by the applicant. 

Rezoning is required to accommodate a development of townhouses at this location. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 23 neighboring property owners on Friday, October 

28, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on November 16, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on December 6, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning 

process for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification 

for a 12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Urban University (UU) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses.  



  

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building/fire codes, fire protection, parking, 

landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and other City requirements, as applicable. 

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. This rezoning is in not in keeping 

with the Future Land Use Plan. 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

D. Austin Colina Jaime Acevedo 

Planner I Director of Planning and Zoning  

  



  

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 11/08/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 12/06/2022 

DATE PREPARED – 11/02/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Urban University (UU) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District 

 

APPLICANT: Aaron Herrera A et al. 

 

AGENT: Rene Barrera, PE 

 

LEGAL: A 4.50 acre tract of land out of the east 155 feet of the west 10 acres 

of the east 30 acres of Lot 5, Section 273, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey 

 

LOCATION: 2021 West University Drive 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 4.50 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Single-family residential 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily Residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Urban University (UU) District  

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Urban University (UU) District 

 South – Commercial, General (CG) District 

East – Urban University (UU) and Commercial, General (CG) 

Districts 

 West – Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) and Commercial, 

General (CG) Districts 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Urban University and General Commercial 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Urban 

University (UU) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban 

(RM) District. 

 

  



  

REZONING REQUEST 

AARON HERRERA A ET AL. 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area is mixed and includes commercial, multifamily, and 

institutional uses. 

2. Rezoning would not be required for apartments or multiplexes at this location. 

3. Proximity to UTRGV make this a desirable location for high-denisty housing. 

4. The proposed zoning is in not keeping with the Future Land Use Plan. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Urban University (UU) District to 

Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District. A high-density urban residential development 

should not create a conflict with adjacent uses and would provide a walkable location for 

university-related housing. 

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 23 neighboring property owners on Friday, October 

28, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing will be published in the newspaper on November 16, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of Site 

 Exhibits 



0

262524

14 14

27 26

253

24

2

4

1 28 13

A

23

21

6

67

10

3

62

6 3

6928

18

25

13

11

22

21

1

1420
17

11

1213

14

7

916
19 8

1015

18

10
38 21

22
23

60

61

62

64

14
12
11

2018

23

19

39
40
41
42

27

16

7

13 12 11 10

24

18 15

0

0

37

24

26

51

53
66

56
1816

9

70
58

44

46

35

31
32

28
48

49

555420

5
4
3
2

43

45

36

25

27
50

52

59

57

8

6

63

9

3

149

2

4
21

1

2

5
1

3

23

22
3

1

8349

54

1

4847

79

104
103

3

20

21

22

11

16A

17A

4

46

63 68
100
99

6453 67
6665

21

80

78
77

101
89

87

8482 8581

102

90

88

86

41

45

0

3

4

5

6

1A

1

8

10

12

13

5

1

1

4

3

19

2

7

9

7

26

8 6

5

19

17

25

14

7

1

5

1

18

7

2

17

4 3 2

3

298

16

15

13

14

19

14

11

2 3 4 5

12

5649

57

48

2

1

4

30

40

22

20
17

25

54

55

47

2
2 3

36

1

53

21

1

9

51

50

1

3

1

26

61

43
38

35

19

17

11

33

32

31

21

27 25

44

34

20

18

3

10

0

33

33

20

2

27 28

19 18 17 16 15
10

64

12

9A1

7

10

1 5

5

5

0

5

5

5

A

22

23

23 22 21

5 6 7
2

1

20

0

1

1

15

15

15

7

41

4

3

1

5

5

1

1

16

A

21

4

4

4

4

1

0

0

1

8

1

2

2

6

3

6

9

9
1

M E S Q U I T E
R I D G E

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  2

S C H U N I O R
V I L L A G E

L A S
V I O L E TA S
P H  2

W E S T
M A N O R

G & M

B A L C O N E S
T R A I L
P H  2

U N I V E R S I T Y
T E R R A C E

C O L L E G E
H O M E S I T E S

G R E AT E R
T E X A S  F E D E R A L
C R E D I T  U N I O N

I N L A N D  G R O V E S  E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A P H  2

B A L C O N E S
T R A I L

P H  1

R A I N
F O R E S T

E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
M A N O R
U T  2

S A N C H E Z   S

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  3

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  1

E X P R E S S  C H E K

L A S  V I O L E TA S
P H  1

S U G A R
P L A Z A

C A R
WA S H  C A R

WA S H

R E M I N G T O N
S Q U A R E

U .  S .  P O S T
O F F I C E

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  4

H E R N A N D E Z

R . R . R .
C O N S T R U C T I O N

WA L - M A R T

WA L - M A R T
C O M M E R C I A L

L O T  1 - A

B O W Y E R
U T  N O .  1

B O W Y E R  U T
N O .  2

E N C L AV E  AT  P I N  O A K

G O L D E N
C H I C K

W E N D Y ' S
U N I V E R S I T Y

N O .  2

J A C K S O N  P L A Z A
S U B D I V I S I O N

N
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

C
R

O
S

S
L

N

W RE M I N G T O NAV E

J
A

S
P

E
R

 S
T

P
I N

 O
A

K
 R

D

L A C Y W O O D  D R

W
C H A M P I O N  S T

P
A

C
IF

IC
 A

V
E

P E R I D O T S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

W  K U H N  S T

CH A R L ES
C I R

B
A

L
T

IC
A

V
E

G
A

S
T

E
L

C
IR

R
U

S
S

IA
N

A
V

E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

A
G

A
T

E
 S

T

C A R L O S
D R

E L I S A  L N

J
A

D
E

 S
T

W  M C I N T Y R E  S T

S
M

O
N

T
E

V
ID

E
O

A
V

E

S
B

O
A

R
D

W
A

L
K

A
V

E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

R E M I N G TO N
AV E

K I M B E R LY  L N

G A S T E L

C I R

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RENE BARRERA / DGV LP

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



0

262524

14 14

27 26

253

24

2

4

1 28 13

A

23

21

6

67

10

3

62

6 3

6928

18

25

13

11

22

21

1

1420
17

11

1213

14

7

916
19 8

1015

18

10
38 21

22
23

60

61

62

64

14
12
11

2018

23

19

39
40
41
42

27

16

7

13 12 11 10

24

18 15

0

0

37

24

26

51

53
66

56
1816

9

70
58

44

46

35

31
32

28
48

49

555420

5
4
3
2

43

45

36

25

27
50

52

59

57

8

6

63

9

3

149

2

4
21

1

2

5
1

3

23

22
3

1

8349

54

1

4847

79

104
103

3

20

21

22

11

16A

17A

4

46

63 68
100
99

6453 67
6665

21

80

78
77

101
89

87

8482 8581

102

90

88

86

41

45

0

3

4

5

6

1A

1

8

10

12

13

5

1

1

4

3

19

2

7

9

7

26

8 6

5

19

17

25

14

7

1

5

1

18

7

2

17

4 3 2

3

298

16

15

13

14

19

14

11

2 3 4 5

12

5649

57

48

2

1

4

30

40

22

20
17

25

54

55

47

2
2 3

36

1

53

21

1

9

51

50

1

3

1

26

61

43
38

35

19

17

11

33

32

31

21

27 25

44

34

20

18

3

10

0

33

33

20

2

27 28

19 18 17 16 15
10

64

12

9A1

7

10

1 5

5

5

0

5

5

5

A

22

23

23 22 21

5 6 7
2

1

20

0

1

1

15

15

15

7

41

4

3

1

5

5

1

1

16

A

21

4

4

4

4

1

0

0

1

8

1

2

2

6

3

6

9

9
1

M E S Q U I T E
R I D G E

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  2

S C H U N I O R
V I L L A G E

L A S
V I O L E TA S
P H  2

W E S T
M A N O R

G & M

B A L C O N E S
T R A I L
P H  2

U N I V E R S I T Y
T E R R A C E

C O L L E G E
H O M E S I T E S

G R E AT E R
T E X A S  F E D E R A L
C R E D I T  U N I O N

I N L A N D  G R O V E S  E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A P H  2

B A L C O N E S
T R A I L

P H  1

R A I N
F O R E S T

E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
M A N O R
U T  2

S A N C H E Z   S

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  3

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  1

E X P R E S S  C H E K

L A S  V I O L E TA S
P H  1

S U G A R
P L A Z A

C A R
WA S H  C A R

WA S H

R E M I N G T O N
S Q U A R E

U .  S .  P O S T
O F F I C E

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  4

H E R N A N D E Z

R . R . R .
C O N S T R U C T I O N

WA L - M A R T

WA L - M A R T
C O M M E R C I A L

L O T  1 - A

B O W Y E R
U T  N O .  1

B O W Y E R  U T
N O .  2

E N C L AV E  AT  P I N  O A K

G O L D E N
C H I C K

W E N D Y ' S
U N I V E R S I T Y

N O .  2

J A C K S O N  P L A Z A
S U B D I V I S I O N

N
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

C
R

O
S

S
L

N

W RE M I N G T O NAV E

J
A

S
P

E
R

 S
T

P
I N

 O
A

K
 R

D

L A C Y W O O D  D R

W
C H A M P I O N  S T

P
A

C
IF

IC
 A

V
E

P E R I D O T S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

W  K U H N  S T

CH A R L ES
C I R

B
A

L
T

IC
A

V
E

G
A

S
T

E
L

C
IR

R
U

S
S

IA
N

A
V

E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

A
G

A
T

E
 S

T

C A R L O S
D R

E L I S A  L N

J
A

D
E

 S
T

W  M C I N T Y R E  S T

S
M

O
N

T
E

V
ID

E
O

A
V

E

S
B

O
A

R
D

W
A

L
K

A
V

E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

R E M I N G TO N
AV E

K I M B E R LY  L N

G A S T E L

C I R

ZONING MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RENE BARRERA / DGV LP

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS

AGRICULTURE AND OPEN SPACE

RESIDENTIAL, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL, PRIMARY

RESIDENTIAL, MULTIFAMILY AND
URBAN

RESIDENTIAL, MANUFACTURED
HOME

URBAN UNIVERSITY

DOWNTOWN

COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD

COMMERCIAL, GENERAL

INDUSTRIAL, LIGHT

INDUSTRIAL, GENERAL

1 in = 500 ft

®



0

262524

14 14

27 26

253

24

2

4

1 28 13

A

23

21

6

67

10

3

62

6 3

6928

18

25

13

11

22

21

1

1420
17

11

1213

14

7

916
19 8

1015

18

10
38 21

22
23

60

61

62

64

14
12
11

2018

23

19

39
40
41
42

27

16

7

13 12 11 10

24

18 15

0

0

37

24

26

51

53
66

56
1816

9

70
58

44

46

35

31
32

28
48

49

555420

5
4
3
2

43

45

36

25

27
50

52

59

57

8

6

63

9

3

149

2

4
21

1

2

5
1

3

23

22
3

1

8349

54

1

4847

79

104
103

3

20

21

22

11

16A

17A

4

46

63 68
100
99

6453 67
6665

21

80

78
77

101
89

87

8482 8581

102

90

88

86

41

45

0

3

4

5

6

1A

1

8

10

12

13

5

1

1

4

3

19

2

7

9

7

26

8 6

5

19

17

25

14

7

1

5

1

18

7

2

17

4 3 2

3

298

16

15

13

14

19

14

11

2 3 4 5

12

5649

57

48

2

1

4

30

40

22

20
17

25

54

55

47

2
2 3

36

1

53

21

1

9

51

50

1

3

1

26

61

43
38

35

19

17

11

33

32

31

21

27 25

44

34

20

18

3

10

0

33

33

20

2

27 28

19 18 17 16 15
10

64

12

9A1

7

10

1 5

5

5

0

5

5

5

A

22

23

23 22 21

5 6 7
2

1

20

0

1

1

15

15

15

7

41

4

3

1

5

5

1

1

16

A

21

4

4

4

4

1

0

0

1

8

1

2

2

6

3

6

9

9
1

M E S Q U I T E
R I D G E

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  2

S C H U N I O R
V I L L A G E

L A S
V I O L E TA S
P H  2

W E S T
M A N O R

G & M

B A L C O N E S
T R A I L
P H  2

U N I V E R S I T Y
T E R R A C E

C O L L E G E
H O M E S I T E S

G R E AT E R
T E X A S  F E D E R A L
C R E D I T  U N I O N

I N L A N D  G R O V E S  E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A P H  2

B A L C O N E S
T R A I L

P H  1

R A I N
F O R E S T

E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
M A N O R
U T  2

S A N C H E Z   S

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  3

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  1

E X P R E S S  C H E K

L A S  V I O L E TA S
P H  1

S U G A R
P L A Z A

C A R
WA S H  C A R

WA S H

R E M I N G T O N
S Q U A R E

U .  S .  P O S T
O F F I C E

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  4

H E R N A N D E Z

R . R . R .
C O N S T R U C T I O N

WA L - M A R T

WA L - M A R T
C O M M E R C I A L

L O T  1 - A

B O W Y E R
U T  N O .  1

B O W Y E R  U T
N O .  2

E N C L AV E  AT  P I N  O A K

G O L D E N
C H I C K

W E N D Y ' S
U N I V E R S I T Y

N O .  2

J A C K S O N  P L A Z A
S U B D I V I S I O N

N
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

C
R

O
S

S
L

N

W RE M I N G T O NAV E

J
A

S
P

E
R

 S
T

P
I N

 O
A

K
 R

D

L A C Y W O O D  D R

W
C H A M P I O N  S T

P
A

C
IF

IC
 A

V
E

P E R I D O T S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

W  K U H N  S T

CH A R L ES
C I R

B
A

L
T

IC
A

V
E

G
A

S
T

E
L

C
IR

R
U

S
S

IA
N

A
V

E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

A
G

A
T

E
 S

T

C A R L O S
D R

E L I S A  L N

J
A

D
E

 S
T

W  M C I N T Y R E  S T

S
M

O
N

T
E

V
ID

E
O

A
V

E

S
B

O
A

R
D

W
A

L
K

A
V

E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

R E M I N G TO N
AV E

K I M B E R LY  L N

G A S T E L

C I R

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RENE BARRERA / DGV LP

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE

Agriculture

Auto-Urban

Downtown District

General Commercial

Industrial

Mobile Home

Neighborhood Commercial

Office Business Park

Suburban

Urban

Urban University

1 in = 500 ft

®



0

262524

14 14

27 26

253

24

2

4

1 28 13

A

23

21

6

67

10

3

62

6 3

6928

18

25

13

11

22

21

1

1420
17

11

1213

14

7

916
19 8

1015

18

10
38 21

22
23

60

61

62

64

14
12
11

2018

23

19

39
40
41
42

27

16

7

13 12 11 10

24

18 15

0

0

37

24

26

51

53
66

56
1816

9

70
58

44

46

35

31
32

28
48

49

555420

5
4
3
2

43

45

36

25

27
50

52

59

57

8

6

63

9

3

149

2

4
21

1

2

5
1

3

23

22
3

1

8349

54

1

4847

79

104
103

3

20

21

22

11

16A

17A

4

46

63 68
100
99

6453 67
6665

21

80

78
77

101
89

87

8482 8581

102

90

88

86

41

45

0

3

4

5

6

1A

1

8

10

12

13

5

1

1

4

3

19

2

7

9

7

26

8 6

5

19

17

25

14

7

1

5

1

18

7

2

17

4 3 2

3

298

16

15

13

14

19

14

11

2 3 4 5

12

5649

57

48

2

1

4

30

40

22

20
17

25

54

55

47

2
2 3

36

1

53

21

1

9

51

50

1

3

1

26

61

43
38

35

19

17

11

33

32

31

21

27 25

44

34

20

18

3

10

0

33

33

20

2

27 28

19 18 17 16 15
10

64

12

9A1

7

10

1 5

5

5

0

5

5

5

A

22

23

23 22 21

5 6 7
2

1

20

0

1

1

15

15

15

7

41

4

3

1

5

5

1

1

16

A

21

4

4

4

4

1

0

0

1

8

1

2

2

6

3

6

9

9
1

M E S Q U I T E
R I D G E

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  2

S C H U N I O R
V I L L A G E

L A S
V I O L E TA S
P H  2

W E S T
M A N O R

G & M

B A L C O N E S
T R A I L
P H  2

U N I V E R S I T Y
T E R R A C E

C O L L E G E
H O M E S I T E S

G R E AT E R
T E X A S  F E D E R A L
C R E D I T  U N I O N

I N L A N D  G R O V E S  E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
P L A Z A P H  2

B A L C O N E S
T R A I L

P H  1

R A I N
F O R E S T

E S TAT E S

J A C K S O N
M A N O R
U T  2

S A N C H E Z   S

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  3

J A C K S O N
PA R K  P H  1

E X P R E S S  C H E K

L A S  V I O L E TA S
P H  1

S U G A R
P L A Z A

C A R
WA S H  C A R

WA S H

R E M I N G T O N
S Q U A R E

U .  S .  P O S T
O F F I C E

J A C K S O N
PA R K
P H  4

H E R N A N D E Z

R . R . R .
C O N S T R U C T I O N

WA L - M A R T

WA L - M A R T
C O M M E R C I A L

L O T  1 - A

B O W Y E R
U T  N O .  1

B O W Y E R  U T
N O .  2

E N C L AV E  AT  P I N  O A K

G O L D E N
C H I C K

W E N D Y ' S
U N I V E R S I T Y

N O .  2

J A C K S O N  P L A Z A
S U B D I V I S I O N

N
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

C
R

O
S

S
L

N

W RE M I N G T O NAV E

J
A

S
P

E
R

 S
T

P
I N

 O
A

K
 R

D

L A C Y W O O D  D R

W
C H A M P I O N  S T

P
A

C
IF

IC
 A

V
E

P E R I D O T S T

W  S C H U N I O R  S T

W  K U H N  S T

CH A R L ES
C I R

B
A

L
T

IC
A

V
E

G
A

S
T

E
L

C
IR

R
U

S
S

IA
N

A
V

E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

S
 J

A
C

K
S

O
N

 R
D

A
G

A
T

E
 S

T

C A R L O S
D R

E L I S A  L N

J
A

D
E

 S
T

W  M C I N T Y R E  S T

S
M

O
N

T
E

V
ID

E
O

A
V

E

S
B

O
A

R
D

W
A

L
K

A
V

E

W  U N I V E R S I T Y  D R

R E M I N G TO N
AV E

K I M B E R LY  L N

G A S T E L

C I R

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

RENE BARRERA / DGV LP

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 500 ft

®



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 517590 
VILLARREAL RICARDO RENE 
2116 W UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 517591 
EBASEH-ONOFA BENJAMIN 
2112 W UNIVERSITY DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 517592 
PENA-HERNANDEZ IRMELINDA 
611 NORTH DEPOT RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78541 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 517593 
IPPCO INC 
2101 REMINGTON AVE STE F 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 535403 
VELA ALEJANDRINA 
1009 DIANA DR 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 310908 
VALLEY LAUNDROMATS LP 
329 HERON AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 310909 
VALLEY LAUNDROMATS LP 
329 HERON AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 310910 
RAMIREZ ARNOLD & PATRICIA A 
1815 OAKS RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 

PROPERTY ID: 535402 
ELSIK WAYNE E & DAWN 
PO BOX 954 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 517589 
MCDONALDS REAL ESTATE 
COMPANY 
DBA DELAWARE MCDONALDS REAL 
ESTATE CO 
1MCDONALDS DR 
OAK BROOK, IL 60523 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 310911 
EBASEH- ONOFA BENJAMIN 
2112 W UNIVERSITY DR STE 404 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 188909 
BSV MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC 
1303 IMA ST 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 505215 
TREVINO SANDRA & ALONSO JR & 
PETRA SALINAS 
4625 CEDAR AVE 
MCALLEN, TX 78501 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 640228 
NSA PROPERTY HOLDINGS LLC 
ATTN: ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 
12655 N CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY 
SUITE 925 
DALLAS, TX 75243 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 650994 
HIDALGO CO DRAIN DIST #1 
902 N DOOLITTLE RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78542 



ZONING CASE 
OWNER NOTIFICATION LIST 

PROPERTY ID: 297118 
BOCHAT ERIKA E HERRERA ETAL 
PO BOX 1047 
EDINBURG, TX 78540 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297124 
AMEGIN GEORGE P & EDITH A 
CO - TRUSTEES AMEGIN TRUST 
4610 S MCCOLL RD 
EDINBURG, TX 78539 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297125 
SUBHASH & SAROJINI BOSE LP 
7007 N 1ST LN 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297122 
SMITH HAL RICHARD & CHARLES W 
ET AL 
21622 OLEASTER SPRINGS LANE 
RICHMOND, TX 77469 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297112 
QUBBAJ ALA R 
SIMA M JERDANA 
6213 N 8TH ST 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 297110 
BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE 
UNIVERSITY 
OF TEXAS SYSTEM 
ATTN: REAL ESTATE 
210 W 7TH STREET 
AUSTIN, TX 78701 
 
 
PROPERTY ID: 1124346 
EMIC PROPERTIES 
PO BOX 1326 
SAUSALTO, CA 94966 

PROPERTY ID: 1124347 
MALAHIT LLC 
5712 N CYNTHIA COURT 
MCALLEN, TX 78504 









Rezoning Request Site Photo 
AARON HERRERA A ET AL. 

2021 West University Drive 



 

 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  11/08/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

MONTE SINAI SUBDIVISION  

 

Agenda Item: Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.211 

Water Rights and Cost Participation for Monte Sinai Subdivision, having a 5.1 acre tract of land 

out of Lot 5, Whittenburg & Looney Subdivision, located at 6822 Barb Mar Lane, as requested by 

Yazmin V. Limon De Hoyos. 

 

Description/Scope:  The property is located on the east side of Barb Mar Lane, approximately 

1,500 ft. north of Aurora Road and is in the City of Edinbur’s Extra-Territorial Jurisdicion . The 

5.1 acre tract is currently the location of one single family home. The proposed subdivision is for 

a single-family residential development with two (2) lots averaging approximatley 2.55 acres per 

lot. Yazmin V. Limon De Hoyos is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified Development Code 

(UDC) for the aforementioned subdivision. 

 

Variance Request: 5.211, Water Rights and Cost Participation  

This Variance Request is to reduce or forego the fees associated with The City of Edinburg’s 

Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) water rights. UDC Section 5.211A requires a fee 

for water rights, calculated by the acreage of the property should the water be a part of The City 

of Edinburg’s CCN. The estimated cost for this properties water right’s fee is $19,387.42. The 

current per acre cost of water rights is $3,445. The total cost is based on net acreage and is broken 

down $18,137.42 for water rights and $1,300 for two (2) 30-year letters.  

 

Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends denial of the variance. The proposed subdivision is 

within the city’s utility service area. The city’s relies on the fees paid for by water right’s fees to 

maintain water treatment facilities. 

 

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Planning and Zoning Director    
 

 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code 

Aerial Photo 

Site Map  

Subdivision Plat & Reduced  

Application  

Cost Estimate 

 



 

 

 







 

 

 

 





 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Planning & Zoning Department: Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero, Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
 √  
 √  

 Variances Appeals Request:     √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Barb Mar Lane) √     

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Barb Mar Lane)  √    

 Drainage Improvements  √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √  
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √  
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site  √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets  √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √  
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly)  √

 √
 Drainage Detail Sheets  √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements:  √
 Street Sign Sheet:  √
 Street Detail Sheets   √
 Street Lighting Sheet:  √
 Traffic Control Plan:  √
 Erosion Control Plan  √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet  √
 MP MONTE SINAI SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST MINOR PLAT PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS August 5, 2022

 

Staff Review : April 21, 2022 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : April 28, 2022  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
April 20, 2022 Preliminary: May 10, 2022

MONTE SINAI SUBDIVISION Consultant : ROBLES ENGINEERING, LLC.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Yazmin Limon De Hoyos, Owner 6511 Soledad Drive, Edinburg, Texas 78542 Reynaldo Robles, Jr., P.E., Project Engineer

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Shaded), Panel #480334 0325 D Revised 5/17/2001

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication (60-ft ROW)  Proposed Public Street

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section (43-ft B-B)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √   

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √   

 N.O.I. Submittal  √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal  √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request  √ Dated:

 Change Orders  √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though  √ Dated:

 Punch List  √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved)  √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance  √ Dated:

 1-year Guarantee (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage)  √ Dated:   

 Backfill Testing Results  √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal)  √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)    Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  2 EA. @ 7,542.84$                

 √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk / ADA Ramp Escrow (5-ft): √  276 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 3  √  2 Lots @ 300.00$           Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential 300.00$               √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN √  Acres 3,445.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √  2 Lots @ 325.00$           COE - CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family)  0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √  0 Lots @ -$                 COE - CCN
TOTAL OF FEES:  

  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for BarTrenton Road (Not Required)

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from ? Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 MP MONTE SINAI SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 21,985.67$            

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Escrow -Bar-Mar Drive (43-ft. B-B) 15,085.67$            Required:

 Street Escrow - (0-ft B-B) -$                       Required:

-$                       -$                                               

600.00$                 

-$                       

-$                       

18,137.42$            5.26

6,900.00$              Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

21,985.67$                          

19,387.42$                          

-$                                     

650.00$                 

-$                       

-$                       
19,387.42$            

-$                       

-$                       

41,373.09$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     



 

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  11/08/2022 

— SUBDIVISION VARIANCE — 

LAS MAGNOLIAS SUBDIVISION  

 

1. Agenda Item: Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code: 1) Section 

5.203-1 Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width 2 for Las Magnolias Subdivision, being a 9.11 

acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 13, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey, located at 4001 South Veterans Road, as requested by CLH Engineering, 

Inc. 

 

2. Description/Scope The property is located on the west side of South (“I” Road) Veterans Road and 

north of East Trenton Road, and is within the City of Edinburg’s city limits being on the east side of I-

69C Interstate, north of Trenton Road. The 9.11 acre tract is currently vacant. The Preliminary Plat 

is proposed as a multi-family development with a total of 35-lots that average 8,100.00 square 

feet. CLH Engineering, on behalf of the developer, is requesting a variance to the City’s Unified 

Development Code (UDC) for the aforementioned subdivision. 

 

Variance Request: 5.203-1 Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width  

This Variance Request is to both the required right-of-way (ROW) width and street widths for the 

interior streets for this subdivision. UDC Section 5.203-1 requires 60 ft. of ROW and 43 ft. of 

back-to-back paving for multi-family subdivisions. The developer is proposing to dedicate 50 ft. 

of ROW and provide the required 43 ft. of back-to-back paving for this subdivision, which is a 

16.67% reduction of the ROW. The developer is also proposing to dedicate 10 ft. utility easements 

along all rear property lines.  

 

3. Staff’s Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of the variance. 

Similar variances have been granted in the past, with the condition that the developer provide 

sidewalks at permitting and a 10 ft. easement. These additional measures mitigate most right of 

way width concerns. 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Approved By: 

Adan A. Elizondo, MPA  Jaime Acevedo  

Planner I Planning and Zoning Director   
 

Attachments: 

Unified Development Code Exhibit 

Aerial Photo 

Site Map  

Subdivision Plat& Reduced  

Application  



Page 2 of 2 

 

UDC Exhibit 
 

Sec. 5.203, Streets Cross Sections  
A. Right-of-Way and Pavement Widths. Rights-of-way shall conform to those set out in Table 5.203-1, Right-of-Way 
Widths, and as generally depicted in Figure 5.203-1, Sample Right-of-Way Cross-Section.  

B. Adjustments. The City shall, where feasible, require the street's design to minimize the disturbance of natural 
resources, including floodplains. Where additional right-of-way is needed to obtain vertical curve, grade, clear sight 
triangles, turn lanes, or medians, the required right-of-way shall be adjusted to the extent necessary in accordance with 
local needs as determined by the Planning and Engineering Departments.  

C. Half Streets Prohibited. No half-streets shall be permitted in new subdivision plats.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



E  T R E N T O N  R D

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  T R E N T O N  R D
S 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
DR

T H E L M A  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD

P I
Z A

R
RO

 D
RS 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

DO
R

R
IS

 D
R

S  
C L

I M
A

X  
D

R
BL

O
O

D
ST

O
NE

 S
T

A M A P O L A
S T

ST
EP

HE
N 

D
R

FR
AN

C E
S

S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

G
RA

N
AD

A 
ST

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

WA Y N E  D R

T H O R A  D R

R A C H E L
D R

G R A N A D A
C I R

PR
IV

AT
E 

RD

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

E  M A X I M U M  D R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

L E A N N  R I M E S  S T

S E V I L L A  B L V D

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

L E T I C I A  S T

B I G  H O R N  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

S  F
R O N T AG E  R

D

AC
C E

S S
 R

A M
P

S  I -
6 9

CS  I -
6 9

C

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D
AC C E S S  R

D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CLH ENGINEERING / LAS MAGNOLIAS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



K2400-00-000-0017-

LOT 1

E.C.I.S.D. # 6

PH. 1 PH. 2

39
B

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A 41

4038
B

38
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

Lu is  M iguel &  Laura B. Arec higa

C.O .C N O . 08- 04-01
3.14 G ros s  Ac , L t 32 M .L. Wood S ubd No.4

-10

-08

-07

-05

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B.
 G

AR
CI

A S
UB

D.

-12

-06

-04

-22

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

0001-00

00
04

-000004-01

0003-01

00
03

-00

0002-05

0001-05

00
02

-01

L2000-00-000-0001
-05

WISCONSIN RD.

LO
S L

LA
NI

TO
S S

UB
D

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170 .96' 170 .96'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

80
.1

8'
69

.3
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.0
0'

80
.1

8'
51

.4
0'

52
.6

4'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

69
.3

8'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

-13

-08
-04-03

-01

-20

ROBERT C
. VA

CKAR

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

67.0 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 45.0 0' 45.0 0' 39.5 0'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

14
2.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
8.

51
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
0.

04
'

14
8.

79
'

14
2.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
5.

77
'

14
8.

79
'

14
8.

79
'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'50.0 1' 73.4 9' 39.5 0'

39.5 0'45.0 0'45.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'73.4 9'75.0 1'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'

12
3.

79
'

14
2.

28
'

14
2.

27
'

16
6.

00
'

-11

-00

-06

-10

-04

-02

STONNY BROOK1 2

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

15
B

14
B

13
B

12
B

11
B

10
B

9B
8B

7B
6B

5B
4B3B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

17
A

16
A

15
A

14
A

13
A

12
A

11
A

10
A

9A
8A

7A
6A

5A
4A3A

62
.0

0'

12 4 .3 6 '

28 .0 ' 14 9 .1 7 '

14
6.

70
'

10
1.

09
'

62
.0

0'

10
1.

69
'

63 .0 0 '

12 4 .1 7 '

15
1.

00
'

28 .0 ' 15 4 .4 4 '

63 .0 0 ' 63 .0 0 '

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'2526

63 .0 0 '

63 .0 0 '

63 .0 0 '

27 .9 7 '

27

12
6.

00
'

60 .0 0 '

63 64

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
' 62

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

62 .0 0 '

41
62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 '

39 40

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

59

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
' 57

60 .0 0 '

58

65 .0 0 '

10
2.

85
' 61

31 .7 '

37

10
2.

85
'

40 .0 0 '

60

38

60 .0 0 '60 .0 0 '40 .0 0 '

28

29

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

32
31

14 9 .1 7 '

62
.0

0'

36

34
35

14 .4 '

62
.0

0' 33
14 9 .1 7 '

14 9 .1 7 '

18 .7 '

30
14 9 .1 7 '

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

62 .0 0 '62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 '

14 5 .5 4 '

60
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

GO
ME

Z A
CR

ES

2

1

LOT 1
GALILEAN SUBD.

GR
ISE

LD
A S

UB
D.

1

SE
VIL

LA
 G

RA
ND

E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

19181716151413

12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28

27
21

25

PH. 2
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

104
105
106

114
113

34

-13

-01

-05

-06

-02

-11
-12

-06

-05

-07
-08
-09
-10

-04

-03
-02

-11
-09

-15
TR-01 TR-2

-07 -10

-03

-02

-10

-15 -04 -00

-07

-06

-05

-08

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

-11

-04

-03

-08

-06

-05 -01 -03 -00 -02

BRADY

ESCOBAR

RUBEN
LOPEZ

BALDEMAR CANO, JR
.

A W
LARSON

K2400-00-000-0031-

J5700-00-004-0007-00

J57
00-

00-
004

-00
07-

J5700-00-004-0003-

J57
00-

00-
003

-00
03-

S7800-00-000-0007-05

-09

-02
-03

-04
-05
-06

-07-08

-25
-11

-12
K2400-00-000-0032-27

-0032-18

-0032-20

-05

-04

-03

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

JAS. I. LA VELLE SUBDIVISION
765

4

3

2

1

123456789101112131415

123122
121
120
119
118
117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109
108

93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107

92
91
90
89
88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77

62
61
60
59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49

807978777675

4546
47

48
49 50

63646566 5859606162

5554535251

4041424344

81
82

57
56

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

9594

161 162 163 164 165 166 167

160 159 158 157 156 155 154

8584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

137136 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

88

EDINBURG ESTATES

16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25

39

2630

31

32
33 34

272829

38373635

LO
S G

IR
AS

OL
ES

1 38 37 26
2 39 36 25
3 40 35 24
4 41 34 23
5 42 33 22
6 43 32 21

7 44 31
8 45 30

20
29

28

27

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19

PA
RA

ISO
 ES

TA
TE

S

21

1
J. RODRIGUEZ SUBDIVISION

17 20 21

221918

17

1 4 5 8 9 12
13

151411107632

SEVILLA PARK 16

18

5

79 80 1 2 3 4 5 6

789101112131415

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

533

32

20

3

2

1

25242322

35

TRENTON RD.

WISCONSIN RD.

67

39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46

54 53 52 51 50 49 48 47

59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66

73 72 71 70 69 68 67 83

7

38

55

58

74

32

33

6

4

578910

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

31

24

17 18 19

23
2120191817

30

36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

28

TRENTON TERRACE

3
3

Fr
an

cis
co

 C
or

te
s

C.
O

.C
 N

O
. 2

01
0-

08
-0

1

1.5
8 

ac
re

s 
ou

t o
f L

ot
 5

, B
lo

ck
 4

,
Jo

hn
 C

los
ne

r E
T A

T

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

185

186

187

20
2.3

1'

17
2.3

1'

17
2.3

1'

330.4 1'

24
3.0

0'

339.5 9'

103.0 0'103.0 0'79.5 7'
21

3.0
0'

21
3.0

0'

127.0 0'154.4 1'

100 .00' 103.0 0' 103.0 0' 125.0 0'

2 3

711 10 9 8

346.4 5'

175.0 0'104.7 4' 127.0 0'306.6 8'

1 5

6

4

14
4.5

7'

229.7 6'

168.5 7'

14
1.7

9'

12
247.9 2'

21
3.0

0'

17
6.6

4'

17
9.3

3'

22
4.8

1'

147.8 4'

56.93'

38
5.0

4'

BIG HORN BUSINESS PARK

1

MAC ESTATES

1

GOODWILL WISCONSIN
2

1

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

AL
BE

RT
A V

ILL
AG

E S
UB

D.

1

E  T R E N T O N  R D

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  T R E N T O N  R D
S 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
DR

T H E L M A  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD

P I
Z A

R
RO

 D
RS 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

DO
R

R
IS

 D
R

S  
C L

I M
A

X  
D

R
BL

O
O

D
ST

O
NE

 S
T

A M A P O L A
S T

ST
EP

HE
N 

D
R

FR
AN

C E
S

S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

G
RA

N
AD

A 
ST

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

WA Y N E  D R

T H O R A  D R

R A C H E L
D R

G R A N A D A
C I R

PR
IV

AT
E 

RD

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

E  M A X I M U M  D R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

L E A N N  R I M E S  S T

S E V I L L A  B L V D

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

L E T I C I A  S T

B I G  H O R N  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

S  F
R O N T AG E  R

D

AC
C E

S S
 R

A M
P

S  I -
6 9

CS  I -
6 9

C

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D
AC C E S S  R

D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CLH ENGINEERING / LAS MAGNOLIAS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE







 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: TESORO DE SANTA CRUZ SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    October 26, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: November 8, 2022 
Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of Tesoro De Santa Cruz Subdivision, being a 
24.58 acre tract of land out of Lots 5, 6, 7, and the east 5.63 acres of Lot 8, 
Block 8, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 3 Subdivision, located at 3000 East 
Davis Road, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of East Davis Road and east of 
Doolittle Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Residential Primary (RP) Districts. 

Setbacks: Setbacks for Residential Primary District (RP) are as follows;  Front 20 ft.,  20 
ft., Side 6 ft., and Rear 20 ft.  

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat is proposing 126 lots averaging approximately (5,200) 
square feet for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by North Alamo Water Supply 
Corporation and a City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection system is 
available to serve development.  All utility improvements within the proposed 
subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 
and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15-ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be based as per 2021 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

 SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
 NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
 Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
 Silt Fence around the entire project.  
 Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

 All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

The single-Family Residential Development can be served by the City of Edinburg. 



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

October 27th, 2022

Ivan Garcia, P.E., R.P.L.S.
Rio Delta Engineering
921 S. 10th Avenue
Edinburg, TX 78539
(956) 380-5152

RE:  TESORO DE SANTA CRUZ – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Garcia, 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Tesoro De Santa Cruz Subdivision. 
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

  
REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2022.10.27 
13:35:35 -05'00'



3
8

2
34

5

9

1
8

1
7

1
6

1
5

1
4
1

3 1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
8

1
7

1
6

987

8 7 6 5 4 3 2 23456789

7
6

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
6
1

5 1
4

  
R

A
N

C
H

3
9

4
0

4
1

1

67
8

O
N

6
2

1
1
1

0
1

8
1

6
1

7
1

5
1

4
1

3
1

2
1

0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

5 23467 18 5 4 3 2 167

4 3

1
1

9
8

7
6

5

3

8 7 6 5 4 3

1
3
1

2
1

1
1

8
1

7

1
2

1
3

1
4

3 2
9

1

42

#
3

3
0

2
8

2
6

2
4

2
2

2
0

1
8

1
6

1
4

1
2

1
086

2
3

2
1

1
9

1
7

1
5

1
3

1
1

975

23467

3
7

4
1

4
2 5
1

5
0

7
1
6

1
1

1
5

1
0

1 6 5 4 3

1
2

1
3

S

RODRIGUEZ

BALDAZO

CASAS

SMNJS

5
D
A
V
IS

DAVIS

DAVIS

ALVAREZ

MONTALVO

MARTINEZ

CASTRO

SMNJS REAL ESTATE INV.

BERRY

BERRY

D
A
V
IS

G
A
R
C
IA

P
E
R
E
Z

R
A
M
IR
E
Z

E
B
R
O
M

P
R
O
N

D
O
O
LI
TT
LE
 
LA
N
D
 
C
O
. 
LL
C

MENDOZA

R
IC
O
R
D

S
IL
V
A

C
A
N
TU

C
A
N
TU

S
IL
V
A

CANTU

CANTU

B
E
R
N
A
L

MATAMOROS

GOMEZ

G
A
R
Z
A

M
A
R
TI
N
E
Z

O
LI
V
A
R
E
Z

A
LV
A
R
A
D
O

TI
JE
R
IN
A

E
IG
TH
 
E
LE
M
E
N
T 
LT
D

G
A
R
C
IA

1
0

V
A
S
Q
U
E
Z

G
W
IN

E
L 
D
E
S
IE
R
TO
 
LL
C

G
W
IN

R
IO
S

R
IO
S

R
IO
S

E
D
IN
B
U
R
G
 
IS
D

B
R
E
N
E
M
A
N

ROBLEDO

TIJERINA

VALDEZ

TIJERINA

VASQUEZ

VASQUEZ

CAMERON LAND & CAT

TREVIÑO

D
A
V
IS

D
A
V
IS

D
A
V
IS

PEREZ

OCHOA

PALACIOS

DAVIS

C
A
N
A
R
IA
S

H
C
D
D
 
#
1

V
E
G
A

LO
Z
A
N
O

H
C
C
D
#
1

R
O
D
R
IG
U
E
Z

C
O
R
D
O
V
A

D
E
 
LA
 
R
O
S
A

E
LI
Z
O
N
D
O

R
IV
A
S

R
IV
A
S

C
IS
N
E
R
O
S

C
IS
N
E
R
O
S

C
IS
N
E
R
O
S

E
S
C
O
B
E
D
O

B
A
N
K
 
O
F
 
N
E
W
 
Y
O
R
K

JO
N
G
-
E
U
N
 
C
H
A
N

R
O
D
R
IQ
U
E
Z

G
A
R
Z
A

P
A
LS
A
K

V
E
LA
S
Q
U
E
Z

E
S
C
A
M
IL
LA

F
IG
U
E
R
O
A

G
A
LV
A
N

P
E
R
A
LE
Z

C
A
S
TR
O

Z
A
M
B
R
A
N
O

M
A
R
TI
N
E
Z

C
H
A
P
A

H
C
C
D
#
1

S
O
LI
S

HIDALGO CO.

H
C
D
D
#
1

R
A
M
IR
E
Z

M
O
R
IN

M
O
R
IN

C
A
N
O

V
E
G
A

R
A
N
G
E
L

S
O
U
TH
E
R
LA
N
D

G
U
E
M
E
S

E
S
TE
V
IS

G
A
R
Z
A

G
A
R
C
O
 
LT
D

H
I-
LO
 
S
A
LE
S
, 
IN
C

G
A
R
Z
A
, 
H
.

G
A
R
Z
A
, 
E
.

S
A
LI
N
A
S

G
A
R
Z
A
, 
H
.

A
LA
N
IZ

G
A
R
Z
A
, 
G
.

D
A
V
IS

D
A
V
IS

D
A
V
IS

R
IV
E
R
A

B
A
R
R
IE
N
TO
S

C
O
R
R
E
A

V
A
LD
E
Z

V
IL
LA
R
R
E
A
L

LO
N
G
O
R
IA

D
O
R
M
A
N

LO
N
G
O
R
IA

C
A
S
TR
O

C
A
S
TI
LL
O

S
A
N
 
M
A
TE
O
 
IN
V
.

LO
N
G
O
R
IA

MORENO

MORENO

F
LO
R
E
S

M
IR
E
LE
S

G
A
R
Z
A
 
H
.

LO
N
G
O
R
IA

G
A
R
Z
A
 
H
.

S
A
LA
S

S
A
LA
S

M
A
R
TI
N
E
Z

S
A
LA
S

S
TR
A
TE
G
IC
 
F
U
TU
R
E
 
IN
V
.

S
A
LA
Z
A
R

TIJERINA

F
U
TU
R
E
 
IN
V
.

S
TR
A
TE
G
IC

TI
JE
R
IN
A

TI
JE
R
IN
A

TI
JE
R
IN
A

G
A
R
C
O
 
LT
D

G
A
R
C
O
 
LT
D

W
A
N
G

TH
O
M
A
S

G
A
R
C
O
 
LT
D

G
A
R
C
O
 
LT
D

M
O
U
M

G
A
R
Z
A

J.
W
. 
TH
O
M
A
S
 

A
LO
N
Z
O

A
LO
N
Z
O

S
O
LI
S

M
A
R
TI
N
E
Z

M
A
R
TI
N
E
Z

D
E
 
LE
O
N

G
O
N
Z
A
LE
Z

V
IL
LA
R
R
E
A
L

C
A
N
TU

M
E
N
D
O
Z
A

S
E
P
U
LV
E
D
A

W
A
TE
R
S

S
A
E
N
Z

G
A
R
C
IA

LO
N
G
O
R
IA

D
E
 
LE
O
N

TR
E
V
IÑ
O

CONOVER

F
R
A
N
C
O
N
E

S
U
C
IU

DAVIS

1
4

E
D

IN
B

U
R

G
, 
T

E
X

A
S

.

T
E

S
O

R
O

 D
E

 S
A

N
T

A
 C

R
U

Z
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N



9

1
8

1
7

1
6

1
5

1
4
1

3
8765432

7
6

8
9

0
1

6
1

51
4

7
8

1
1
1

0
1
8

1
0

1
1

1
2

7 8

43

1
1

9
8

7
6

5

1
3
1

2
1

1
1

8
1
7

LO
T 12

6962 SF

LO
T 11

5729 SF

LO
T 10

5728 SF

LO
T 9

5727 SF

LO
T 8

5727 SF

LO
T 7

5726 SF

LO
T 6

5725 SF

LO
T 5

5724 SF

LO
T 4

5724 SF

LO
T 3

5723 SF

LO
T 2

5722 SF

LO
T 1

7826 SF

LO
T 69

7480 SF

LO
T 70

5720 SF

LO
T 71

5720 SF

LO
T 72

5720 SF

LO
T 73

7480 SF

LO
T 117

6490 SF

LO
T 118

5720 SF

LO
T 119

5720 SF

LO
T 120

5720 SF

LO
T 121

5720 SF

LO
T 122

5720 SF

LO
T 123

5720 SF

LO
T 124

5720 SF

LO
T 125

5720 SF

LO
T 126

7819 SF

LO
T 25

6975 SF

LO
T 24

5740 SF

LO
T 23

5739 SF

LO
T 22

5738 SF

LO
T 21

5737 SF

LO
T 20

5737 SF

LO
T 19

5736 SF

LO
T 18

5735 SF

LO
T 17

5734 SF

LO
T 16

5734 SF

LO
T 15

5733 SF

LOT 41
6982 SF

LOT 40
5933 SF

LOT 39
5923 SF

LOT 38
5912 SF

LOT 37
5902 SF

LOT 36
5891 SF

LOT 35
5881 SF

LOT 34
5870 SF

LOT 33
5860 SF

LOT 32
5849 SF

LOT 31
5839 SF

LOT 30
5829 SF

LOT 29
5818 SF

LOT 28
6807 SF

LOT 27
6252 SF

LOT 26
5821 SF

LO
T 100

5720 SF
LO

T 111
5720 SF

LO
T 110

5720 SF
LO

T 101
5720 SF

LO
T 102

5720 SF
LO

T 109
5720 SF

LO
T 108

5720 SF
LO

T 103
5720 SF

LO
T 104

5720 SF
LO

T 107
5720 SF

LO
T 106

6950 SF
LO

T 105
6950 SF

LOT 50
6153 SF

LOT 49
5720 SF

LOT 48
5720 SF

LOT 47
5720 SF

LOT 46
5720 SF

LOT 45
5720 SF

LOT 44
5720 SF

LOT 43
5720 SF

LOT 42
6150 SF

LO
T 96

5720 SF
LO

T 115
5720 SF

LO
T 114

5720 SF
LO

T 97
5720 SF

LO
T 98

5720 SF
LO

T 113
5720 SF

LO
T 112

5720 SF
LO

T 99
5720 SF

LO
T 95

5720 SF
LO

T 116
5720 SF

LOT 51
6153 SF

LOT 52
5720 SF

LOT 53
5720 SF

LOT 54
5720 SF

LOT 55
5720 SF

LOT 56
5720 SF

LOT 57
5720 SF

LOT 58
5378 SF

LOT 59
5711 SF

LOT 60
5711 SF

LOT 61
5378 SF

LOT 62
5720 SF

LOT 63
5720 SF

LOT 64
5720 SF

LOT 65
5720 SF

LOT 67
5720 SF

LOT 66
5720 SF

LOT 68
6153 SF

LOT DETENTION
53554 SF

LOT 13
6461 SF

LOT 14
6235 SF

LOT 91
6586 SF

LOT 92
6084 SF

LOT 93
6084 SF

LOT 94
6586 SF

LOT 89
5720 SF

LOT 90
6180 SF

LOT 88
5720 SF

LOT 87
6180 SF

LO
T 85

5720 SF

LO
T 86

5720 SF

LO
T 84

5720 SF

LO
T 83

5247 SF

LO
T 82

5768 SF
LO

T 81
6193 SF

LO
T 80

5922 SF

LO
T 79

5720 SF

LO
T 78

5720 SF

LO
T 77

5720 SF

LO
T 76

5720 SF

LO
T 75

5720 SF

LO
T 74

8360 SF

S
8
1
° 2

1
' 1

5
"E

  2
7
0
.0

0
'

S8° 37' 41"W  336.01'

S
8
1
° 2

2
' 1

9
"E

  3
2
0
.0

0
'

S8° 37' 41"W  699.33'

S
8
1
° 2

2
' 1

9
"E

  3
7
1
.7

5
'

S8° 37' 41"W  594.65'

N
8
1
° 2

1
' 1

5
"W

  6
9
1
.7

5
'

N
8
1
° 0

8
' 5

9
"W

  9
6
2
.2

0
'

N8° 38' 37"E  1626.34'

T
E

S
O

R
O

 D
E

 S
A

N
T

A
 C

R
U

Z
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N

M
ETES AND BO

UNDS DESCRIPTIO
N

BEING A 24.65 ACRES TRACT O
F LAND, O

UT O
F AND FO

RM
ING A PART O

R PO
RTIO

N O
F LO

TS 5, 6, 7, AND THE
EAST 5.63 ACRES O

F LO
T 8, BLO

CK 8, SAN
TA CRUZ GARDEN

S UN
IT N

o.3 SUBDIVISIO
N

, RECO
RDED IN

 VO
LUM

E
9, PAGE 3, M

AP RECO
RDS O

F HIDALGO
 CO

UNTY, TEXAS, SAID 24.58 ACRES TRACT BEING M
O

RE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY M

ETES AN
D BO

UN
DS AS FO

LLO
W

S:

CO
M

M
ENCING AT THE NO

RTHEAST CO
RNER O

F THE SAID LO
T 8, SAM

E BEING THE PO
INT O

F INTERSECTIO
N

BETW
EEN THE CENTERLINES O

F E. DAVIS RO
AD AND N. DO

O
LITTLE RO

AD;

THENCE N 81°21'15" W
 ALO

NG THE NO
RTH LINE O

F THE SAID LO
TS 5 AND 6 O

F BLO
CK 8, SAM

E BEING ALO
NG

THE CENTERLINE O
F E. DAVIS RO

AD, A DISTANCE O
F 691.75 FEET TO

 A PO
INT, FO

R THE M
O

ST NO
RTHERLY

NO
RTHEAST CO

RNER O
F THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT AND THE PO

INT O
F BEGINNING;

THENCE S 8°37'41" W
 ACRO

SS THE SAID LO
T 7 O

F BLO
CK 8, A DISTANCE O

F 336.01 FEET TO
 A PO

INT, FO
R A

CO
RNER O

F THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE S 81°22'19" E ACRO
SS THE SAID LO

TS 7 AND 6 O
F BLO

CK 8, A DISTANCE O
F 320.00 FEET TO

 A PO
INT,

FO
R A CO

RNER O
F THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE S 8°37'41" W
 ACRO

SS THE SAID LO
T 6 O

F BLO
CK 8, A DISTANCE O

F 699.33 FEET TO
 A PO

INT, FO
R A

CO
RNER O

F THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE S 81°22'19" E ACRO
SS THE SAID LO

TS 6 AND 5 O
F BLO

CK 8, TO
 A PO

INT O
N THE EAST LINE O

F THE
SAID LO

T 5 O
F BLO

CK 8, SAM
E BEING A PO

INT O
N THE CENTERLINE O

F N. DO
O

LITTLE RO
AD, PASSING AT

341.75 FEET THE EXISTING W
EST RIGHT-O

F-W
AY LINE O

F N. DO
O

LITTLE RO
AD, AND CO

NTINUING FO
R A

TO
TAL DISTANCE O

F 371.75 FEET TO
 A PO

INT, FO
R THE M

O
ST EASTERLY NO

RTHEAST CO
RNER O

F THE HEREIN
DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE S 8°37'41" W
 ALO

NG THE EAST LINE O
F THE SAID LO

T 5 O
F BLO

CK 8, SAM
E BEING ALO

NG THE
CENTERLINE N. DO

O
LITTLE RO

AD, TO
 THE SO

UTHEAST CO
RNER O

F THE SAID LO
T 5 O

F BLO
CK 8, A DISTANCE

O
F 590.00 FEET TO

 A PO
INT, FO

R THE SO
UTHEAST CO

RNER O
F THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE N 81°22'19" W
 ALO

NG THE SO
UTH LINE O

F LO
TS 5, 6, 7, AND 8, A DISTANCE O

F 961.75 FEET TO
 A

PO
INT, FO

R THE SO
UTHW

EST CO
RNER O

F THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE N 8°37'41" E ACRO
SS THE SAID LO

T 8 O
F BLO

CK 8, TO
 A PO

INT O
N THE NO

RTH LINE O
F THE SAID LO

T
8 O

F BLO
CK 8, SAM

E BEIN
G A PO

IN
T O

N
 THE CEN

TERLIN
E E. DAVIS RO

AD, PASSIN
G AT 1595.42 FEET THE

EXISTING SO
UTH RIGHT-O

F-W
AY LINE O

F E. DAVIS RO
AD, AND CO

NTINUING FO
R A TO

TAL DISTANCE O
F

1625.42 FEET TO
 A PO

INT, FO
R THE NO

RTHW
EST CO

RNER O
F THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THEN
CE S 81°21'15" E ALO

N
G THE N

O
RTH LIN

E O
F THE SAID LO

TS 8, 7, 6, AN
D 5 O

F BLO
CK 8, SAM

E BEIN
G

ALO
NG THE CENTERLINE E. DAVIS RO

AD, A DISTANCE O
F 270.00 FEET TO

 THE PO
INT AND PLACE O

F
BEGINNING, SAID TRACT CO

NTAINING 24.58 ACRES O
F LAND, M

O
RE O

R LESS, O
UT O

F W
HICH THE NO

RTH
30.00 FEET (0.19 ACRES) LIES W

ITHIN
 THE EXISTIN

G RIGHT-O
F-W

AY O
F E. DAVIS RO

AD, AN
D THE EAST 30.00

FEET (0.41 ACRES) LIES W
ITHIN

 THE EXISTIN
G RIGHT-O

F-W
AY O

F N
. DO

O
LITTLE RO

AD.

MISSION ST.

D
A

VIS
 R

D
.

A
ZA

LE
A

 A
VE

.

DOOLITTLE  RD

GWIN DR.

BEING A 24.65 ACRES O
UT O

F LO
TS 5, 6, 7 AND 8, BLO

CK 8 SANTA CRUZ GARDENS UNIT NO
. 3, ACCO

RDING TO
 THE M

AP O
R PLAT THEREO

F RECO
RDED IN

VO
LUM

E 9, PAGE 3, M
AP RECO

RDS O
F HIDALGO

 CO
UNTY, TEXAS.

ASHLEY AVE.

AGUAJITO ST.



T
E

S
O

R
O

 D
E

 S
A

N
T

A
 C

R
U

Z
 S

U
B

D
IV

IS
IO

N
BEING A 24.65 ACRES O

UT O
F LO

TS 5, 6, 7 AND 8, BLO
CK 8 SANTA CRUZ GARDENS UNIT NO

. 3, ACCO
RDING TO

 THE M
AP O

R PLAT THEREO
F RECO

RDED IN
VO

LUM
E 9, PAGE 3, M

AP RECO
RDS O

F HIDALGO
 CO

UNTY, TEXAS.



LOT 12
6962 SF

LOT 11
5729 SF

LOT 10
5728 SF

LOT 9
5727 SF

LOT 8
5727 SF

LOT 7
5726 SF

LOT 6
5725 SF

LOT 5
5724 SF

LOT 4
5724 SF

LOT 3
5723 SF

LOT 2
5722 SF

LOT 1
7826 SF

LOT 69
7480 SF

LOT 70
5720 SF

LOT 71
5720 SF

LOT 72
5720 SF

LOT 73
7480 SF

LOT 117
6490 SF

LOT 118
5720 SF

LOT 119
5720 SF

LOT 120
5720 SF

LOT 121
5720 SF

LOT 122
5720 SF

LOT 123
5720 SF

LOT 124
5720 SF

LOT 125
5720 SF

LOT 126
7819 SF

LOT 25
6975 SF

LOT 24
5740 SF

LOT 23
5739 SF

LOT 22
5738 SF

LOT 21
5737 SF

LOT 20
5737 SF

LOT 19
5736 SF

LOT 18
5735 SF

LOT 17
5734 SF

LOT 16
5734 SF

LOT 15
5733 SF

LO
T 41

6982 SF

LO
T 40

5933 SF

LO
T 39

5923 SF

LO
T 38

5912 SF

LO
T 37

5902 SF

LO
T 36

5891 SF

LO
T 35

5881 SF

LO
T 34

5870 SF

LO
T 33

5860 SF

LO
T 32

5849 SF

LO
T 31

5839 SF

LO
T 30

5829 SF

LO
T 29

5818 SF

LO
T 28

6807 SF

LO
T 27

6252 SF

LO
T 26

5821 SF

LOT 100
5720 SF

LOT 111
5720 SF

LOT 110
5720 SF

LOT 101
5720 SF

LOT 102
5720 SF

LOT 109
5720 SF

LOT 108
5720 SF

LOT 103
5720 SF

LOT 104
5720 SF

LOT 107
5720 SF

LOT 106
6950 SF

LOT 105
6950 SF

LO
T 50

6153 SF

LO
T 49

5720 SF

LO
T 48

5720 SF

LO
T 47

5720 SF

LO
T 46

5720 SF

LO
T 45

5720 SF

LO
T 44

5720 SF

LO
T 43

5720 SF

LO
T 42

6150 SF

LOT 96
5720 SF

LOT 115
5720 SF

LOT 114
5720 SF

LOT 97
5720 SF

LOT 98
5720 SF

LOT 113
5720 SF

LOT 112
5720 SF

LOT 99
5720 SF

LOT 95
5720 SF

LOT 116
5720 SF

LO
T 51

6153 SF

LO
T 52

5720 SF

LO
T 53

5720 SF

LO
T 54

5720 SF

LO
T 55

5720 SF

LO
T 56

5720 SF

LO
T 57

5720 SF

LO
T 58

5378 SF

LO
T 59

5711 SF
LO

T 60
5711 SF

LO
T 61

5378 SF

LO
T 62

5720 SF

LO
T 63

5720 SF

LO
T 64

5720 SF

LO
T 65

5720 SF

LO
T 67

5720 SF

LO
T 66

5720 SF

LO
T 68

6153 SF

LO
T D

ETEN
TIO

N
53554 SF

LO
T 13

6461 SF

LO
T 14

6235 SF

LO
T 91

6586 SF

LO
T 92

6084 SF

LO
T 93

6084 SF

LO
T 94

6586 SF

LO
T 89

5720 SF

LO
T 90

6180 SF

LO
T 88

5720 SF

LO
T 87

6180 SF

LOT 85
5720 SF

LOT 86
5720 SF

LOT 84
5720 SF

LOT 83
5247 SF

LOT 82
5768 SF

LOT 81
6193 SF

LOT 80
5922 SF

LOT 79
5720 SF

LOT 78
5720 SF

LOT 77
5720 SF

LOT 76
5720 SF

LOT 75
5720 SF

LOT 74
8360 SF

S81° 21' 15"E  270.00'

S
8
° 3

7
' 4

1
"W

  3
3
6
.0

1
'

S81° 22' 19"E  320.00'

S
8
° 3

7
' 4

1
"W

  6
9
9
.3

3
'

S81° 22' 19"E  371.75'

S
8
° 3

7
' 4

1
"W

  5
9
4
.6

5
'

N81° 08' 59"W  962.20'

N
8
° 3

8
' 3

7
"E

  1
6
2
6
.3

4
'



LOT 12
6962 SF

LOT 11
5729 SF

LOT 10
5728 SF

LOT 9
5727 SF

LOT 8
5727 SF

LOT 7
5726 SF

LOT 6
5725 SF

LOT 5
5724 SF

LOT 4
5724 SF

LOT 3
5723 SF

LOT 2
5722 SF

LOT 1
7826 SF

LOT 69
7480 SF

LOT 70
5720 SF

LOT 71
5720 SF

LOT 72
5720 SF

LOT 73
7480 SF

LOT 117
6490 SF

LOT 118
5720 SF

LOT 119
5720 SF

LOT 120
5720 SF

LOT 121
5720 SF

LOT 122
5720 SF

LOT 123
5720 SF

LOT 124
5720 SF

LOT 125
5720 SF

LOT 126
7819 SF

LOT 25
6975 SF

LOT 24
5740 SF

LOT 23
5739 SF

LOT 22
5738 SF

LOT 21
5737 SF

LOT 20
5737 SF

LOT 19
5736 SF

LOT 18
5735 SF

LOT 17
5734 SF

LOT 16
5734 SF

LOT 15
5733 SF

LO
T 41

6982 SF

LO
T 40

5933 SF

LO
T 39

5923 SF

LO
T 38

5912 SF

LO
T 37

5902 SF

LO
T 36

5891 SF

LO
T 35

5881 SF

LO
T 34

5870 SF

LO
T 33

5860 SF

LO
T 32

5849 SF

LO
T 31

5839 SF

LO
T 30

5829 SF

LO
T 29

5818 SF

LO
T 28

6807 SF

LO
T 27

6252 SF

LO
T 26

5821 SF

LOT 100
5720 SF

LOT 111
5720 SF

LOT 110
5720 SF

LOT 101
5720 SF

LOT 102
5720 SF

LOT 109
5720 SF

LOT 108
5720 SF

LOT 103
5720 SF

LOT 104
5720 SF

LOT 107
5720 SF

LOT 106
6950 SF

LOT 105
6950 SF

LO
T 50

6153 SF

LO
T 49

5720 SF

LO
T 48

5720 SF

LO
T 47

5720 SF

LO
T 46

5720 SF

LO
T 45

5720 SF

LO
T 44

5720 SF

LO
T 43

5720 SF

LO
T 42

6150 SF

LOT 96
5720 SF

LOT 115
5720 SF

LOT 114
5720 SF

LOT 97
5720 SF

LOT 98
5720 SF

LOT 113
5720 SF

LOT 112
5720 SF

LOT 99
5720 SF

LOT 95
5720 SF

LOT 116
5720 SF

LO
T 51

6153 SF

LO
T 52

5720 SF

LO
T 53

5720 SF

LO
T 54

5720 SF

LO
T 55

5720 SF

LO
T 56

5720 SF

LO
T 57

5720 SF

LO
T 58

5378 SF

LO
T 59

5711 SF
LO

T 60
5711 SF

LO
T 61

5378 SF

LO
T 62

5720 SF

LO
T 63

5720 SF

LO
T 64

5720 SF

LO
T 65

5720 SF

LO
T 67

5720 SF

LO
T 66

5720 SF

LO
T 68

6153 SF

LO
T D

ETEN
TIO

N
53554 SF

LO
T 13

6461 SF

LO
T 14

6235 SF

LO
T 91

6586 SF

LO
T 92

6084 SF

LO
T 93

6084 SF

LO
T 94

6586 SF

LO
T 89

5720 SF

LO
T 90

6180 SF

LO
T 88

5720 SF

LO
T 87

6180 SF

LOT 85
5720 SF

LOT 86
5720 SF

LOT 84
5720 SF

LOT 83
5247 SF

LOT 82
5768 SF

LOT 81
6193 SF

LOT 80
5922 SF

LOT 79
5720 SF

LOT 78
5720 SF

LOT 77
5720 SF

LOT 76
5720 SF

LOT 75
5720 SF

LOT 74
8360 SF



 COMMERCIAL LOT - GROSS ACRES

11.30 AC

492333 SF

N81° 21' 15"W  691.75'

0
.0

0
'

N81° 21' 15"W  691.75'

LOT 12
6962 SF

LOT 11
5729 SF

LOT 10
5728 SF

LOT 9
5727 SF

LOT 8
5727 SF

LOT 7
5726 SF

LOT 6
5725 SF

LOT 5
5724 SF

LOT 4
5724 SF

LOT 3
5723 SF

LOT 2
5722 SF

LOT 1
7826 SF

LOT 69
7480 SF

LOT 70
5720 SF

LOT 71
5720 SF

LOT 72
5720 SF

LOT 73
7480 SF

LOT 117
6490 SF

LOT 118
5720 SF

LOT 119
5720 SF

LOT 120
5720 SF

LOT 121
5720 SF

LOT 122
5720 SF

LOT 123
5720 SF

LOT 124
5720 SF

LOT 125
5720 SF

LOT 126
7819 SF

LOT 25
6975 SF

LOT 24
5740 SF

LOT 23
5739 SF

LOT 22
5738 SF

LOT 21
5737 SF

LOT 20
5737 SF

LOT 19
5736 SF

LOT 18
5735 SF

LOT 17
5734 SF

LOT 16
5734 SF

LOT 15
5733 SF

LO
T 41

6982 SF

LO
T 40

5933 SF

LO
T 39

5923 SF

LO
T 38

5912 SF

LO
T 37

5902 SF

LO
T 36

5891 SF

LO
T 35

5881 SF

LO
T 34

5870 SF

LO
T 33

5860 SF

LO
T 32

5849 SF

LO
T 31

5839 SF

LO
T 30

5829 SF

LO
T 29

5818 SF

LO
T 28

6807 SF

LO
T 27

6252 SF

LO
T 26

5821 SF

LOT 100
5720 SF

LOT 111
5720 SF

LOT 110
5720 SF

LOT 101
5720 SF

LOT 102
5720 SF

LOT 109
5720 SF

LOT 108
5720 SF

LOT 103
5720 SF

LOT 104
5720 SF

LOT 107
5720 SF

LOT 106
6950 SF

LOT 105
6950 SF

LO
T 50

6153 SF

LO
T 49

5720 SF

LO
T 48

5720 SF

LO
T 47

5720 SF

LO
T 46

5720 SF

LO
T 45

5720 SF

LO
T 44

5720 SF

LO
T 43

5720 SF

LO
T 42

6150 SF

LOT 96
5720 SF

LOT 115
5720 SF

LOT 114
5720 SF

LOT 97
5720 SF

LOT 98
5720 SF

LOT 113
5720 SF

LOT 112
5720 SF

LOT 99
5720 SF

LOT 95
5720 SF

LOT 116
5720 SF

LO
T 51

6153 SF

LO
T 52

5720 SF

LO
T 53

5720 SF

LO
T 54

5720 SF

LO
T 55

5720 SF

LO
T 56

5720 SF

LO
T 57

5720 SF

LO
T 58

5378 SF

LO
T 59

5711 SF
LO

T 60
5711 SF

LO
T 61

5378 SF

LO
T 62

5720 SF

LO
T 63

5720 SF

LO
T 64

5720 SF

LO
T 65

5720 SF

LO
T 67

5720 SF

LO
T 66

5720 SF

LO
T 68

6153 SF

LO
T D

ETEN
TIO

N
53554 SF

LO
T 13

6461 SF

LO
T 14

6235 SF

LO
T 91

6586 SF

LO
T 92

6084 SF

LO
T 93

6084 SF

LO
T 94

6586 SF

LO
T 89

5720 SF

LO
T 90

6180 SF

LO
T 88

5720 SF

LO
T 87

6180 SF

LOT 85
5720 SF

LOT 86
5720 SF

LOT 84
5720 SF

LOT 83
5247 SF

LOT 82
5768 SF

LOT 81
6193 SF

LOT 80
5922 SF

LOT 79
5720 SF

LOT 78
5720 SF

LOT 77
5720 SF

LOT 76
5720 SF

LOT 75
5720 SF

LOT 74
8360 SF



LOT 12
6962 SF

LOT 11
5729 SF

LOT 10
5728 SF

LOT 9
5727 SF

LOT 8
5727 SF

LOT 7
5726 SF

LOT 6
5725 SF

LOT 5
5724 SF

LOT 4
5724 SF

LOT 3
5723 SF

LOT 2
5722 SF

LOT 1
7826 SF

LOT 69
7480 SF

LOT 70
5720 SF

LOT 71
5720 SF

LOT 72
5720 SF

LOT 73
7480 SF

LOT 117
6490 SF

LOT 118
5720 SF

LOT 119
5720 SF

LOT 120
5720 SF

LOT 121
5720 SF

LOT 122
5720 SF

LOT 123
5720 SF

LOT 124
5720 SF

LOT 125
5720 SF

LOT 126
7819 SF

LOT 25
6975 SF

LOT 24
5740 SF

LOT 23
5739 SF

LOT 22
5738 SF

LOT 21
5737 SF

LOT 20
5737 SF

LOT 19
5736 SF

LOT 18
5735 SF

LOT 17
5734 SF

LOT 16
5734 SF

LOT 15
5733 SF

LO
T 41

6982 SF

LO
T 40

5933 SF

LO
T 39

5923 SF

LO
T 38

5912 SF

LO
T 37

5902 SF

LO
T 36

5891 SF

LO
T 35

5881 SF

LO
T 34

5870 SF

LO
T 33

5860 SF

LO
T 32

5849 SF

LO
T 31

5839 SF

LO
T 30

5829 SF

LO
T 29

5818 SF

LO
T 28

6807 SF

LO
T 27

6252 SF

LO
T 26

5821 SF

LOT 100
5720 SF

LOT 111
5720 SF

LOT 110
5720 SF

LOT 101
5720 SF

LOT 102
5720 SF

LOT 109
5720 SF

LOT 108
5720 SF

LOT 103
5720 SF

LOT 104
5720 SF

LOT 107
5720 SF

LOT 106
6950 SF

LOT 105
6950 SF

LO
T 50

6153 SF

LO
T 49

5720 SF

LO
T 48

5720 SF

LO
T 47

5720 SF

LO
T 46

5720 SF

LO
T 45

5720 SF

LO
T 44

5720 SF

LO
T 43

5720 SF

LO
T 42

6150 SF

LOT 96
5720 SF

LOT 115
5720 SF

LOT 114
5720 SF

LOT 97
5720 SF

LOT 98
5720 SF

LOT 113
5720 SF

LOT 112
5720 SF

LOT 99
5720 SF

LOT 95
5720 SF

LOT 116
5720 SF

LO
T 51

6153 SF

LO
T 52

5720 SF

LO
T 53

5720 SF

LO
T 54

5720 SF

LO
T 55

5720 SF

LO
T 56

5720 SF

LO
T 57

5720 SF

LO
T 58

5378 SF

LO
T 59

5711 SF
LO

T 60
5711 SF

LO
T 61

5378 SF

LO
T 62

5720 SF

LO
T 63

5720 SF

LO
T 64

5720 SF

LO
T 65

5720 SF

LO
T 67

5720 SF

LO
T 66

5720 SF

LO
T 68

6153 SF

LO
T D

ETEN
TIO

N
53554 SF

LO
T 13

6461 SF

LO
T 14

6235 SF

LO
T 91

6586 SF

LO
T 92

6084 SF

LO
T 93

6084 SF

LO
T 94

6586 SF

LO
T 89

5720 SF

LO
T 90

6180 SF

LO
T 88

5720 SF

LO
T 87

6180 SF

LOT 85
5720 SF

LOT 86
5720 SF

LOT 84
5720 SF

LOT 83
5247 SF

LOT 82
5768 SF

LOT 81
6193 SF

LOT 80
5922 SF

LOT 79
5720 SF

LOT 78
5720 SF

LOT 77
5720 SF

LOT 76
5720 SF

LOT 75
5720 SF

LOT 74
8360 SF



LOT 12
6962 SF

LOT 11
5729 SF

LOT 10
5728 SF

LOT 9
5727 SF

LOT 8
5727 SF

LOT 7
5726 SF

LOT 6
5725 SF

LOT 5
5724 SF

LOT 4
5724 SF

LOT 3
5723 SF

LOT 2
5722 SF

LOT 1
7826 SF

LOT 69
7480 SF

LOT 70
5720 SF

LOT 71
5720 SF

LOT 72
5720 SF

LOT 73
7480 SF

LOT 117
6490 SF

LOT 118
5720 SF

LOT 119
5720 SF

LOT 120
5720 SF

LOT 121
5720 SF

LOT 122
5720 SF

LOT 123
5720 SF

LOT 124
5720 SF

LOT 125
5720 SF

LOT 126
7819 SF

LOT 25
6975 SF

LOT 24
5740 SF

LOT 23
5739 SF

LOT 22
5738 SF

LOT 21
5737 SF

LOT 20
5737 SF

LOT 19
5736 SF

LOT 18
5735 SF

LOT 17
5734 SF

LOT 16
5734 SF

LOT 15
5733 SF

LO
T 41

6982 SF

LO
T 40

5933 SF

LO
T 39

5923 SF

LO
T 38

5912 SF

LO
T 37

5902 SF

LO
T 36

5891 SF

LO
T 35

5881 SF

LO
T 34

5870 SF

LO
T 33

5860 SF

LO
T 32

5849 SF

LO
T 31

5839 SF

LO
T 30

5829 SF

LO
T 29

5818 SF

LO
T 28

6807 SF

LO
T 27

6252 SF

LO
T 26

5821 SF

LOT 100
5720 SF

LOT 111
5720 SF

LOT 110
5720 SF

LOT 101
5720 SF

LOT 102
5720 SF

LOT 109
5720 SF

LOT 108
5720 SF

LOT 103
5720 SF

LOT 104
5720 SF

LOT 107
5720 SF

LOT 106
6950 SF

LOT 105
6950 SF

LO
T 50

6153 SF

LO
T 49

5720 SF

LO
T 48

5720 SF

LO
T 47

5720 SF

LO
T 46

5720 SF

LO
T 45

5720 SF

LO
T 44

5720 SF

LO
T 43

5720 SF

LO
T 42

6150 SF

LOT 96
5720 SF

LOT 115
5720 SF

LOT 114
5720 SF

LOT 97
5720 SF

LOT 98
5720 SF

LOT 113
5720 SF

LOT 112
5720 SF

LOT 99
5720 SF

LOT 95
5720 SF

LOT 116
5720 SF

LO
T 51

6153 SF

LO
T 52

5720 SF

LO
T 53

5720 SF

LO
T 54

5720 SF

LO
T 55

5720 SF

LO
T 56

5720 SF

LO
T 57

5720 SF

LO
T 58

5378 SF

LO
T 59

5711 SF
LO

T 60
5711 SF

LO
T 61

5378 SF

LO
T 62

5720 SF

LO
T 63

5720 SF

LO
T 64

5720 SF

LO
T 65

5720 SF

LO
T 67

5720 SF

LO
T 66

5720 SF

LO
T 68

6153 SF

LO
T D

ETEN
TIO

N
53554 SF

LO
T 13

6461 SF

LO
T 14

6235 SF

LO
T 91

6586 SF

LO
T 92

6084 SF

LO
T 93

6084 SF

LO
T 94

6586 SF

LO
T 89

5720 SF

LO
T 90

6180 SF

LO
T 88

5720 SF

LO
T 87

6180 SF

LOT 85
5720 SF

LOT 86
5720 SF

LOT 84
5720 SF

LOT 83
5247 SF

LOT 82
5768 SF

LOT 81
6193 SF

LOT 80
5922 SF

LOT 79
5720 SF

LOT 78
5720 SF

LOT 77
5720 SF

LOT 76
5720 SF

LOT 75
5720 SF

LOT 74
8360 SF



LOT 12
6962 SF

LOT 11
5729 SF

LOT 10
5728 SF

LOT 9
5727 SF

LOT 8
5727 SF

LOT 7
5726 SF

LOT 6
5725 SF

LOT 5
5724 SF

LOT 4
5724 SF

LOT 3
5723 SF

LOT 2
5722 SF

LOT 1
7826 SF

LOT 69
7480 SF

LOT 70
5720 SF

LOT 71
5720 SF

LOT 72
5720 SF

LOT 73
7480 SF

LOT 117
6490 SF

LOT 118
5720 SF

LOT 119
5720 SF

LOT 120
5720 SF

LOT 121
5720 SF

LOT 122
5720 SF

LOT 123
5720 SF

LOT 124
5720 SF

LOT 125
5720 SF

LOT 126
7819 SF

LOT 25
6975 SF

LOT 24
5740 SF

LOT 23
5739 SF

LOT 22
5738 SF

LOT 21
5737 SF

LOT 20
5737 SF

LOT 19
5736 SF

LOT 18
5735 SF

LOT 17
5734 SF

LOT 16
5734 SF

LOT 15
5733 SF

LO
T 41

6982 SF

LO
T 40

5933 SF

LO
T 39

5923 SF

LO
T 38

5912 SF

LO
T 37

5902 SF

LO
T 36

5891 SF

LO
T 35

5881 SF

LO
T 34

5870 SF

LO
T 33

5860 SF

LO
T 32

5849 SF

LO
T 31

5839 SF

LO
T 30

5829 SF

LO
T 29

5818 SF

LO
T 28

6807 SF

LO
T 27

6252 SF

LO
T 26

5821 SF

LOT 100
5720 SF

LOT 111
5720 SF

LOT 110
5720 SF

LOT 101
5720 SF

LOT 102
5720 SF

LOT 109
5720 SF

LOT 108
5720 SF

LOT 103
5720 SF

LOT 104
5720 SF

LOT 107
5720 SF

LOT 106
6950 SF

LOT 105
6950 SF

LO
T 50

6153 SF

LO
T 49

5720 SF

LO
T 48

5720 SF

LO
T 47

5720 SF

LO
T 46

5720 SF

LO
T 45

5720 SF

LO
T 44

5720 SF

LO
T 43

5720 SF

LO
T 42

6150 SF

LOT 96
5720 SF

LOT 115
5720 SF

LOT 114
5720 SF

LOT 97
5720 SF

LOT 98
5720 SF

LOT 113
5720 SF

LOT 112
5720 SF

LOT 99
5720 SF

LOT 95
5720 SF

LOT 116
5720 SF

LO
T 51

6153 SF

LO
T 52

5720 SF

LO
T 53

5720 SF

LO
T 54

5720 SF

LO
T 55

5720 SF

LO
T 56

5720 SF

LO
T 57

5720 SF

LO
T 58

5378 SF

LO
T 59

5711 SF
LO

T 60
5711 SF

LO
T 61

5378 SF

LO
T 62

5720 SF

LO
T 63

5720 SF

LO
T 64

5720 SF

LO
T 65

5720 SF

LO
T 67

5720 SF

LO
T 66

5720 SF

LO
T 68

6153 SF

LO
T D

ETEN
TIO

N
53554 SF

LO
T 13

6461 SF

LO
T 14

6235 SF

LO
T 91

6586 SF

LO
T 92

6084 SF

LO
T 93

6084 SF

LO
T 94

6586 SF

LO
T 89

5720 SF

LO
T 90

6180 SF

LO
T 88

5720 SF

LO
T 87

6180 SF

LOT 85
5720 SF

LOT 86
5720 SF

LOT 84
5720 SF

LOT 83
5247 SF

LOT 82
5768 SF

LOT 81
6193 SF

LOT 80
5922 SF

LOT 79
5720 SF

LOT 78
5720 SF

LOT 77
5720 SF

LOT 76
5720 SF

LOT 75
5720 SF

LOT 74
8360 SF



LOT 12
6962 SF

LOT 11
5729 SF

LOT 10
5728 SF

LOT 9
5727 SF

LOT 8
5727 SF

LOT 7
5726 SF

LOT 6
5725 SF

LOT 5
5724 SF

LOT 4
5724 SF

LOT 3
5723 SF

LOT 2
5722 SF

LOT 1
7826 SF

LOT 69
7480 SF

LOT 70
5720 SF

LOT 71
5720 SF

LOT 72
5720 SF

LOT 73
7480 SF

LOT 117
6490 SF

LOT 118
5720 SF

LOT 119
5720 SF

LOT 120
5720 SF

LOT 121
5720 SF

LOT 122
5720 SF

LOT 123
5720 SF

LOT 124
5720 SF

LOT 125
5720 SF

LOT 126
7819 SF

LOT 25
6975 SF

LOT 24
5740 SF

LOT 23
5739 SF

LOT 22
5738 SF

LOT 21
5737 SF

LOT 20
5737 SF

LOT 19
5736 SF

LOT 18
5735 SF

LOT 17
5734 SF

LOT 16
5734 SF

LOT 15
5733 SF

LO
T 41

6982 SF

LO
T 40

5933 SF

LO
T 39

5923 SF

LO
T 38

5912 SF

LO
T 37

5902 SF

LO
T 36

5891 SF

LO
T 35

5881 SF

LO
T 34

5870 SF

LO
T 33

5860 SF

LO
T 32

5849 SF

LO
T 31

5839 SF

LO
T 30

5829 SF

LO
T 29

5818 SF

LO
T 28

6807 SF

LO
T 27

6252 SF

LO
T 26

5821 SF

LOT 100
5720 SF

LOT 111
5720 SF

LOT 110
5720 SF

LOT 101
5720 SF

LOT 102
5720 SF

LOT 109
5720 SF

LOT 108
5720 SF

LOT 103
5720 SF

LOT 104
5720 SF

LOT 107
5720 SF

LOT 106
6950 SF

LOT 105
6950 SF

LO
T 50

6153 SF

LO
T 49

5720 SF

LO
T 48

5720 SF

LO
T 47

5720 SF

LO
T 46

5720 SF

LO
T 45

5720 SF

LO
T 44

5720 SF

LO
T 43

5720 SF

LO
T 42

6150 SF

LOT 96
5720 SF

LOT 115
5720 SF

LOT 114
5720 SF

LOT 97
5720 SF

LOT 98
5720 SF

LOT 113
5720 SF

LOT 112
5720 SF

LOT 99
5720 SF

LOT 95
5720 SF

LOT 116
5720 SF

LO
T 51

6153 SF

LO
T 52

5720 SF

LO
T 53

5720 SF

LO
T 54

5720 SF

LO
T 55

5720 SF

LO
T 56

5720 SF

LO
T 57

5720 SF

LO
T 58

5378 SF

LO
T 59

5711 SF
LO

T 60
5711 SF

LO
T 61

5378 SF

LO
T 62

5720 SF

LO
T 63

5720 SF

LO
T 64

5720 SF

LO
T 65

5720 SF

LO
T 67

5720 SF

LO
T 66

5720 SF

LO
T 68

6153 SF

LO
T D

ETEN
TIO

N
53554 SF

LO
T 13

6461 SF

LO
T 14

6235 SF

LO
T 91

6586 SF

LO
T 92

6084 SF

LO
T 93

6084 SF

LO
T 94

6586 SF

LO
T 89

5720 SF

LO
T 90

6180 SF

LO
T 88

5720 SF

LO
T 87

6180 SF

LOT 85
5720 SF

LOT 86
5720 SF

LOT 84
5720 SF

LOT 83
5247 SF

LOT 82
5768 SF

LOT 81
6193 SF

LOT 80
5922 SF

LOT 79
5720 SF

LOT 78
5720 SF

LOT 77
5720 SF

LOT 76
5720 SF

LOT 75
5720 SF

LOT 74
8360 SF



SA

R

N

PLAN

G
EN

ER
AL W

ASTEW
ATER

 C
O

N
STR

U
C

TIO
N

 N
O

TES:

I T
A

E

R

S

Y

W
E



A

A

Engineering

THE CITY OF

FLO
W

FLO
W

* ALL W
ATER

 M
ETER

S 4" AN
D

 ABO
VE SH

ALL
BE PLAC

ED
 IN

 A C
O

N
C

R
ETE M

ETER
 VAU

LT
APPR

O
VED

 BY TH
E C

ITY O
F ED

IN
BU

R
G

.

FLO
W

FLO
W

W
A
TER

N
O

TES:
1. D

IM
'S +/-18 U

.N
.O

.
2. SN

AP LO
C

K PO
C

KET W
ILL R

EC
EIVE

E
E

D
D

F

F

W

W

P

P

SL

SL

T

T

I

I

C

C

S

S

IN
N

C
C

W
W

A
A

I
T

T

E

E

R

R

T
T

E
E

R
R

M

M



Engineering

THE CITY OF



Engineering

THE CITY OF



N

N

N

E

O

O

O

D

A

A

U

U

M

M

P

P

I

N

I

I

N

N

U

G

G

G

G

S

L

L

T

T

O

O

O

O

R

T

T

M

M

M

D

N

D

D

N

I

I

R

A

A

A

A

A

A

R

I

R

N

N

N

D

R

R

IN

S

S

S

A

A

A

U

N

U

A

P

A

A

M

U

M

M

A

D

D

D

D

D

R

R

R

E

E

M
G

G

S

L

S

T
R

T

R

I

R

I

D

D

N

N

O

O















 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires : October 11, 2023

By: 0  Days Expires 1: October 11, 2023  
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

Owner:
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    Variance

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
 √
 √

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Curve/Texas Roads)  √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Curve/Texas Roads) √    

 Drainage Improvements √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
CURVE CROSSING SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

If Variances Requested

 P&Z  
October 11, 2022 Preliminary: November 8, 2022

502 E. Expressway 83, Weslaco, TX. 78596 Guillermo A. Arratia, PE, Project EngineerAlbert Hanks, Management 

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Zone "B" (Med Shading) Panel # 480334-0425 E (Nov. 16, 1982)

CURVE CROSSING SUBDIVISION

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY / FINAL  REVIEW
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS November 3, 2022

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

 

Staff Review : October 20, 2022 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : October 27, 2022  1st Extension :

APPROX. 1.63-Miles East of the East City Limit Line

Consultant : NAIN ENGINEERING, L.L.C., DONNA, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Collector Street Right-of-way Dedication (60-ft ROW)  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section - 43-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street pavement Section (43-ft B-B)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  √ Dated:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)  √  Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  310 LF @ 56.86$                     

 Sidewalk Escrow: (Curve / Texas Roads)  √  310 LF @ 56.86$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # √ 6 Lots @ 600.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 3,445.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)   √ 6 Lots @ -$                NAWSC WATER - CCN 

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family)  √ 0 Lots @ -$                NAWSC WATER - CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (6")   √ 0 Lots @ -$                
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Texas / Curve Roads)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

CURVE CROSSING SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Street Escrow: (Curve / Texas Roads) 17,626.25$            Required:

17,626.25$            Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 35,252.50$            

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       0.00
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

3,600.00$              

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

3,600.00$                            

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                       
3,600.00$              

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

COUNTY SEPTIC SYSTEM 

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

3,600.00$                            



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: THE VILLAS ON CANTON SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    October 26, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: November 8, 2022 

Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of The Villas on Canton Subdivision, being a 

10.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 2, Block 55, Alamo Land and Sugar 

Company Subdivision, located at 3500 East Canton Road, as requested by 

Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of E. Canton Road and west of S. 

Ceasar Chavez Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Agriculture (AG) District with proposed 

Residential, Multi-Family and Urban (RM) District. 

Setbacks: Setbacks for Residential/Multi-Family & Urban District (RM) are as follows:  

Front 10 ft., Side 5 ft., and Rear 15 ft.  

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat is proposing 28 lots averaging approximately 

(10,250.00) square feet for a multi-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by a City of Edinburg Water 

Supply Distribution System and within North Alamo Water Supply 

Corporation CCN that requires a Buyout in order to serve propopsed 

development. Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be provided by City of 

Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are 

not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants 

will be installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2021 

Standards Manual. 
 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 

2. Fire lane 15-ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 

3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 

4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 

5. All streets should be based as per 2021 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 

2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  

3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  

4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  

5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  

6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 

Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 

lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  

8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  

• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  

• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  

• Silt Fence around the entire project.  

• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  

• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  
 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

The Multi-Family Residential Development can be served by the City of Edinburg with a Buyout. 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

October 27, 2022

Mario Reyna, P.E.
Melden & Hunt INC.
115 W. McIntyre
Edinburg, TX 78541
(956) 381-0981

RE:  THE VILLAS ON CANTON – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Reyna, 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for The Villas on Canton Subdivision. 
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

  
REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2022.10.27 
15:38:15 -05'00'



6

3

E
 R

1
2

1
1

1

1
6

5
5

7
6

3

5

5
9

1
2

6
7

8
9

1
0

N
G

E
N

 T
R

A
C
T

9

1
  
 

A
1
8
0
0

4

8
A
1
8
0
0

9

A
1
8
0
0

A
1
8
0
0

A
1
8
0
0

J
5
7
0
0

A
1
8
0
0

A
1
8
0
0

A
1
8
0
0

1
4

A
1
8
0
0

1
3

A
1
8
0
0

A
1
8
0
0

J
5
7
0
0

2
J
5
7
0
0

S
7
8
0
0

S
7
8
0
0

S
7
8
0
0

A
1
8
0
0

S
7
8
0
0

8

A
1
8
0
0

A
1
8

b
l
k
 1

b
l
k
 1

b
l
k
 1

A
1
8
0
0

HILDA TAYLOR
WARRANTY DEED

DOCUMENT No. 1370466, H.C.O.R.

11
5.

0'
 H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

N
o.

 1
VO

LU
M

E 
19

80
, P

AG
E 

75
5,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

LEOCADIO PALOMO AND WIFE, SUSANA PALOMO
 SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

DOCUMENT No. 3345084, H.C.O.R.

EL
IS

EO
 A

BR
EG

O
 J

R
. A

N
D

 W
IF

E,
M

AR
IA

 E
. A

BR
EG

O
W

AR
R

AN
TY

 D
EE

D
 W

IT
H

VE
N

D
O

R
'S

 L
IE

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
o.

 1
02

02
81

,
H

.C
.O

.R
.

ERIKA L. DE LEON SALINAS
WRAPAROUND WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN

DOCUMENT No. 3222072, H.C.O.R.

LO
S 

LA
G

O
S 

PH
AS

E 
IV

VO
LU

M
E 

49
, P

AG
ES

 2
-4

, H
.C

.M
.R

.

ELISEO ABREGO JR. AND WIFE, MARIA E. ABREGO
WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN

DOCUMENT No. 1020281, H.C.O.R.

11
5.

0'
 H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
N

o.
 1

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

LU
M

E 
19

96
, P

AG
E 

47
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

N 08° 32' 50" E                                                                     1320.00'

N
 8

1°
 2

7'
 1

0"
 W

   
   

 3
30

.0
0'

S 08° 32' 50" W                                                                     1320.00'

S 
81

° 2
7'

 1
0"

 E
   

   
 3

30
.0

0'

30.0'

SO
U

TH
 R

.O
.W

. E
AS

EM
EN

T 
LI

N
E 

AS
 P

ER
VO

LU
M

E 
14

45
, P

AG
E 

86
4,

 H
.C

.D
.R

.

11
5.

0'
 H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
N

o.
 1

EA
SE

M
EN

T
 V

O
LU

M
E 

19
98

,
 P

AG
E 

81
5,

 H
.C

.O
.R

.

LO
S 

LA
G

O
S 

PH
AS

E 
IV

VO
LU

M
E 

49
, P

AG
E 

2,
 H

.C
.M

.R
.

LO
T 

15
, B

LO
C

K 
59

AL
AM

O
 L

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

U
G

AR
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
VO

LU
M

E 
1,

 P
AG

ES
 2

4-
26

, H
.C

.M
.R

.

 EXIST. 30.0' R.O.W.
VOL. 1445, PAGE357, H.C.D.R.

40.0'

30.0'

U
N

AB
LE

 T
O

 S
ET

LO
T 

7,
 B

LO
C

K 
55

AL
AM

O
 L

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

U
G

AR
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
VO

LU
M

E 
1,

 P
AG

ES
 2

4-
26

, H
.C

.M
.R

.

71
.5

'

30.0'

SE
E 

D
ET

AI
L 

"A
"

D
ET

AI
L:

 N
.T

.S
.

S 
50

° 2
3' 

22
" E

 0
.4

3'

D
ET

AI
L:

 N
.T

.S
.

N
 7

2°
 4

6'
 2

6"
 W

 0
.3

7'

R
G

EC

U
N

AB
LE

 T
O

 S
ET

94

94

94

94

94

94

94

94

94

94

95

96

97

14

22 16
13

17
12

18
11

19
10

20
9

21
8

25

7

23
6

24
5

26

4

27

3

28

21

15

125.00'

95
.0

0'
14

0.
00

'
95

.0
0'

125.00'

95
.0

0'
14

0.
00

'
95

.0
0'

14
0.

00
'

34.95' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.20'

14
0.

00
'

76.20'76.15'76.15'76.15'76.15'76.15'76.15'76.15'76.15'76.15'76.15'76.15'76.15'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

34.95' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.20'

14
0.

00
'

76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.15' 76.20'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

C
6

C5

13
3.

02
'

14
0.

00
'

L4
C7C8

10
9.

99
'

14
4.

92
'

C3
C4

L5

L6

83
.5

7'

16
9.

42
'

C2C1

L3

14
6.

43
'

L1

L2

125.00'

125.00'

115.0' HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE No. 1 EASEMENT
VOLUME 1998, PAGE 815, H.C.O.R.

D
ET

AI
L:

 N
.T

.S
.

 EXIST. 30.0' R.O.W.
VOL. 1446, PAGE 47, H.C.D.R.

EXIST. 70.0'
R.O.W.

20' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

S 
81

° 2
7'

 1
0"

 E
   

   
 3

30
.0

0'
N

 8
1°

 2
7'

 1
0"

 W
   

   
 1

65
.0

0'

N 08° 32' 50" E       816.50'

"L7""L8"

"C9"

"C10"

Lo
t A

re
a 

Ta
bl

e

Lo
t # 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

SQ
, F

T,

12
72

8.
33

11
98

9.
98

10
72

8.
15

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

8.
00

11
87

5.
00

11
87

5.
00

10
66

8.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
66

1.
00

10
56

6.
20

91
42

.0
3

79
64

.2
7

Ar
ea

0.
29

2

0.
27

5

0.
24

6

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
27

3

0.
27

3

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

5

0.
24

3

0.
21

0

0.
18

3

C
ur

ve
 T

ab
le

C
ur

ve
 #

"C
9"

"C
10

"

C
1

C
2

C
3

C
4

C
5

C
6

C
7

C
8

Le
ng

th

51
.7

0'

51
.7

9'

22
.7

1'

20
.4

4'

18
.7

3'

41
.5

9'

41
.9

8'

1.
10

'

37
.7

4'

22
.6

8'

R
ad

iu
s

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

17
5.

00
'

17
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

17
5.

00
'

17
5.

00
'

D
el

ta

01
9°

 4
4'

 5
2"

01
9°

 4
6'

 5
2"

01
0°

 2
4'

 3
8"

00
9°

 2
2'

 1
4"

00
6°

 0
7'

 5
5"

01
3°

 3
6'

 5
6"

01
9°

 1
4'

 3
4"

00
0°

 3
0'

 1
8"

01
2°

 2
1'

 1
9"

00
7°

 2
5'

 3
2"

C
ho

rd
 D

ire
ct

io
n

S1
8°

 2
5'

 1
5"

W
'

N
18

° 2
4'

 1
5"

E'

N
13

° 4
3'

 0
9"

E'

N
23

° 3
6'

 3
4"

E'

S2
5°

 1
3'

 4
3"

W
'

S1
5°

 2
1'

 1
8"

W
'

S1
8°

 1
0'

 0
6"

W
'

S2
8°

 0
2'

 3
2"

W
'

N
22

° 0
7'

 0
2"

E'

N
12

° 1
3'

 3
6"

E'

C
ho

rd
 L

en
gt

h

51
.4

4'

51
.5

3'

22
.6

8'

20
.4

2'

18
.7

2'

41
.4

9'

41
.7

8'

1.
10

'

37
.6

6'

22
.6

6'

Ta
ng

en
t

26
.1

1

26
.1

5

11
.3

9

10
.2

4

9.
37

20
.8

9

21
.1

9

0.
55

18
.9

4

11
.3

6

Bo
un

da
ry

 L
in

e 
Ta

bl
e

Li
ne

 #

"L
7"

"L
8" L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6

Le
ng

th

40
.9

0'

10
3.

55
'

35
.3

7'

28
.5

6'

40
.9

0'

40
.9

0'

28
.5

3'

35
.3

5'

D
ire

ct
io

n

S2
8°

 1
7'

 4
1"

W

N
08

° 3
0'

 5
0"

E

S3
6°

 2
8'

 1
0"

E

N
08

° 3
0'

 5
0"

E

N
28

° 1
7'

 4
1"

E

N
28

° 1
7'

 4
1"

E

N
08

° 3
0'

 5
0"

E

S5
3°

 3
1'

 5
0"

W

PR
O

JE
C

T 
SI

TE

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

:

BE
FO

R
E 

M
E,

 T
H

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
 N

O
TA

R
Y 

PU
BL

IC
, O

N
 T

H
IS

 D
AY

 P
ER

SO
N

AL
LY

 A
PP

EA
R

ED
 H

ER
M

IN
IA

 R
O

SA
M

EN
D

IO
LA

,  
AN

D
 K

N
O

W
N

 T
O

 M
E 

TO
 B

E 
TH

E 
PE

R
SO

N
 W

H
O

SE
 N

AM
E 

IS
 S

U
BS

C
R

IB
ED

 T
O

 T
H

E 
FO

R
EG

O
IN

G
IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T,

 W
H

O
, B

EI
N

G
 B

Y 
M

E,
 F

IR
ST

 D
U

LL
Y 

SW
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 D

EC
LA

R
ED

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

ST
AT

EM
EN

TS
 T

H
ER

EI
N

 A
R

E
TR

U
E 

AN
D

 C
O

R
R

EC
T 

AN
D

 A
C

KN
O

W
LE

D
G

ED
 T

H
AT

 T
H

EY
 E

XE
C

U
TE

D
 T

H
E 

SA
M

E 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

S 
AN

D
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
AT

IO
N

S 
TH

ER
EB

Y 
EX

PR
ES

SE
D

.

G
IV

EN
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
H

AN
D

 A
N

D
 S

EA
L 

O
F 

O
FF

IC
E 

TH
IS

 _
__

__
_ 

D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
 , 

20
__

__
__

.

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

N
O

TA
R

Y 
PU

BL
IC

 IN
 T

H
E 

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

M
Y 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 E
XP

IR
ES

:

G
EN

ER
AL

 P
LA

T 
N

O
TE

S 
& 

R
ES

TR
IC

TI
O

N
S:

FL
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E 

ST
AT

EM
EN

T:
 A

R
EA

S 
BE

TW
EE

N
 L

IM
IT

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
10

0-
YE

AR
 F

LO
O

D
 A

N
D

 5
00

-Y
EA

R
FL

O
O

D
; O

R
 C

ER
TA

IN
 A

R
EA

S 
SU

BJ
EC

T 
TO

 1
00

-Y
EA

R
 F

LO
O

D
IN

G
W

IT
H

 A
VE

R
AG

E 
D

EP
TH

S 
LE

SS
 T

H
AN

 O
N

E(
1)

FO
O

T 
O

R
 W

H
ER

E 
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

N
G

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

AR
EA

 IS
 L

ES
S 

TH
AN

 O
N

E 
SQ

U
AR

E 
M

IL
E;

 O
R

AR
EA

S 
PR

O
TE

C
TE

D
 B

Y 
LE

VE
ES

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

E 
BA

SE
 F

LO
O

D
.

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y-

PA
N

EL
 N

U
M

BE
R

: 4
80

33
4 

04
25

 C
M

AP
 R

EV
IS

ED
: N

O
VE

M
BE

R
 1

6,
 1

98
2

1.
SE

TB
AC

KS
:

FR
O

N
T:

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0.
00

' F
EE

T 
O

R
 E

AS
EM

EN
T,

 W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 G

R
EA

TE
R

R
EA

R
:  

   
   

   
   

   
10

.0
0 

FE
ET

 O
R

 E
AS

EM
EN

T,
 W

H
IC

H
EV

ER
 IS

 G
R

EA
TE

R
SI

D
E:

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
00

 F
EE

T 
O

R
 E

AS
EM

EN
T,

 W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 IS
 G

R
EA

TE
R

2.
M

IN
IM

U
M

 F
IN

IS
H

ED
 F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 1
8"

 A
BO

VE
 T

H
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
ST

R
EE

T 
O

R
18

" 
AB

O
VE

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 G

R
O

U
N

D
, 

W
H

IC
H

EV
ER

 I
S 

G
R

EA
TE

R
. 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
E 

M
AY

 B
E

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 F

O
R

 L
O

TS
 

LO
C

AT
ED

 O
U

TS
ID

E 
A 

D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 F
LO

O
D

 Z
O

N
E 

AT
 

TH
E 

TI
M

E 
O

F
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 T
O

 V
ER

IF
Y 

PR
E 

AN
D

 P
O

ST
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 F

IN
IS

H
ED

 F
LO

O
R

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S.

 A
N

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 L

O
TS

 W
IT

H
IN

 A
D

ES
IG

N
AT

ED
 F

LO
O

D
 Z

O
N

E 
AT

 T
H

E 
TI

M
E 

FO
R

 A
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PE
R

M
IT

 A
PP

LI
C

AT
IO

N
.

3.
TH

E 
FO

LL
O

W
IN

G
 B

EN
C

H
M

AR
KS

 A
R

E 
ID

EN
TI

FI
ED

 O
N

 T
H

E 
FA

C
E 

O
F 

TH
E 

PL
AT

 A
N

D
 O

N
 T

H
E

AT
TA

C
H

ED
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 P

LA
N

S,
 A

S 
PE

R
 N

AV
D

 8
8 

[ G
EO

ID
 2

00
3 

].

BE
N

C
H

 M
AR

K 
#1

- I
R

O
N

 R
O

D
 S

ET
 A

PP
R

O
XI

M
AT

EL
Y 

10
.5

 F
T.

 E
AS

T 
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
SO

U
TH

EA
ST

C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
LO

T 
1,

 N
:1

66
43

34
0.

30
80

, E
: 1

08
27

63
.7

26
0

   
   

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

: 9
7.

24

   
   

BE
N

C
H

 M
AR

K 
#2

- I
R

O
N

 R
O

D
 S

ET
 A

PP
R

O
XI

M
AT

EL
Y 

95
' E

AS
T 

FR
O

M
 T

H
E 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

C
O

R
N

ER
O

F 
BO

U
N

D
AR

Y,
 N

: 1
66

43
08

5.
36

10
, E

: 1
08

15
14

.0
02

   
   

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
: 9

7.
37

4.
IN

 
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 
TH

E 
H

ID
AL

G
O

 
C

O
U

N
TY

 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

N
O

. 
1 

AN
D

 
H

ID
AL

G
O

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

, 
TH

IS
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

W
IL

L 
BE

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

O
 D

ET
AI

N
 A

 T
O

TA
L 

O
F

59
,8

95
 C

U
BI

C
-F

EE
T 

(1
.3

75
 A

C
R

E-
FE

ET
) 

O
F 

ST
O

R
M

 W
AT

ER
 R

U
N

O
FF

. 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 I

N
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
LO

C
AL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 W

IL
L 

BE
 A

C
C

O
M

PL
IS

H
ED

 A
S 

FO
LL

O
W

S:
 T

H
E

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
TO

 
D

ET
AI

N
 

AN
D

 
AC

C
O

M
M

O
D

AT
E 

M
O

R
E 

TH
AN

 
TH

E
D

ET
AI

N
ED

 V
O

LU
M

E 
SH

O
W

N
 A

BO
VE

 I
F 

IT
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

ES
 A

T 
TH

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PE
R

M
IT

 S
TA

G
E

TH
AT

 T
H

E 
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
TS

 A
R

E 
G

R
EA

TE
R

 T
H

AT
 S

TA
TE

D
 A

BO
VE

 D
U

E 
TO

 T
H

E
IM

PE
R

VI
O

U
S 

AR
EA

 B
EI

N
G

 G
R

EA
TE

R
 T

H
AT

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 C
O

N
SI

D
ER

ED
 F

O
R

 H
IS

 C
AL

C
U

LA
TI

O
N

S 
O

F
TH

IS
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

. L
O

T 
54

 S
H

AL
L 

AC
C

O
M

M
O

D
AT

E 
FO

R
 D

ET
EN

TI
O

N
 A

T 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

 P
ER

M
IT

 S
TA

G
E.

5.
N

O
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E 

SH
AL

L 
BE

 P
ER

M
IT

TE
D

 O
VE

R
 A

N
Y 

EA
SE

M
EN

T.
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 K

EP
T

C
LE

AR
 O

F 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

S,
 S

H
ED

S,
 S

H
R

U
BS

 T
R

EE
S,

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 P
LA

N
TI

N
G

S 
(E

XC
EP

T 
LO

W
, 

LE
SS

TH
AN

 1
8 

IN
C

H
ES

 M
AT

U
R

E 
H

EI
G

H
T,

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

VE
R

, 
G

R
AS

S,
 O

R
 F

LO
W

ER
S)

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

O
BS

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

S 
TH

AT
 W

O
U

LD
 IN

TE
R

FE
R

E 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S 

AN
D

 M
AI

N
TE

N
AN

C
E 

O
F 

TH
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T.

6.
A 

5 
FO

O
T 

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
W

IT
H

 A
D

A 
R

AM
PS

 I
S 

R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 A

LO
N

G
 C

AN
TO

N
 R

O
AD

 B
Y 

D
EV

EL
O

PE
R

D
U

R
IN

G
 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
. 

LO
T 

O
W

N
ER

 
W

IL
L 

BE
 

R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 

5 
FO

O
T

SI
D

EW
AL

K 
AN

D
 A

D
A 

R
AM

PS
 A

S 
PE

R
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

AT
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

ER
M

IT
ST

AG
E.

7.
AL

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
C

O
M

PL
Y 

W
IT

H
 S

TO
R

M
 W

AT
ER

 P
O

LL
U

TI
O

N
 P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
(S

W
3P

) R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
.

8.
AL

L 
LO

T 
G

R
AD

IN
G

 T
O

 B
E 

AT
 1

%
 F

R
O

M
 R

EA
R

 T
O

 F
R

O
N

T 
O

F 
LO

T

9.
LO

T 
1 

& 
28

 S
H

AL
L 

N
O

T 
H

AV
E 

AC
C

ES
S 

FR
O

M
 C

AN
TO

N
 R

O
AD

.

10
. P

R
IV

AT
E 

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 T
O

 B
E 

M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 B
Y 

H
O

M
E 

O
W

N
ER

S 
AS

SO
C

IA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 N

O
T 

TH
E 

C
IT

Y
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

.

11
. T

H
IS

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 IS

 IN
TE

N
D

ED
 T

O
 B

E 
A 

M
U

LT
IF

AM
IL

Y 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T.

M
ET

ES
 A

N
D

 B
O

U
N

D
S 

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

:

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

O
.1

R
AU

L 
E.

 S
ES

IN
, P

.E
., 

C
.F

.M
.

G
EN

ER
AL

 M
AN

AG
ER

D
AT

E

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
A

LG
O

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 B

Y 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T:

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

O
.1

 H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FI

ES
 T

H
AT

 T
H

E 
D

R
AI

N
AG

E
PL

AN
S 

FO
R

 T
H

IS
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 C
O

M
PL

Y 
W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
M

IN
IM

U
M

 S
TA

N
D

AR
D

S 
O

F 
TH

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

AD
O

PT
ED

 U
N

D
ER

 T
EX

AS
 W

AT
ER

 C
O

D
E 

 §
49

.2
11

 (
C

). 
TH

E 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

H
AS

 N
O

T 
R

EV
IE

W
ED

AN
D

 
D

O
ES

 
N

O
T 

C
ER

TI
FY

 
TH

AT
 

TH
E 

D
R

AI
N

AG
E 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 

D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 
AR

E
AP

PR
O

PR
IA

TE
 

FO
R

 
TH

E 
SP

EC
IF

IC
 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 
BA

SE
D

 
O

N
 

G
EN

ER
AL

LY
 

AC
C

EP
TE

D
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
R

IT
ER

IA
. 

IT
 I

S 
TH

E 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TY
 O

F 
TH

E 
D

EV
EL

O
PE

R
 A

N
D

 H
IS

/H
ER

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 T

O
 M

AK
E 

TH
EI

R
 D

ET
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N
S.

D
AT

E 
SU

R
VE

YE
D

: 1
0-

10
-2

02
2

JO
B 

N
o.

 2
21

35
.0

0

M
AR

IO
 A

. R
EY

N
A,

 P
E 

# 
11

73
68

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
A

LG
O

I, 
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
, M

AR
IO

 A
. R

EY
N

A,
 A

 L
IC

EN
SE

D
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
 IN

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S,
 D

O
H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 P
R

O
PE

R
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

SI
D

ER
AT

IO
N

 H
AS

 B
EE

N
 G

IV
EN

 T
O

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

AN
D

 I
S 

A
TR

U
E 

AN
D

 A
C

C
U

R
AT

E 
R

EP
R

ES
EN

TA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

LA
N

D
S 

H
ER

EO
N

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

.

L

R

ER

E N

FO

I C
ES

S
IO

D NG
N

S
E

A
L

E
IN

E

M
AR

IO
 A

. R
EY

N
A

11
73

68

P

STA
TE

X
O

F
TE

AS

TE
XA

S 
R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 F
-1

43
5

M
EL

D
EN

 &
 H

U
N

T,
 IN

C
.

H
ER

M
IN

IA
 R

O
SA

 M
EN

D
IO

LA
61

10
 D

IE
G

O
 L

AN
E

SA
N

 A
N

TO
N

IO
, T

X 
78

25
3

TH
E 

VI
LL

AS
 O

N
C

AN
TO

N
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 M
AP

 O
F

BE
IN

G
 A

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 O

F 
10

.0
00

 A
C

R
ES

 S
IT

U
AT

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
,

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

, T
EX

AS
, B

EI
N

G
 O

U
T 

O
F 

LO
T 

2,
 B

LO
C

K 
55

, A
LA

M
O

 L
AN

D
 A

N
D

SU
G

AR
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
, A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
 T

O
 T

H
E 

PL
AT

 T
H

ER
EO

F 
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
IN

 V
O

LU
M

E 
1,

 P
AG

ES
 2

4-
26

, H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
AP

 R
EC

O
R

D
S

D
AT

E:

TH
IS

 P
LA

T 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
N

o.
 1

 O
N

 T
H

IS

TH
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  D
AY

 O
F 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
0 

   
   

   
   

  .

PR
ES

ID
EN

T

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 I
R

R
IG

AT
IO

N
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

N
o.

 1
 W

IL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BL

E 
FO

R
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E
O

R
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

O
F 

W
AT

ER
 T

O
 A

N
Y 

LO
T 

IN
 T

H
IS

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
. A

LS
O

, T
H

ER
E 

W
IL

L 
N

O
T 

BE
 A

N
Y

PE
R

M
AN

EN
T 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

ES
 O

N
 T

H
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
S 

AN
D

/O
R

 E
AS

EM
EN

TS
.

N
O

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 O

F 
AN

Y 
KI

N
D

 S
H

AL
L 

BE
 P

LA
C

ED
 U

PO
N

 T
H

E 
H

C
ID

#1
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
S 

O
R

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
EX

PR
ES

SE
D

 W
R

IT
TE

N
 P

ER
M

IS
SI

O
N

 O
F 

H
C

ID
#1

.

SE
C

R
ET

AR
Y

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

I, 
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
, O

W
N

ER
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

LA
N

D
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

AN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 H
ER

EI
N

 A
S

TH
E 

VI
LL

AS
 O

N
 C

AN
TO

N
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

, 
  

D
O

 H
ER

EB
Y 

G
R

AN
T 

AN
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

 A
N

D
TH

O
SE

 W
H

O
 M

AY
 N

O
W

 O
R

 H
ER

EA
FT

ER
 H

O
LD

 F
R

AN
C

H
IS

E 
U

N
D

ER
 S

AI
D

 C
IT

Y.
  

TH
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, 
ST

R
EE

T 
LI

G
H

TS
,

TR
AF

FI
C

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

, 
SI

D
EW

AL
KS

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 I
M

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 A
N

D
 E

AS
EM

EN
TS

 T
H

ER
EO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

,
SU

R
FA

C
E 

U
SE

 O
F 

TH
E 

ST
R

EE
T 

AN
D

 A
LL

EY
S 

IS
 R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EM
PL

O
YE

ES
 O

R
 A

G
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F

ED
IN

BU
R

G
. 

 E
M

PL
O

YE
ES

 O
F 

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 U

N
D

ER
 F

R
AN

C
H

IS
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

N
 E

D
IN

BU
R

G
 A

N
D

R
ES

ID
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 T
H

EI
R

 G
U

ES
TS

. 
TH

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
, 

AS
 R

EF
LE

C
TE

D
 U

PO
N

 T
H

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PL

AT
, 

H
AV

E 
N

O
T 

BE
EN

 D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 T

O
 T

H
E 

PU
BL

IC
 F

O
R

 P
U

BL
IC

 A
C

C
ES

S 
N

O
R

 H
AV

E 
BE

EN
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 B

Y 
TH

E
C

IT
Y 

AS
 P

U
BL

IC
 IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, A
N

D
 T

H
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, S
TR

EE
T 

LI
G

H
TS

, T
R

AF
FI

C
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

EV
IC

ES
, S

ID
EW

AL
KS

AN
D

 
O

TH
ER

 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

 
SH

AL
L 

BE
 

M
AI

N
TA

IN
ED

 
BY

 
TH

E 
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

S'
 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
 

W
IT

H
IN

 
TH

E
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
.  

TH
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

 S
H

AL
L 

AL
W

AY
S 

BE
 O

PE
N

 T
O

 E
M

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
VE

H
IC

LE
S,

 P
U

BL
IC

 A
N

D
 P

R
IV

AT
E 

U
TI

LI
TY

SE
R

VI
C

E 
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL
, 

TH
E 

U
.S

. 
PO

ST
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
AN

D
 G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

EM
PL

O
YE

ES
 I

N
 P

U
R

SU
IT

 O
F 

TH
EI

R
O

FF
IC

IA
L 

D
U

TI
ES

. T
H

E 
O

W
N

ER
S 

O
F 

LO
TS

 S
ER

VE
D

 B
Y 

TH
E 

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, A
LL

EY
S,

 A
N

D
 A

C
C

ES
S 

EA
SE

M
EN

TS
W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
IS

 P
LA

T 
AG

R
EE

 T
O

 R
EL

EA
SE

, I
N

D
EM

N
IF

Y,
 D

EF
EN

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LD
 H

AR
M

LE
SS

 A
N

Y 
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

EN
TI

TY
FO

R
 

D
AM

AG
ES

 
TO

 
TH

E 
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

R
EE

TS
, 

AL
LE

YS
, 

AN
D

 
AC

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

 
O

C
C

AS
IO

N
ED

 
BY

 
TH

E
R

EA
SO

N
AB

LE
 

U
SE

 
TH

ER
EO

F 
BY

 
TH

E 
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TS
 

EN
TI

TY
 

FO
R

 
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

PU
R

PO
SE

S,
 

AN
D

 
TO

R
EL

EA
SE

, 
IN

D
EM

N
IF

Y,
 D

EF
EN

D
 A

N
D

 H
O

LD
 H

AR
M

LE
SS

 A
N

Y 
G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

TA
L 

EN
TI

TY
 F

O
R

 D
AM

AG
ES

 A
R

IS
IN

G
FR

O
M

 T
H

E 
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

 O
F 

PR
IV

AT
E 

ST
R

EE
TS

, A
LL

EY
S,

 O
R

 P
R

IV
AT

E 
AC

C
ES

S 
EA

SE
M

EN
TS

.  
TH

E 
M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
C

E
O

F 
PR

IV
AT

E 
ST

R
EE

T 
SI

G
N

S 
SH

AL
L 

N
O

T 
BE

 R
ES

PO
N

SI
BI

LI
TY

 O
F 

TH
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

.
A 

TR
AC

T 
O

F 
LA

N
D

 C
O

N
TA

IN
IN

G
 1

0.
00

0 
AC

R
ES

 S
IT

U
AT

ED
 I

N
 T

H
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

, 
H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
, 

TE
XA

S,
 B

EI
N

G
 O

U
T 

O
F 

LO
T 

2,
 B

LO
C

K 
55

,
AL

AM
O

 L
AN

D
 A

N
D

 S
U

G
AR

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

, A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 T
O

 T
H

E 
PL

AT
 T

H
ER

EO
F 

R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 IN
 V

O
LU

M
E 

1,
 P

AG
ES

 2
4-

26
, H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
M

AP
 R

EC
O

R
D

S,
 W

H
IC

H
 S

AI
D

 1
0.

00
0 

AC
R

ES
 B

EI
N

G
 A

LL
 O

F 
A 

C
ER

TA
IN

 T
R

AC
T 

D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 A
S 

TR
AC

T 
1 

TH
AT

 W
AS

 C
O

N
VE

YE
D

 T
O

 H
ER

M
IN

IA
 R

O
SA

M
EN

D
IO

LA
, B

Y 
VI

R
TU

E 
O

F 
EX

EC
U

TO
R

'S
 S

PE
C

IA
L 

W
AR

R
AN

TY
 D

EE
D

 R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 U
N

D
ER

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 3
13

02
75

, H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
IA

L
R

EC
O

R
D

S,
 S

AI
D

 1
0.

00
0 

AC
R

ES
 A

LS
O

 B
EI

N
G

 M
O

R
E 

PA
R

TI
C

U
LA

R
LY

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 A
S 

FO
LL

O
W

S:

C
O

M
M

EN
C

IN
G

 A
T 

TH
E 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
SA

ID
 L

O
T 

2,
 B

LO
C

K 
55

;

TH
EN

C
E,

 N
 8

1°
 2

7'
 1

0”
 W

, 
AL

O
N

G
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
SA

ID
 L

O
T 

2,
 B

LO
C

K 
55

 A
N

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 O

F 
C

AN
TO

N
 R

O
AD

, 
A

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

33
0.

00
 F

EE
T 

TO
 A

 N
AI

L 
SE

T 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
, A

N
D

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST
 C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
IS

 H
ER

EI
N

 D
ES

C
R

IB
ED

 T
R

AC
T;

1.
TH

EN
C

E,
 S

 0
8°

 3
2'

 5
0”

 W
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

W
ES

T 
LI

N
ES

 O
F 

C
ER

TA
IN

 T
R

AC
TS

 C
O

N
VE

YE
D

 T
O

 L
EO

C
AD

IO
 P

AL
O

M
O

 A
N

D
 W

IF
E,

 S
U

SA
N

A 
PA

LO
M

O
 B

Y
VI

R
TU

E 
O

F 
SP

EC
IA

L 
W

AR
R

AN
TY

 D
EE

D
 R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 U

N
D

ER
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 3

34
50

84
, 

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
IA

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S,
 T

O
 E

LI
SE

O
AB

R
EG

O
 J

R
., 

AN
D

 W
IF

E,
 M

AR
IA

 E
. 

AB
R

EG
O

 B
Y 

VI
R

TU
E 

O
F 

W
AR

R
AN

TY
 D

EE
D

 W
IT

H
 V

EN
D

O
R

'S
 L

IE
N

 R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 U
N

D
ER

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

10
20

28
1,

 H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
IA

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S,
 A

N
D

 T
O

 E
R

IK
A 

L.
 D

E 
LE

O
N

 S
AL

IN
AS

 B
Y 

VI
R

TU
E 

O
F 

W
R

AP
AR

O
U

N
D

 W
AR

R
AN

TY
 D

EE
D

 W
IT

H
VE

N
D

O
R

'S
 L

IE
N

 R
EC

O
R

D
ED

 U
N

D
ER

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R

 3
22

20
72

, H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
IA

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S,
  A

T 
A 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

30
.0

0 
FE

ET
 P

AS
S

A 
N

O
. 4

 R
EB

AR
 S

ET
 O

N
 T

H
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 S

O
U

TH
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 L

IN
E 

O
F 

C
AN

TO
N

 R
O

AD
, F

R
O

M
 W

H
IC

H
 A

 N
O

. 4
 R

EB
AR

 F
O

U
N

D
 B

EA
R

S 
S 

21
° 

05
' 4

9”
W

 A
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
3.

96
 F

EE
T,

 A
T 

A 
D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
1,

20
5.

00
 F

EE
T 

PA
SS

 A
 N

O
. 4

 R
EB

AR
 S

ET
 O

N
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
AN

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
C

O
N

VE
YE

D
 T

O
H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
N

O
. 

1 
BY

 V
IR

TU
E 

O
F 

AN
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 I

N
 V

O
LU

M
E 

19
96

, 
PA

G
E 

47
, 

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

O
FF

IC
IA

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S,
 F

R
O

M
 W

H
IC

H
 A

 N
O

. 
4 

R
EB

AR
 F

O
U

N
D

 W
IT

H
 C

AP
 S

TA
M

PE
D

 “
R

G
EC

” 
BE

AR
S 

S 
50

° 
23

' 2
2”

 E
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

0.
43

 F
EE

T,
C

O
N

TI
N

U
IN

G
 A

 T
O

TA
L 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

1,
32

0.
00

 F
EE

T 
TO

 T
H

E 
SO

U
TH

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
SA

ID
 L

O
T 

2,
 B

LO
C

K 
55

, 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

SO
U

TH
EA

ST
 C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
IS

TR
AC

T;

2.
TH

EN
C

E,
 N

 8
1°

 2
7'

 1
0”

 W
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

SO
U

TH
 L

IN
E 

O
F 

SA
ID

 L
O

T 
2,

 B
LO

C
K 

55
, A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

33
0.

00
 F

EE
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

SO
U

TH
EA

ST
 C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

A
C

ER
TA

IN
 T

R
AC

T 
C

O
N

VE
YE

D
 T

O
 H

IL
D

A 
TA

YL
O

R
 B

Y 
VI

R
TU

E 
O

F 
W

AR
R

AN
TY

 D
EE

D
 R

EC
O

R
D

ED
 U

N
D

ER
 D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
U

M
BE

R
 1

37
04

66
, H

ID
AL

G
O

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

FF
IC

IA
L 

R
EC

O
R

D
S,

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

C
O

R
N

ER
 O

F 
TH

IS
 T

R
AC

T;

3.
TH

EN
C

E,
 N

 0
8°

 3
2'

 5
0”

 E
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

EA
ST

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
SA

ID
 C

ER
TA

IN
 T

R
AC

T 
C

O
N

VE
YE

D
 T

O
 H

IL
D

A 
TA

YL
O

R
, A

T 
A 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

11
5.

00
 F

EE
T 

PA
SS

 A
N

O
.  

4 
R

EB
AR

 S
ET

 O
N

 T
H

E 
N

O
R

TH
 L

IN
E 

O
F 

SA
ID

 E
AS

EM
EN

T 
C

O
N

VE
YE

D
 T

O
 H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
N

O
. 1

, F
R

O
M

 W
H

IC
H

 A
 N

O
. 4

 R
EB

AR
FO

U
N

D
 B

EA
R

S 
N

 7
2°

 4
6'

 2
6”

 W
 A

 D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

0.
37

 F
EE

T,
 A

T 
A 

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

1,
29

0.
00

 F
EE

T 
PA

SS
 A

 N
O

. 4
 R

EB
AR

 S
ET

 O
N

 T
H

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 S
O

U
TH

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
C

AN
TO

N
 R

O
AD

, C
O

N
TI

N
U

IN
G

 A
 T

O
TA

L 
D

IS
TA

N
C

E 
O

F 
1,

32
0.

00
 F

EE
T 

TO
 A

 N
AI

L 
SE

T 
O

N
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
SA

ID
 L

O
T 

2,
BL

O
C

K 
55

, F
O

R
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
C

O
R

N
ER

 O
F 

TH
IS

 T
R

AC
T;

4.
TH

EN
C

E,
 S

 8
1°

 2
7'

 1
0”

 E
 A

LO
N

G
 T

H
E 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IN

E 
O

F 
SA

ID
 L

O
T 

2,
 B

LO
C

K 
55

 A
N

D
 W

IT
H

IN
 T

H
E 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 R

IG
H

T-
O

F-
W

AY
 O

F 
C

AN
TO

N
 R

O
AD

, 
A

D
IS

TA
N

C
E 

O
F 

33
0.

00
 F

EE
T 

TO
 T

H
E 

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
BE

G
IN

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
TA

IN
IN

G
 1

0.
00

0 
AC

R
ES

 O
F 

W
H

IC
H

 0
.2

27
 O

F 
O

N
E 

AC
R

E 
LI

ES
 IN

 T
H

E 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
AY

 O
F 

C
AN

TO
N

 R
O

AD
, L

EA
VI

N
G

 A
N

 E
XI

ST
IN

G
 N

ET
 O

F 
9.

77
3 

AC
R

ES
 O

F 
LA

N
D

, M
O

R
E 

O
R

 L
ES

S.

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
H

ID
AL

G
O

I, 
R

O
BE

R
TO

 N
. 

TA
M

EZ
, 

A 
R

EG
IS

TE
R

ED
 P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 I
N

 T
H

E 
ST

AT
E 

O
F 

TE
XA

S,
 D

O
H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

 T
H

IS
 P

LA
T 

IS
 T

R
U

E 
AN

D
 C

O
R

R
EC

TL
Y 

M
AD

E 
FR

O
M

 A
N

 A
C

TU
AL

 S
U

R
VE

Y 
M

AD
E 

O
N

TH
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

 O
F 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 L

EG
AL

LY
 D

ES
C

R
IB

ED
 H

ER
EO

N
, 

AN
D

 T
H

AT
 T

H
ER

E 
AR

E 
N

O
 A

PP
AR

EN
T

D
IS

C
R

EP
AN

C
IE

S,
 C

O
N

FL
IC

TS
, 

O
VE

R
LA

PP
IN

G
 O

F 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
TS

, 
VI

SI
BL

E 
U

TI
LI

TY
 L

IN
ES

 O
R

 R
O

AD
S 

IN
PL

AC
E,

 E
XC

EP
T 

AS
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 T
H

E 
AC

C
O

M
PA

N
YI

N
G

 P
LA

T,
 A

N
D

 T
H

AT
 T

H
E 

C
O

R
N

ER
 M

O
N

U
M

EN
TS

 S
H

O
W

N
TH

ER
EO

N
 W

ER
E 

PR
O

PE
R

LY
 P

LA
C

ED
 U

N
D

ER
 M

Y 
SU

PE
R

VI
SI

O
N

 IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E 

W
IT

H
 T

H
E 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

R
EG

U
LA

TI
O

N
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

IS
SI

O
N

, T
EX

AS
.

D
AT

ED
 T

H
IS

 T
H

E  
   

   
   

  D
AY

 O
F 

   
   

   
 _

__
__

__
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
   

   
   

   
.

R
O

BE
R

TO
 N

. T
AM

EZ
, P

R
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 L

AN
D

 S
U

R
VE

YO
R

 N
o.

62
38

ST
AT

E 
O

F 
TE

XA
S

D
AT

E 
SU

R
VE

YE
D

: 0
9/

19
/2

02
2

T-
10

44
, P

G
. 2

9-
31

SU
R

VE
Y 

JO
B 

# 
22

13
35

.0
8

C
H

AI
R

PE
R

SO
N

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

"I,
 T

H
E 

U
N

D
ER

SI
G

N
ED

, C
H

AI
R

PE
R

SO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

PL
AN

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 Z
O

N
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
, T

EX
AS

 D
O

 H
ER

EB
Y 

C
ER

TI
FY

 T
H

E 
M

IN
O

R
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 P
LA

T 
KN

O
W

N
 A

S 
TH

E
VI

LL
AS

 O
N

 C
AN

TO
N

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 C

O
N

FO
R

M
S 

TO
 A

LL
 S

U
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

IS
 C

IT
Y

W
H

ER
EI

N
 M

Y 
AP

PR
O

VA
L 

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

 A
N

D
 H

AS
 B

EE
N

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 F

O
R

 R
EC

O
R

D
IN

G
 O

N
 T

H
IS

 T
H

E 
__

__
__

 D
AY

 O
F 

__
__

__
__

__
__

_,
 2

02
2.

I, 
TH

E 
U

N
D

ER
SI

G
N

ED
, M

AY
O

R
 O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

ED
IN

BU
R

G
, H

ER
EB

Y 
C

ER
TI

FY
 T

H
AT

TH
IS

 S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
 P

LA
T 

C
O

N
FO

R
M

S 
TO

 A
LL

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 O

F 
TH

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
R

EG
U

LA
TI

O
N

S 
O

F 
TH

IS
 C

IT
Y 

W
H

ER
EI

N
 M

Y 
AP

PR
O

VA
L 

IS
 R

EQ
U

IR
ED

.

M
AY

O
R

, C
IT

Y 
O

F 
ED

IN
BU

R
G

D
AT

E

C
IT

Y 
SE

C
R

ET
AR

Y
D

AT
E

(P
R

IV
AT

E)

BL
O

C
K 

55
LO

T 
2

N
 8

1°
 2

7'
 1

0"
 W

   
   

33
0.

00
'

N
: 1

66
23

91
8.

85
04

E:
 1

10
55

80
.2

25
2

FO
U

N
D

 N
o.

4 
R

EB
AR

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 M
AP

 R
EC

O
R

D
S

H
.C

.M
.R

. -
R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
R

.O
.W

. -

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 O
FF

IC
IA

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S
H

.C
.O

.R
. -

H
ID

AL
G

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

 D
EE

D
 R

EC
O

R
D

S
H

.C
.D

.R
. -

ED
G

E 
O

F 
AS

PH
AL

T 
TO

 E
D

G
E 

O
F 

AS
PH

AL
T

A-
A 

-

SE
T 

N
o.

4 
R

EB
AR

 W
IT

H
 P

LA
ST

IC

SE
T 

N
AI

L
C

AP
 S

TA
M

PE
D

 M
EL

D
EN

 &
 H

U
N

T

PO
IN

T 
O

F 
C

O
M

M
EN

C
IN

G
P.

O
.C

. -
PO

IN
T 

O
F 

BE
G

IN
N

IN
G

P.
O

.B
. -

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 C
O

R
N

ER
N

.E
. C

O
R

. -
N

O
T 

TO
 S

C
AL

E
N

.T
.S

.  
-

R
G

EC
FO

U
N

D
 N

o.
4 

R
EB

AR
 W

IT
H

 C
AP

ST
AM

PE
D

 "R
G

EC
"

O
U

T 
PA

R
C

EL
 "A

"
D

ET
EN

TI
O

N

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\22135 -Ashish Valecha-10 ac L2, B55, ALS\Autocad files\22135.dwg,
10/10/2022 5:05:51 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3



H
IL

D
A 

TA
YL

O
R

W
AR

R
AN

TY
 D

EE
D

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 1

37
04

66
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

LE
O

C
AD

IO
 P

AL
O

M
O

 A
N

D
 W

IF
E,

 S
U

SA
N

A 
PA

LO
M

O

 S
PE

C
IA

L 
W

AR
R

AN
TY

 D
EE

D

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 3

34
50

84
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

ELISEO ABREGO JR. AND WIFE,

MARIA E. ABREGO

WARRANTY DEED WITH

VENDOR'S LIEN

DOCUMENT No. 1020281,

H.C.O.R.

ER
IK

A 
L.

 D
E 

LE
O

N
 S

AL
IN

AS

W
R

AP
AR

O
U

N
D

 W
AR

R
AN

TY
 D

EE
D

 W
IT

H
 V

EN
D

O
R

'S
 L

IE
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 3

22
20

72
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

LOS LAGOS PHASE IV

VOLUME 49, PAGES 2-4, H.C.M.R.

EL
IS

EO
 A

BR
EG

O
 J

R
. A

N
D

 W
IF

E,
 M

AR
IA

 E
. A

BR
EG

O

W
AR

R
AN

TY
 D

EE
D

 W
IT

H
 V

EN
D

O
R

'S
 L

IE
N

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 1

02
02

81
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

N
 08° 32' 50" E                                                                     1320.00'

N 81° 27' 10" W 330 00'

S 08° 32' 50" W
                                                                     1320.00'

S 81° 27' 10" E       330.00'

30
.0

'

W

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][
][

][

][][][][][][

][
][

OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

SOUTH R.O.W.
VOLUME 1445,

][][][][][][][][][][

115.0' HIDALGO C
DRAINAGE N

EASEMEN
 VOLUME 19

 PAGE 815, H.

LOS LAGOS PHASE IV
VOLUME 49, PAGE 2, H.C.M.R.

LOT 15, BLOC
ALAMO LAND AND SUG

SUBDIVISIO
VOLUME 1, PAGES 24

S

//
//

SEE DETAIL "A"

DETAIL: N.T.S.

S 50° 23' 22" E
 0.43'

DETAIL: N.T.S.

N 72° 46' 26" W 0.37'

RGEC
YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY

UNABLE
 TO SET

YYYYYY

8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL8''WL

14

22

1613

1712

1811

1910

209

218

25

7

236

245

26

4

27

3

28

2

1

15

DETAIL: N.T.S.

EX
IS

T.
 7

0.
0'

R
.O

.W
.

8''SS
8''SS

8''SS
8''SS

8''SS
8''SS

8''SS
8''SS

8''SS

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

8'
'W

L
8'

'W
L

S

S

S

S8''SS 8''SS 8''SSS S

S

PR
O

PO
SED

(1) - 8" TAP-IN
 TEE

(2) - 8" G
ATE VALVES

1,125 LF ~ 8" PVC
  W

ATER
LIN

E

PR
O

PO
SED

 FIR
E H

YD
R

AN
T

ASSEM
BLY

TO
P O

F FLAN
G

E:

PR
O

PO
SED

 FIR
E H

YD
R

AN
T

ASSEM
BLY

TO
P O

F FLAN
G

E:

PR
O

PO
SED

 FIR
E H

YD
R

AN
T

ASSEM
BLY

TO
P O

F FLAN
G

E:

PR
O

PO
SED

 FIR
E H

YD
R

AN
T

ASSEM
BLY

TO
P O

F FLAN
G

E:

PR
O

PO
SED

(1) - 8" TEE
(3) - 8" G

ATE VALVES

300 LF ~ 8" SD
R

 26 PVC
  PIPE @

 0.33%
PR

O
PO

SED
 SAN

. SEW
ER

 M
AN

H
O

LE
TO

P:93.30
FL= 85.95'

PR
O

PO
SED

 SAN
. SEW

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

TO
P:93.91

FL= 86.94'

PR
O

PO
SED

 SAN
. SEW

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

TO
P: 93.50

FL= 88.22'

PR
O

PO
SED

 SAN
. SEW

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

TO
P:93.90

FL= 88.66'

PR
O

PO
SED

 SAN
. SEW

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

TO
P:94.00

FL = 84.96'

PR
O

PO
SED

 16" STEEL
EN

C
ASEM

EN
T 45 L.F.

PR
O

PO
SED

 SAN
. SEW

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

TO
P:94.00

FL = 84.68'

PR
O

PO
SED

 SAN
. SEW

ER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

TO
P:93.90

FL= 88.84'

PR
O

PO
SED

 16" STEEL
 EN

C
ASEM

EN
T 45 L.F.

300 LF ~ 8" SD
R

 26 PVC
  PIPE @

 0.33%

387 LF ~ 8" SD
R

 26 PVC
  PIPE @

 0.33%

132 LF ~ 8" SD
R

 26 PVC
  PIPE @

 0.33%

188 LF ~ 8" SD
R

 26 PVC
  PIPE @

 0.33%

PR
O

P. 2" FLU
SH

 VALAVE

PR
O

P. 2" FLU
SH

 VALAVE

REVISION DATE BY

JO
B N

o.

SH
EET

O
F

File N
am

e:

C
All R

ights R
eserved.

C
opyright 2022 M

elden & H
unt, Inc.

22135.00

1
22135.00

1

UTILITY LAYOUT
1" = 50'

1. RELEASE DATE:  

SCALE:

2. RELEASE DATE: 

3. RELEASE DATE: 

8''W
LS

8''SS
8''SS

PR
O

PO
SED

 FIR
E H

YD
R

AN
T

PR
O

PO
SED

 W
ASTEW

ATER
 M

AN
H

O
LE

PR
O

PO
SED

 W
ATER

 VALVE
PR

O
PO

SED
 1 IN

C
H

 D
O

U
BLE W

ATER
 SER

VIC
E

PR
O

PO
SED

 1 IN
C

H
 SIN

G
LE W

ATER
 SER

VIC
E

PR
O

PO
SED

 SIN
G

LE W
ASTEW

ATER
 SER

VIC
E

PR
O

PO
SED

 8 IN
C

H
 SAN

ITAR
Y SEW

ER
 LIN

E
PR

O
PO

SED
 8 IN

C
H

 W
ATER

LIN
E

SC
ALE 1" = 50'

PR
O

PO
SED

 TEE

THE VILLAS ON
CANTON

EDINBURG, TEXAS
HIDALGO COUNTY

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM

REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF

ON OCTOBER 10, 2022, IT IS NOT 
TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT PURPOSES.

MARIO A. REYNA, P.E. 117368

T-BOOK: T-1010, PG. 39

PROJECT ENG: MAR

ENG. TECH.: JOSH

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\22135 -Ashish Valecha-10 ac L2, B55, ALS\Autocad files\UT 22135.00.dwg,
10/10/2022 5:34:52 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3



30
.0

'

W

OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH

VOLUM

L
ALAMO LAN

//

//

//

YYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYYY

Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

YYYYYY

14

22

1613

1712

1811

1910

209

218

25

7

236

245

26

4

27

3

28

2

1

15

24''SD 24''SD

24''SD 24''SD

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

30
''S

D
30

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

36
''S

D
36

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D
24

''S
D

24
''S

D

PR
O

P. TYPE "A" IN
LET #1

TO
P: 93.20, FL:88.20

PR
O

P. TYPE "A" IN
LET #2

TO
P: 93.20, FL:88.09

PR
O

P. 24" x 43' R
C

P STO
R

M
 PIPE

AT 0.25%
 SLO

PE

PR
O

P. 30" x 305' R
C

P STO
R

M
 PIPE

AT 0.18%
 SLO

PE
PR

O
P. STO

R
M

 M
AN

H
O

LE
TO

P: 94.10, FL:87.54
PR

O
P. 30" x 305' R

C
P STO

R
M

 PIPE
AT 0.18%

 SLO
PE

PR
O

P. TYPE "A" IN
LET #1

TO
P: 93.20, FL:87.10

PR
O

P. TYPE "A" IN
LET #2

TO
P: 93.20, FL:86.99

PR
O

P. 24" x 43' R
C

P STO
R

M
 PIPE

AT 0.25%
 SLO

PE

PR
O

P. 36" x 149' R
C

P STO
R

M
 PIPE

AT 0.25%
 SLO

PE

PR
O

P. D
ISC

H
AR

G
E STR

U
C

TU
R

E
FL: 86.62

PR
O

P. D
ISC

H
AR

G
E STR

U
C

TU
R

E
FL:86.50

PR
O

P. 24" x 43' R
C

P STO
R

M
 PIPE

AT 0.30%
 SLO

PE PR
O

P. D
ISC

H
AR

G
E STR

U
C

TU
R

E
FL:86.37

TC
 93.63

M
ATC

H
 EXIST.

TC
 93.52

M
ATC

H
 EXIST.

TC
 93.80.

TC
 93.80.

TC
 93.81

TC
 93.81

TC
 93.90

TC
 93.90

TC
 93.90

TC
 93.90

REVISION DATE BY

JO
B N

o.

SH
EET

O
F

File N
am

e:

C
All R

ights R
eserved.

C
opyright 2017 M

elden & H
unt, Inc. AS NOTED

1. RELEASE DATE:  

SCALE:

2. RELEASE DATE: 

3. RELEASE DATE: 

T-BOOK: T-1010, PG. 39 22022

D
R

AIN
AG

E LAYO
U

T

1

THE VILLAS ON
CANTON

EDINBURG, TEXAS
HIDALGO COUNTY

DRAINAGE LAYOUT

ENG. TECH:  CESAR

PROJECT ENG: MAR

1

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED
FOR THE PURPOSE OF INTERIM

REVIEW UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF

ON OCTOBER 10, 2022, IT IS NOT 
TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION,
BIDDING OR PERMIT PURPOSES.

MARIO A. REYNA, P.E. 117368

DETENTION POND AA

FL.=68.00

TO
P=75.00

FL.=88.20

PROPERTY LINE

B
B

FL.=94.20

FL.=68.00

TO
P=75.00

FL.=88.20

PROPERTY LINE

FL.=94.20

PROPERTY LINE

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\22135 -Ashish Valecha-10 ac L2, B55, ALS\Autocad files\22135.dwg,
10/10/2022 4:39:27 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3







14
1414141414

1 1 2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

3

3 3

3

3

3 3

3

88

2

201203

217

16

206

15

9

10

11

12

42 43

1

A

12

11

16

66
115

192184

89

141 150

121

173164

103

113

105

112

169
144
145
146
147

130126

25
24
23
22

8
7
6
5

81
80

79
78

63
62

60 127 129

134

42 40

9
13

167
171

132 139 143128 141116 123

110

95 97

118120

187
188189

190
166

134136

152154

175170

107

199

110

108 186191
58
57 168

170
59

186 190182

15

76

74

67

64
145

119 123

157

176

133

131

45 38 36

29

27

20

18

13

4

58
56 51

137

179

50 49 47 34 32
31
30

17
16
15

88
87

71

55545352

188

158

177

135

132

130 28

26

19

59

57

138

194

166

99 101

111

109

114

14

16

15

161

11

2

84

82

77

75

68

65 143

14

86

73
72

7069
117 125

156
21

12

10

3

1

85

83

155

159

158

157

119

88

87

151

117

121
86

78 85

148
149

123
122

83

118

77 84

150
9 72

71
45
44

10

8

76

74

46
39

7

73

222

195
194
193

224

197 225196

223200
199
198

7 6

67

3

3 3

3

88

8

88

8

6

7

8

0

2

3

4

34

3536

32

1112

18

22 21 20

13

1417

16 15

33

1

8

147

3

1A

9

5

10

A L A M O  L A N D
&  S U G A R  C O

O . J . J .

S W E A R I N G E N
T R A C T

L O S  L A G O S
P H  3

L O S  L A G O S
P H  1

O A K L A N D
V I L L A G E  P H
1  A M E N D E D

L O S  L A G O S  P H  4

O A K L A N D
V I L L A G E

P H  2

E .  C .  I .  S .
D .  N O .  5 1

L O S  L A G O S
P H A S E  V I I  A

T H E
V I L L A S  O N

C A N T O N  

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S
P

IC
E

W
O

O
D

D
R

S E TO
N

 S
T

P A R A I S O S T

W AT E R  OA K  D R

E  C A N TO N  R D

L I N DA
V I S TA
S T

B
U

R
R

D
R

L
IN

K
S

 D
R

K
O

D
Y

D
R

V I E W  P O I N T  D R
D

A
V

IN
L

N

A
S

P
E

N
D

R

E  C A N TO N  R D

O
R

E
G

O
N

D
R

P R E S T W I C K  S T

E
W I S C O N S I N R D

A
R

L
IN

A
D

R

M O R R I S  S T

A
U

R
O

R
A

 L
N

F E AT H E R I E  S T

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

Melden & Hunt, Inc./ The Villas on Canton 

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



14
1414141414

1 1 2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2 2

3

3 3

3

3

3 3

3

88

2

201203

217

16

206

15

9

10

11

12

42 43

1

A

12

11

16

66
115

192184

89

141 150

121

173164

103

113

105

112

169
144
145
146
147

130126

25
24
23
22

8
7
6
5

81
80

79
78

63
62

60 127 129

134

42 40

9
13

167
171

132 139 143128 141116 123

110

95 97

118120

187
188189

190
166

134136

152154

175170

107

199

110

108 186191
58
57 168

170
59

186 190182

15

76

74

67

64
145

119 123

157

176

133

131

45 38 36

29

27

20

18

13

4

58
56 51

137

179

50 49 47 34 32
31
30

17
16
15

88
87

71

55545352

188

158

177

135

132

130 28

26

19

59

57

138

194

166

99 101

111

109

114

14

16

15

161

11

2

84

82

77

75

68

65 143

14

86

73
72

7069
117 125

156
21

12

10

3

1

85

83

155

159

158

157

119

88

87

151

117

121
86

78 85

148
149

123
122

83

118

77 84

150
9 72

71
45
44

10

8

76

74

46
39

7

73

222

195
194
193

224

197 225196

223200
199
198

7 6

67

3

3 3

3

88

8

88

8

6

7

8

0

2

3

4

34

3536

32

1112

18

22 21 20

13

1417

16 15

33

1

8

147

3

1A

9

5

10

A L A M O  L A N D
&  S U G A R  C O

O . J . J .

S W E A R I N G E N
T R A C T

L O S  L A G O S
P H  3

L O S  L A G O S
P H  1

O A K L A N D
V I L L A G E  P H
1  A M E N D E D

L O S  L A G O S  P H  4

O A K L A N D
V I L L A G E

P H  2

E .  C .  I .  S .
D .  N O .  5 1

L O S  L A G O S
P H A S E  V I I  A

T H E
V I L L A S  O N

C A N T O N  

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

S
P

IC
E

W
O

O
D

D
R

S E TO
N

 S
T

P A R A I S O S T

W AT E R  OA K  D R

E  C A N TO N  R D

L I N DA
V I S TA
S T

B
U

R
R

D
R

L
IN

K
S

 D
R

K
O

D
Y

D
R

V I E W  P O I N T  D R
D

A
V

IN
L

N

A
S

P
E

N
D

R

E  C A N TO N  R D

O
R

E
G

O
N

D
R

P R E S T W I C K  S T

E
W I S C O N S I N R D

A
R

L
IN

A
D

R

M O R R I S  S T

A
U

R
O

R
A

 L
N

F E AT H E R I E  S T

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

Melden & Hunt, Inc/The Villas on Canton

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 500 ft

®



H
IL

D
A 

TA
YL

O
R

W
AR

R
AN

TY
 D

EE
D

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 1

37
04

66
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

115.0' HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT No. 1
VOLUME 1980, PAGE 755, H.C.D.R.

LE
O

C
AD

IO
 P

AL
O

M
O

 A
N

D
 W

IF
E,

 S
U

SA
N

A 
PA

LO
M

O
 S

PE
C

IA
L 

W
AR

R
AN

TY
 D

EE
D

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
N

o.
 3

34
50

84
, H

.C
.O

.R
.

ELISEO ABREGO JR. AND WIFE,
MARIA E. ABREGO

WARRANTY DEED WITH
VENDOR'S LIEN

DOCUMENT No. 1020281,
H.C.O.R.

ER
IK

A 
L.

 D
E 

LE
O

N
 S

AL
IN

AS
W

R
AP

AR
O

U
N

D
 W

AR
R

AN
TY

 D
EE

D
 W

IT
H

 V
EN

D
O

R
'S

 L
IE

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
o.

 3
22

20
72

, H
.C

.O
.R

.

LOS LAGOS PHASE IV
VOLUME 49, PAGES 2-4, H.C.M.R.

EL
IS

EO
 A

BR
EG

O
 J

R
. A

N
D

 W
IF

E,
 M

AR
IA

 E
. A

BR
EG

O
W

AR
R

AN
TY

 D
EE

D
 W

IT
H

 V
EN

D
O

R
'S

 L
IE

N
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

N
o.

 1
02

02
81

, H
.C

.O
.R

.

115.0' HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE No. 1 EASEMENT
VOLUME 1996, PAGE 47, H.C.O.R.

N
 0

8°
 3

2'
 5

0"
 E

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

20
.0

0'

N 81° 27' 10" W       330.00'

S 
08

° 3
2'

 5
0"

 W
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
20

.0
0'

S 81° 27' 10" E       330.00'

30
.0

'

CANTON ROAD
R.O.W. VARIES

LI
N

K
S

 D
R

IV
E

60
.0

' R
.O

.W
.

SOUTH R.O.W. EASEMENT LINE AS PER
VOLUME 1445, PAGE 864, H.C.D.R.

115.0' HIDALGO COUNTY
DRAINAGE No. 1

EASEMENT
 VOLUME 1998,

 PAGE 815, H.C.O.R.

LOS LAGOS PHASE IV
VOLUME 49, PAGE 2, H.C.M.R.

LOT 15, BLOCK 59
ALAMO LAND AND SUGAR COMPANY

SUBDIVISION
VOLUME 1, PAGES 24-26, H.C.M.R.

 E
XI

ST
. 3

0.
0'

 R
.O

.W
.

VO
L.

 1
44

5,
 P

AG
E3

57
, H

.C
.D

.R
.

40
.0

'

30
.0

'

UNABLE TO SET

LOT 7, BLOCK 55
ALAMO LAND AND SUGAR COMPANY

SUBDIVISION
VOLUME 1, PAGES 24-26, H.C.M.R.

71.5'

30
.0

'

SEE DETAIL "A"

DETAIL: N.T.S.

S 50° 23' 22" E
 0.43'

DETAIL: N.T.S.

N 72° 46' 26" W 0.37'

RGEC

UNABLE
 TO SET

94

94

94

94

94

94 94

94

94

94

95

96

97

14

22

1613

1712

1811

1910

209

218

25

7

236

245

26

4

27

3

28

2

1

15

12
5.

00
'

95.00'140.00'95.00'

12
5.

00
'

95.00'140.00'95.00'

140.00'

34
.9

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.2

0'

140.00'

76
.2

0'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

34
.9

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.2

0'

140.00'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.1

5'
76

.1
5'

76
.2

0'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'

140.00'140.00'

140.00'

C6

C
5

133.02'

140.00'

L4
C

7
C

8

109.99'

144.92' C
3

C
4

L5

L6
83.57'

169.42'

C
2

C
1

L3

146.43'
L1

L2

12
5.

00
'

12
5.

00
'

11
5.

0'
 H

ID
AL

G
O

 C
O

U
N

TY
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E 
N

o.
 1

 E
AS

EM
EN

T
VO

LU
M

E 
19

98
, P

AG
E 

81
5,

 H
.C

.O
.R

.

DETAIL: N.T.S.

 E
XI

ST
. 3

0.
0'

 R
.O

.W
.

VO
L.

 1
44

6,
 P

AG
E 

47
, H

.C
.D

.R
.

EX
IS

T.
 7

0.
0'

R
.O

.W
.

20
' A

D
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 R
.O

.W
.

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
 B

Y 
TH

IS
 P

LA
T

S 81° 27' 10" E       330.00'
N 81° 27' 10" W       165.00'

N
 0

8°
 3

2'
 5

0"
 E

   
   

 8
16

.5
0'

"L
7"

"L
8"

"C
9"

"C
10

"
SCALE:1"=100'

BLOCK 55

N.E. COR.
LOT 2

N 81° 27' 10" W      330.00'

N: 16623918.8504
E: 1105580.2252

THE VILLAS ON
CANTON SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 10.000 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF EDINBURG,
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF LOT 2, BLOCK 55, ALAMO LAND AND

SUGAR COMPANY SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED
IN VOLUME 1, PAGES 24-26, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS

Y:
\L

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t\
Re

sid
en

tia
l\E

di
nb

ur
g\

22
13

5 
-A

sh
ish

 V
al

ec
ha

-1
0 

ac
 L

2,
 B

55
, A

LS
\A

ut
oc

ad
 fi

le
s\

22
13

5.
dw

g,
10

/1
1/

20
22

 8
:2

9:
37

 A
M

, D
W

G 
To

 P
D

F.
pc

3

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.





 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires : October 11, 2023

By: 0  Days Expires 1: October 11, 2023  
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

Owner:
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    Variance

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
 √
 √

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Curve/Texas Roads)  √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Curve/Texas Roads) √    

 Drainage Improvements √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
CURVE CROSSING SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

If Variances Requested

 P&Z  
October 11, 2022 Preliminary: November 8, 2022

502 E. Expressway 83, Weslaco, TX. 78596 Guillermo A. Arratia, PE, Project EngineerAlbert Hanks, Management 

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Zone "B" (Med Shading) Panel # 480334-0425 E (Nov. 16, 1982)

CURVE CROSSING SUBDIVISION

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY / FINAL  REVIEW
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS November 3, 2022

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

 

Staff Review : October 20, 2022 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : October 27, 2022  1st Extension :

APPROX. 1.63-Miles East of the East City Limit Line

Consultant : NAIN ENGINEERING, L.L.C., DONNA, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Collector Street Right-of-way Dedication (60-ft ROW)  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section - 43-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street pavement Section (43-ft B-B)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  √ Dated:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)  √  Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  310 LF @ 56.86$                     

 Sidewalk Escrow: (Curve / Texas Roads)  √  310 LF @ 56.86$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # √ 6 Lots @ 600.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 3,445.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)   √ 6 Lots @ -$                NAWSC WATER - CCN 

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family)  √ 0 Lots @ -$                NAWSC WATER - CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (6")   √ 0 Lots @ -$                
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Texas / Curve Roads)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

CURVE CROSSING SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Street Escrow: (Curve / Texas Roads) 17,626.25$            Required:

17,626.25$            Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 35,252.50$            

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       0.00
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

3,600.00$              

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

3,600.00$                            

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                       
3,600.00$              

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

COUNTY SEPTIC SYSTEM 

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

3,600.00$                            



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: CURVE CROSSING SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    October 26, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: November 8, 2022 
Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of Curve Crossing Subdivision, being 6.50 acres 
tract of land out of Lot 15, Block 65, Alamo Land and Sugar Company 
Subdivision, located at 6500 East Curve Road, as requested by NAIN 
Engineering L.L.C. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of Curve Road and north side of 
Texas Road, west of S. Ceasr Chavez Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City 
Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Agricultural (A) Districts. 

Setbacks: Setbacks for Residential Suburban (RS) are as follows;  Front 30 ft., Side 15 
ft., and Rear 30 ft.  

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat is proposing 6 lots averaging approximately (42,565.00) 
square feet for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by North Alamo Water Supply 
Corporation and development will require to install an Onsite Septic System 
Faciality (O.S.S.F.) at building permit stage. All utility improvements within 
the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, 
curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in 
accordance with the approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15-ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be based as per 2021 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

 SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
 NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
 Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
 Silt Fence around the entire project.  
 Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

 All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
 Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

The Single-Family Residential Development can be served by the City of Edinburg. 



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

October 27, 2022

Guillermo Arratia, P.E.
NAIN Engineering, LLC
526 N. 5th Street
Donna, TX 78537
(956) 784-0218

RE:  CURVE CROSSING – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Arratia, 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Curve Crossing Subdivision. 
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

Peter Hermida, P.E.
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, P.E., Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, CFM, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, 
Robert Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Jaime Acevedo, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita 
Lee Guerrero, Management Analyst, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., 
Director of Utilities, Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro 
Gomez, Director of Solid Waste

  
REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2021 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2022.10.27 
16:57:52 -05'00'







12

1

1

4849

28

29

30

31

5354

36 37 38 39

51

32
34 41

505255

33
35 40

47

15

15

16

16

1

1

1

2

1

14

14

14

11

11

11

11

4

16

1

454

453

450

449

448

447

446

445444443442

441

438437

436

435
434

430

433

432

431

414 415 416

417418

421

422

423

341 342

335334

538

539

504503502501

505 506 507

508

509

510

511

512

513

515

516

517

535

534

533

532
531530529528527

526 525 524 523 522 521 520 519

536
514

537

4

21

6

7

15

1

15

C U R RY

A L A M O  L A N D
&  S U G A R  C O

T O W E R
T R A I L S  # 2

M G M  G R A N D
R A N C H E S

P H  4 A

T R U I T T
L O T  1

C U R RY  A C R E S

F L O W E R S

M G M
P L AT I N U M
R A N C H E S

T E X A S  T O W E R
E S TAT E S

E S C R O W  

T O W E R  T R A I L S
S U B D I V I S I O N  

C U R V E
C R O S S I N G

P U F F I N  S T

B O G A R T  D R

A S TA I R E
AV E

L
O

U
IS

IA
N

A
D

R

C A R R I C E R O  S T

G L A M O U R  D R

E  T E X A S  R D

D
O

W
IT

C
H

E
R

 S
T

T
O

R
T

O
L

IT
A

 S
T

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

C
A

R
P

IN
T

E
R

O
S

T

S
I N

A
T

R
A

D
R

C
O

L
IB

R
I

S
T

G L E N  S T

B
E

V
E

R
L

Y
H

IL
L

S

L
N

S
P

L
E

N
D

O
R

B
L

V
D

S
P

R
IN

G
 S

T

E  C U R V E  R D

P E T I R R O J O  S T

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

K A N S A S  D R

D
U

R
A

N
G

O
 S

T

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

NAIN Engineering/ Curve Crossing Subdivision

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

1 in = 500 ft

®



12

1

1

4849

28

29

30

31

5354

36 37 38 39

51

32
34 41

505255

33
35 40

47

15

15

16

16

1

1

1

2

1

14

14

14

11

11

11

11

4

16

1

454

453

450

449

448

447

446

445444443442

441

438437

436

435
434

430

433

432

431

414 415 416

417418

421

422

423

341 342

335334

538

539

504503502501

505 506 507

508

509

510

511

512

513

515

516

517

535

534

533

532
531530529528527

526 525 524 523 522 521 520 519

536
514

537

4

21

6

7

15

1

15

C U R RY

A L A M O  L A N D
&  S U G A R  C O

T O W E R
T R A I L S  # 2

M G M  G R A N D
R A N C H E S

P H  4 A

T R U I T T
L O T  1

C U R RY  A C R E S

F L O W E R S

M G M
P L AT I N U M
R A N C H E S

T E X A S  T O W E R
E S TAT E S

E S C R O W  

T O W E R  T R A I L S
S U B D I V I S I O N  

C U R V E
C R O S S I N G

P U F F I N  S T

B O G A R T  D R

A S TA I R E
AV E

L
O

U
IS

IA
N

A
D

R

C A R R I C E R O  S T

G L A M O U R  D R

E  T E X A S  R D

D
O

W
IT

C
H

E
R

 S
T

T
O

R
T

O
L

IT
A

 S
T

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

C
A

R
P

IN
T

E
R

O
S

T

S
I N

A
T

R
A

D
R

C
O

L
IB

R
I

S
T

G L E N  S T

B
E

V
E

R
L

Y
H

IL
L

S

L
N

S
P

L
E

N
D

O
R

B
L

V
D

S
P

R
IN

G
 S

T

E  C U R V E  R D

P E T I R R O J O  S T

S
 T

O
W

E
R

 R
D

K A N S A S  D R

D
U

R
A

N
G

O
 S

T

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP

SUBDIVISIONSAPPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:

NAIN Engineering/ Curve Crossing Subdivision

CITY LIMITS

APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION
SITE

300FT NOTIFICATION

1 in = 500 ft

®







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires : October 11, 2023

By: 0  Days Expires 1: October 11, 2023  
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning Jaime Acevedo, Planning Director Email : jacevedo@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Director of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

Owner:
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    Variance

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √  
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√  
√  
√  
 √
 √

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022  √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Curve/Texas Roads)  √   

 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (Curve/Texas Roads) √    

 Drainage Improvements √    
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Principal/Major Arterial Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
CURVE CROSSING SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

If Variances Requested

 P&Z  
October 11, 2022 Preliminary: November 8, 2022

502 E. Expressway 83, Weslaco, TX. 78596 Guillermo A. Arratia, PE, Project EngineerAlbert Hanks, Management 

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Zone "B" (Med Shading) Panel # 480334-0425 E (Nov. 16, 1982)

CURVE CROSSING SUBDIVISION

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY / FINAL  REVIEW
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS November 3, 2022

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

 

Staff Review : October 20, 2022 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : October 27, 2022  1st Extension :

APPROX. 1.63-Miles East of the East City Limit Line

Consultant : NAIN ENGINEERING, L.L.C., DONNA, TX.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Proposed Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Collector Street Right-of-way Dedication (60-ft ROW)  Street Section (Existing Original Plat Street Section - 43-ft B-B)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Principal Arterial Street pavement Section (43-ft B-B)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  √ Dated:

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List - 1st Draft √ Dated:

 Punch List - Final √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Built (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)  √  Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  310 LF @ 56.86$                     

 Sidewalk Escrow: (Curve / Texas Roads)  √  310 LF @ 56.86$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  √   Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # √ 6 Lots @ 600.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 3,445.00$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commercial)   √ 6 Lots @ -$                NAWSC WATER - CCN 

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family)  √ 0 Lots @ -$                NAWSC WATER - CCN 

 Sewer 30-Year Letter Service (6")   √ 0 Lots @ -$                
TOTAL OF FEES:   

  Reimbursements:     

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for (Texas / Curve Roads)

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements - 2022  

2022 City of Edinburg 0%

2022 To the Developer of Record 0%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC/NAWSC Broads)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

CURVE CROSSING SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Street Escrow: (Curve / Texas Roads) 17,626.25$            Required:

17,626.25$            Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 35,252.50$            

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       0.00
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       -$                                               

3,600.00$              

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

3,600.00$                            

-$                                       Reimbursement to the Developer N/A

   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                       
3,600.00$              

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

COUNTY SEPTIC SYSTEM 

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

3,600.00$                            



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: ROGERS COVES SUBDIVISION PHASE A 

Date Prepared:    October 27, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: November 8, 2022 

Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of Roger Coves Subdivision Phase A, being 

a 19.71acre tract of land out of Lots 9, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company Subdivision, located at 920 West Rogers Road, as requested by Rio 

Delta Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of West Rogers Road and east of 

North Sugar Road, within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Agricultural (A) District with (Rev. 2021) to 

Residential, Multi-Family & Urban (RM) District. 

Setbacks: UDC 2021 Setbacks for Residential, Multi-Family & Residential  Primary 

(RP) District are as follows: Front 10 ft., Side-5 ft., and Rear 15 ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat is developed 90 residential lots averaging approximately 

(5,875) square feet for a single family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collectioon System will be 

provided service by City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the 

proposed subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb 

& gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance 

with the approved 2021 Standards Manual. 
 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 



 

ROGERS COVES SUBDIVISION PHASE A



N 
SU

GA
R 

RD

W MONTE CRISTO RD

N 
BU

SI
NE

SS
 H

IG
HW

AY
 2

81

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

GA
YL

E 
ST

BR
EN

DA
 S

T

IMELDA

QUITACA DR

TR
EY

 S
T CA

SS
IE

 S
T

JA
KE

 S
T

W ROGERS RD

®

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
SOLANO
CONS IDER THE PRELIMINARY PLAT 
OF S OLANO S UBDIVIS ION, BEING A 
35.69 ACRE TRACT OUT OF LOT 9, 
S ECTION 239, TEXAS -MEXICAN 
RAILWAY COMPANY’S  S URVEY 
S UBDIVIS ION, AS  PER MAP OR 
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 1, PAGE 12 MAP RECORDS  
OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS , 
LOCATED AT THE 1400 BLOCK OF 
ROGERS  ROAD, AS  REQUES TED 
BY RIO DELTA ENGINEERING & 
AS S OCIATES .

S ITE
1 in = 300 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
S UBDIVIS ION S ITE



N 
SU

GA
R 

RD

W MONTE CRISTO RD

N 
BU

SI
NE

SS
 H

IG
HW

AY
 2

81

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

GA
YL

E 
ST

BR
EN

DA
 S

T

IMELDA

QUITACA DR

TR
EY

 S
T

CA
SS

IE
 S

T

JA
KE

 S
T

W ROGERS RD

®

SITE MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
SOLANO
CONS IDER THE PRELIMINARY PLAT 
OF S OLANO S UBDIVIS ION, BEING A 
35.69 ACRE TRACT OUT OF LOT 9, 
S ECTION 239, TEXAS -MEXICAN 
RAILWAY COMPANY’S  S URVEY 
S UBDIVIS ION, AS  PER MAP OR 
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 1, PAGE 12 MAP RECORDS  
OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS , 
LOCATED AT THE 1400 BLOCK OF 
ROGERS  ROAD, AS  REQUES TED 
BY RIO DELTA ENGINEERING & 
AS S OCIATES .

S ITE
1 in = 300 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
S UBDIVIS ION S ITE



Date :

Date P&Z City
Filed: Final: Council:

Reviewed 365  Days Expires :
By: 0  Days Expires 1: 

0  Days Expires 2:

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : vromero@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

 Subdivision Process:

√
√
√

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √ Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √
 Flood Zone √
 Preliminary Submittals:

√
√
√
√
√
√
√

 Variances Appeals Request: √ Results City Council Meeting

 Street Widening Improvements (Rogers Road) √
 Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements (On Rogers Road) √
 Drainage Improvements √
 Construction Plans Review Submittals:  (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)

 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
ROGERS COVES PHASE A SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 Zone "X" (Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

SOLANO ESTATES SUBDIVISION Consultant : Rio Delta Engineering & Associates, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Los Lagos Development, LLC 1911 Lago Huron, Edinburg, TX 78542 Raul Garcia, P.E., Project Engineer

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : July 29, 2021  1st Extension :

P&Z
July 7, 2021 Preliminary: August 10, 2021

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY REVIEW STAGE
 PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS August 6, 2021

Staff Review : July 22, 2021 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit √
 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit √
 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

 Recording Process:

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √  Dated: Expires:

 Recording Fees √
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √

√ 0 EA. @ -$    

√ 1050 EA. @ -$    

 Sidewalk Escrow (RogersRoad) √ 906 LF @ 25.00$    

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)  Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3% √  Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2% √  Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: ETJ -$    Per Unit 0

188 Residential 300.00$    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$     0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN √ Acres 2,896.81$    
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential) √ 188 Lots @ 325.00$    COE WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family) √ 0 Lots @ -$    

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN √ 188 Lots @ 65.00$    COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES: 

 Reimbursements:

 Developer Sewer Improvements √ Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$    

 Developer Water Improvements √ Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$    
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

 Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √ Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$    

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √ Not Applicable

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2

 Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Rogers Road

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (N/A)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

ROGERS COVES PHASE A SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2  

278,407.15$     

 Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$   Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$   Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

-$    

-$     

-$     

 Tax Certificates

22,650.00$     

255,757.15$     

-$    

61,100.00$    

-$     

12,220.00$    
255,757.15$     

-$     

-$     

-$     -$    

56,400.00$     

-$     

103,387.15$     35.690

22,650.00$    Required:
 TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 22,650.00$     

-$     -$    

  Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$     Required:

 Street Escrow: (1/3 of 57-ft B-B Street Section ) -$     Required:

106.00$      As required by County Clerks office

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: THE HEIGHTS ON WISCONSIN, PHASE III SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    October 27, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: November 8, 2022 
Final Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Final Plat approval of The Heights on Wisconsin, Phase III 
Subdivision, being an 18.008 acre tract of land, being 13.08 acres out of Lots 
5, 6, and 7, and 5.00 acres out of Lot 8, Jas I. Lavelle Resubdivision, located 
at 1900 East Wisconsin Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering. 

Location:   The property is located on the south side of E. Wisconsin Road and west of S. 
Veterans Boulevard., within the City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Zoning:   Property zoning is currently Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District with (Rev. 
2021) to Residential Primary (RP), Single-Family District. 

Setbacks: UDC Setbacks for Residential Primary (RP) District are as follows;  Front 10 
ft., Side6 ft., and Rear 20 ft.  

Analysis: The Final Plat is developed 82-lots residential lots averaging approximately 
(7,250.00) square feet for a single-family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided service by a North Alamo Water 
Supply Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
collected by City of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the proposed 
subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 
and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2021 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations: 

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



E WISCONSIN RD (R.O.W. VARIES)



Trenton

Ve
ter

an
s

Wisconsin

Ra
ul 

Lo
ng

ori
aInt

ers
tat

e 6
9

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

®

AERIAL MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
THE HEIGHTS ON WISCONSIN PH III
Consider the Preliminary plat of 
The Heights on Wisconsin 
Phase lll Subdivision, 
an 18.008 gross acre tract of land, 
being 13.08 Acres out of Lots 5, 6, 
and 7, and 5 acres out o Lot 8, 
Jas. l. Lavelle Resubdivision, 
Located at 1900 East Wisconsin Road, 
as requested by Big Engineering.

SITE

1 in = 400 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE



Trenton

Ve
ter

an
s

Wisconsin

Ra
ul 

Lo
ng

ori
aInt

ers
tat

e 6
9

SITE LOCATION MAP

CASE CAPTION:

Pe
de

rn
al 

St

Bl
oo

d
St

on
e S

t

Te
rri

Cl
ark

 St

Gr
an

ad
a S

t

Granada

Yellow Stone St

Llano Molano Ln

Llano Mediano Ln

Llano Grande Ln

Gary Ln

Leann Rimes St

Dr
ur

y D
r

Blue St one St

E Sevilla Blvd

E Wisconsin Rd

S V
ete

ran
s B

lvd

®

SITE MAP

SUBDIVISION NAME:
THE HEIGHTS ON WISCONSIN PH III
Consider the Preliminary plat of 
The Heights on Wisconsin 
Phase lll Subdivision, 
an 18.008 gross acre tract of land, 
being 13.08 Acres out of Lots 5, 6, 
and 7, and 5 acres out o Lot 8, 
Jas. l. Lavelle Resubdivision, 
Located at 1900 East Wisconsin Road, 
as requested by Big Engineering.

SITE

1 in = 400 ft

Legend
CITY LIMITS
SUBDIVISION SITE



 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, CPM. Email : kmendosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - Commercial General √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request: √ Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements     

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements      

  Drainage Improvements     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)

 Cover Sheet  √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks)  √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site  √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets  √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site  √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly)  √

 √
 Drainage Detail Sheets  √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements:  √  
 Street Sign Sheet:  √  
 Street Detail Sheets  √  
 Street Lighting Sheet:  √
 Traffic Control Plan:   √
 Erosion Control Plan  √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet  √
The Heights on Wisconsin III Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Private Streets

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Distribution System

THE HEIGHTS ON WISCONSIN PH. III SUBDIVISION Consultant : Barrera Infrastructure Group, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Julio Carranza, Manager 419 Crosspoint Blvd., Edinburg, TX Rene Barerra, P.E. Project Engineer

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : April 29, 2021  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
April 5, 2021 Preliminary: May 11, 2021

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS May 4, 2021

 

Staff Review : April 22, 2021 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √  Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √  Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  (Only if making a connection to I69C  √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  (Only if making a connection to I69C  √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √  Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √  Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √  Dated:

 Change Orders √  Dated:

 Final Walk Though √  Dated:

 Punch List √  Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved) √  Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √  Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √  Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √  Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √  Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  

√  0 EA. @ -$                         

√  165 EA. @ 101.55$                   

 Sidewalk Escrow (Wisconsin Road) √  165 LF @ 25.00$                     

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3% √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: ETJ -$                   Per Unit 0  √   

82 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                     0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres -$                         
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)  √  82 Lots @ 5.00$               NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Multi-Family)  √ 0 Lots @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √  82 Lots @ 65.00$             COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √   Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for ? Road

 Inspections other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water/Sewer 30-year Agreement/Water Rights

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

The Heights on Wisconsin III Page 2 of 2   

51,220.75$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision (No Reimbursement on Record)

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

20,880.75$                          

30,340.00$                          

-$                                     

410.00$                 

-$                       

5,330.00$              
30,340.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

24,600.00$            

-$                       

-$                       18.010

4,125.00$              Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 20,880.75$            

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (Wisconsin Road) 16,755.75$            Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



Planning and Zoning Commission
Attendance ‐ 2022

First Name Last Name Position Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July August September October November December
Joe Ochoa Chairperson P P P A P P P P A A
Hiren Govind P P P P A A
Jorge Sotelo Vice‐Chair P P P P P P P P P P
Ruby Casas Commissioner P P P P P P P P A A
Jorge Gonzalez Commissioner P P P P P P P A P P
Victor  Daniec Commissioner P P P P P P P P P P
Rene  Olivarez Commissioner P P P P P P P P P P
Elias Longoria, Jr. Commissioner P P A A

2022


	Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting
	 If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request beginning at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning & Zoning Department at 956-388-8202. All request should include your name, address, and telephone number. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure.
	 Consider Approval of the Minutes for October 11, 2022 Regular Meeting
	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Lots 12-19, Ebony Hills Subdivision, 1510 South 7th Avenue, as requested by Servando Cavazos on behalf of Ronnie Cavazos
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Mailout List
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Plan Exhibits
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Suburban (RS) District to Residential, Primary, (RP) District, being the north 6.00 acres out of the south 12.00 acres of the east &frac12; of Lot 9, Section 278, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 1801 South Mon Mack Road, as requested by Mario A. Salinas on behalf of Cohab, LLC.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Landuse Map
	 Mailout & Site Map
	 Mailout List
	 Application
	 Subdivision Plat
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) and Residential, Primary (RP) Districts to Commercial, Neighborhood (CN) District, being Lots 1 and 2, Bar Subdivision Unit No. 2, and the south 142.50 feet of Lot 1, Hilda Subdivision No. 1, located at 4009 and 4117 North Doolittle Road, as requested by Edith Campos on behalf of Genesis Linette Garza et al.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Mailout List
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Plat
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Residential, Primary (RP) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, Lots 1, 2, and 3, Block 242, Edinburg Original Townsite, located at 1102, 1106, and 1110 East McIntyre Street, as requested by Sheriff Muse-Ariyoh & OMEGA on behalf of Juan A. and Diana S. Hernandez
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Mailout List
	 Application
	 Plat
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Urban University (UU) District to Residential, Multifamily and Urban (RM) District, a 4.50 acre tract of land out of the east 155 feet of the west 10 acres of the east 30 acres of Lot 5, Section 273, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 2021 West University Drive, as requested by Rene Barrera, P.E., on behalf of Aaron Herrera A et al.
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Mailout List
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Photo

	 Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.211 Water Rights and Cost Participation for Monte Sinai Subdivision, having a 5.11 acre tract of land out of Lot 5, Whittenburg & Looney Subdivision, located at 6822 Barb Mar Lane, as requested by Yazmin V. Limon De Hoyos.
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 5.203-1 Right-of-Way Widths & Paving Width for Las Magnolias Subdivision, being a 9.11 acre tract of land out of Lot 13, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 4001 South Veterans Road, as requested by CLH Engineering, Inc.
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Tesoro De Santa Cruz Subdivision, being a 24.58 acre tract of land out of Lots 5, 6, 7, and the east 5.63 acres of Lot 8, Block 8, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 3 Subdivision, located at 3000 East Davis Road, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of The Villas on Canton Subdivision, being a 10.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 2, Block 55, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 3500 East Canton Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Curve Crossing Subdivision, being 5.60 acres tract of land out of Lot 15, Block 65, Alamo Land and Sugar Company Subdivision, located at 6500 East Curve Road, as requested by NAIN Engineering LLC.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of Roger Coves Subdivision Phase A, being a 19.71acre tract of land out of Lots 9, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Company Subdivision, located at 920 West Rogers Road, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering.
	 Reduced Plat
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Final Plat approval of The Heights on Wisconsin, Phase III Subdivision, being an 18.008 acre tract of land, being 13.08 acres out of Lots 5, 6, and 7, and 5.00 acres out of Lot 8, Jas I. Lavelle Resubdivision, located at 1900 East Wisconsin Road, as requested by SAMES Engineering.
	 Reduced Plat
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Checklist

	 Attendance Roster

	Name: Juan A. & Diana S. Hernandez
	Phone No: 956-545-4850
	Mailing Address: 2217 Mockingbird St
	City: Edinburg
	State: Texas
	Zip: 78452
	Email Address: juanhdz91@aol.com
	Cell No: 
	Agent: Sheriff Muse-Ariyoh & OMEGA
	Phone No_2: 2405054679
	Agents Mailing Address: 1242 Morton Trce SE
	City_2: Atlanta
	State_2: GA
	Zip_2: 30316
	Email Address_2: smuseariyoh@gmail.com
	AddressLocation Rezoned: 122 N 21St Ave, Edinburg Texas
	Legal Description of Property: EDINBURG TOWNSITE LOT 1-2-3 BLK 242
	Present Land Use: Vacant empty lot
	Reason for Zone Change:  Requesting the change of zone to construct a duplex
	Print Name: Sheriff Muse-Ariyoh
	REVIEWED BY: 
	RECEIPT NUMBER: 
	DATE PLANNING  ZONING COMMISSION: 
	DATE CITY COUNCIL: 
	Zone From: [RP - Residential, Primary]
	Zone To: [RM - Residential, Multifamily & Urban]
	Property ID: E3300-00-242-0001-00
	Date: 10/7/2022
	Case Number: 


